

CRITICAL OBSERVATIONS ON HUMOUR IN ENGLISH LITERATURE

Neha Anand



CRITICAL OBSERVATIONS ON HUMOUR IN ENGLISH LITERATURE

CRITICAL OBSERVATIONS ON HUMOUR IN ENGLISH LITERATURE

Neha Anand





Published by: Alexis Press, LLC, Jersey City, USA www.alexispress.us

© RESERVED

This book contains information obtained from highly regarded resources.

Copyright for individual contents remains with the authors.

A wide variety of references are listed. Reasonable efforts have been made to publish reliable data and information, but the author and the publisher cannot assume responsibility for the validity of all materials or for the consequences of their use.

No part of this book may be reprinted, reproduced, transmitted, or utilized in any form by any electronic, mechanical, or other means, now known or hereinafter invented, including photocopying, microfilming and recording, or any information storage or retrieval system, without permission from the publishers.

For permission to photocopy or use material electronically from this work please access alexispress.us

First Published 2022

A catalogue record for this publication is available from the British Library

Library of Congress Cataloguing in Publication Data

Includes bibliographical references and index.

Critical Observations on Humour in English Literature by Neha Anand

ISBN 978-1-64532-575-8

CONTENTS

Chapter 1. Introduction to Analyzing the Proteome of the Vitreous Humor
— Neha Anand
Chapter 2. Glaucoma Surgery Results and Inflammatory: Molecules in Aqueous Humour 9
— Jyoti Puri
Chapter 3. Building A Corpus of English and American Literature Using Machine Learning 16
— Sonia Jayant
Chapter 4. A Data Mining Study Integrating Multimodal: English and American Literature Resources
— Sandeep Verma
Chapter 5. A Fundamental Approach to Studying the Proteome of Vitreous Humor
— Indu Tripathi
Chapter 6. Oxidative-Nitrative Stress and Myocardial Dysfunctions in Sepsis: A Literature Review
— Zareen Usmani Farooq
Chapter 7. Insights from Multiple Clinics: The Simplified PKU Diet Approach
— Pirtibha Sharma
Chapter 8. Organizational Factors Associated with Admission and Discharge: Delays in Critical Care
— Vandana Whig
Chapter 9. Analyzing the Impact of English Literature Classroom Reform on Environmental Protection in Universities
— Kanchan Gupta
Chapter 10. Environmental Education Resources: English Language and Literature Majors 70
— Anuradha Pawar
Chapter 11. The Impact of Mental Health Interventions Before English Language Tests on College Students' Test Results
— Neha Anand
Chapter 12. High-Performance Computing in Linguistics: Features of English Language 85
— Jyoti Puri
Chapter 13. Analysis of College English O2O: Teaching Assistant Mode in a MOOC Environment
— Kanchan Gupta

CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION TO ANALYZING THE PROTEOME OF THE VITREOUS HUMOR

Neha Anand, Assistant Professor College of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id-nehaanand002@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

A clear, highly hydrated gel called vitreous humor fills the space at the back of the eye between the lens and the retina. The protein composition of the VH, which may be taken as part of standard surgical operations, reflects physiological and pathological states of the retina. Numerous studies have already examined the amounts of certain proteins in VH from both healthy and sick eyes. Proteomics investigations have been carried out in the past ten years to describe the proteome of the human VH and investigate networks of functionally relevant proteins, shedding light on the causes of proliferative vitreoretinopathy and diabetic retinopathy. The VH from animal models of autoimmune uveitis has recently been the subject of proteomic analyses, which have shown novel signaling pathways linked to autoimmune triggers and intravitreal inflammation. This research seeks to provide future horizons for the investigation of intravitreal inflammation using proteome studies and to guide biological scientists through the many proteomic approaches that have been utilized to examine the VH.

KEYWORDS:

Investigations, Proteomics, Proteins, Retinopathy, Vitreous Humor.

INTRODUCTION

The posterior portion of the eye, between the lens and the retina, is filled with the clear, highly hydrated gel known as the human vitreous humor. It is made up of 99% water, with the remaining 1% being a combination of lipids, collagen fibers, hyaluronic acid, hyalocytes, and inorganic salts. The healthy VH has a typical protein content of 0.5 mg/mL, with 60-70% of it being albumin. Low-molecular-weight proteins, complement factors, globulins, and coagulation proteins are other components. Through active transfer of aqueous fluid into the posterior segment, diffusion, and ultrafiltration, the ciliary body maintains a continual fluid exchange. By local secretion, filtration from blood, or diffusion from the surrounding tissues, proteins may build up in the vitreous. Because the vitreous and inner retina are in close contact, the proteomic and metabolic characteristics of the VH are influenced by the physiological and pathological circumstances of the retina. Particular vitreous proteins undergo alterations as a result of various vitreoretinal disorders, particularly when the blood-retinal barrier is compromised. Because surgical vitrectomy and vitreous biopsies may be carried out as part of standard clinical practice without significantly harming the eye, a lot of human VH samples are available for study. Several prior investigations used biochemical or immunological methods, particularly the enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay, to measure the quantities of certain proteins in VH from healthy and diseased eyes. This method, however, is not appropriate for finding networks of proteins with similar functions; as a result, it can only partially increase our knowledge of the pathophysiology of a disease[1], [2].

The comprehensive study of all the proteins presents in a cell, tissue, biofluid, or organism in any given condition is known as proteomics. Global protein expression analysis of disease tissue may provide a fresh hypothesis that can be tested using cellular and in vivo functional tests. The protein composition of vitreoretinal disorders has been examined through proteomic analysis of healthy and diseased VH, with the ultimate goal of discovering disease indicators that may one day serve as diagnostic and therapeutic targets. The search has not yet produced any definitive results, but since proteomics is still a developing area, improved technology and a fuller understanding of the unique characteristics of the VH hold great promise. The purpose of this publication is to educate biological scientists on the many proteomic methods that have been used to investigate the VH. It will go through their conclusions and restrictions. A second goal is to outline potential directions for employing proteomics to explore intravitreal inflammation.

Workflow for Proteomic Data

The goal of proteomics studies is divided into two categories: assay and discovery. While discovery experiments try to investigate broader, unbiased collections of proteins, assay or focused investigations often aim to quantify a specific set of proteins or peptides. The many proteins present in the VH have all been identified and quantified using mass spectrometric discovery methods, hence broadening the range of potential candidates for focused studies. All of the developed discovery methods entail a multi-step procedure that includes sample acquisition, protein sample digestion into peptides, fractionation of the peptide mixture, protein identification by mass spectrometry, and data analysis. The prerequisites for sample preparation, the degree and amount of sample fractionation, the kind of MS, and the data processing instrument utilized vary amongst the different approaches. The many experimental approaches employed for the VH analysis will be reported, along with their benefits and drawbacks, at each phase. The vitreous core, vitreous base, and vitreous cortex are the three primary anatomical divisions of the vitreous body. The primary portion of the VH is made up of the vitreous core, a highly hydrated extracellular matrix that is often cellular in nature. Low numbers of hyalocytes and thick bundles of collagen fibrils may be seen in the vitreous base and cortex, respectively. In a recent study, Skeie and Mahajan used one-dimensional sodium dodecyl sulfate-polyacrylamide gel electrophoresis to show that each of the four human vitreous substructures, when separated separately from post-mortem eyes, has a distinct protein profile.

As a result, the size of the sample and the dissection method are likely to have an impact on the proteome composition. It is not ethically acceptable to take samples of human vitreous from healthy eyes. Even when a macular pucker or macular hole is present in the retina, vitreous surgery still requires a diseased state. Because of this, some writers contend that studying VH from a carefully chosen biobank eye is more indicative of the normal vitreous proteome. Although this perspective is disputed due to the potential for postmortem modifications, the ability to extract the whole vitreous body provides a clear benefit over the little sample obtained from a core vitreous biopsy. Additionally, VH may be harvested from eyes that have been amputated due to trauma or an ocular cancer. In these situations, it's crucial to keep the globe intact for pathological analysis. According to the authors' experience, the bulk of the VH may still be extracted by inserting a 23 G needle on a 10 mL syringe transscleral into the intact globe's posterior portion. Out of the 4 mL total volume of the vitreous body, this gives at least 3 mile It is not recommended to harvest the VH after cutting an enucleated eye into sections

because when the globe is opened, the more liquid portion of the VH tends to leak, leaving the scientist with an unrepresentative, very viscous residue[3], [4].

Undiluted core vitreous samples are often collected after surgical vitrectomy for an underlying vitreoretinal illness, most frequently proliferative diabetic retinopathy, in the great majority of studies. When beginning a pars plana vitrectomy with a closed infusion line, about 1 mL of undiluted VH may be collected by manually aspirating via the vitrectomy probe into a 2.5 mL syringe linked to the aspiration line. As macular hole is an idiopathic disorder that occurs as a consequence of interfoveal tension, it is unlikely that MH would influence the protein composition of the VH. Therefore, core vitreous biopsies from patients having vitrectomy for MH have often been utilized as normal controls. The vitreous fluid from diabetic patients having surgery for proliferative diabetic retinopathy, a common source of vitreous hemorrhage, has been used in the majority of proteomic investigations. When collecting vitreous fluid for proteomic investigations, this is a crucial factor to take into account since hemorrhages may result in a significant inflow of serum proteins into the VH, which might skew findings. Simó and colleagues used a spectrophotometer to evaluate the amounts of vitreous hemoglobin and eliminated any samples that contained more than 5 mg/mL of hemoglobin.

Before processing and analyzing proteomic data, it is crucial to maintain the biological state and sample quality. The proteins need to be guarded from degradation-related loss or modification. VH should ideally be promptly liquid nitrogen snap-frozen and kept at 80°C until needed. Protease inhibitor cocktail may be added to the VH sample before freezing, according to certain publications. The primary limiting element in all subsequent proteomic identification is the capacity to extract proteins, which also has a significant impact on differential protein identification linked to pathological states. The viscous nature of such samples is the major issue while handling VH specimens. The VH is kept in a gel state by the collagen fibrillar network and related surface macromolecules. The vitreous gradually liquefies as it ages, beginning as fluidfilled pockets in the vitreous core before coalescing. In phakic and pseudophakia donor eyes, Neal et al. assessed the viscosity coefficient of several human VH regions.

Viscosity is greater close to the lens than it is close to the retina in phakic eyes, although this pattern is the opposite in pseudophakia eyes. As a result, the anatomical location from which the sample is collected, the patient's age, the condition of the lens, and the presence of any vitreous disease affect the macromolecular composition and viscosity of VH samples. When tiny correct aliquots are required for antibody-based assays or to determine the protein content of a big specimen, viscosity makes accurate pipetting difficult. Numerous preanalytical procedures, including as boiling, high-speed centrifugation, microfiltration, dilution, and hyaluronidase treatment, have been suggested to decrease viscosity. There hasn't been a comparative investigation on how these pre-treatments affect proteins, but their effects on the VH have been studied in forensic science for the postmortem measurement of chemical analytes such glucose, urea, and creatinine. The most popular method for separating the liquid component of the VH from its structural one is high-speed centrifugation. Vitreous samples have also been clarified using centrifugal filters, such as the 0.22 m GV DURAPORE filter[5], [6].

DISCUSSION

Proteomes are very complex mixtures; thus, many methods have been used to remove them before analysis. Protein fractionation is a crucial initial step in making low abundant proteins of relevance for clinical research more accessible. Affinity chromatography for protein depletion

and gel electrophoresis for protein separation are the most widely used methods for this purpose.Peptide fractionation is used in shotgun proteomics where the entire proteome is digested into peptides, which are then fractionated and identified by MS. This method is thought to introduce less bias into a biological sample; therefore, it is most frequently used in quantitative protein expression profiling. In this stage, column chromatography is important. Over 80% of the whole-vitreous protein content is made up of albumin and immunoglobulin, which may make it difficult to identify less abundant proteins. This is especially important in 2D-PAGE tests because immunoglobulin and albumin may cover smaller spots in big spots, hiding less abundant proteins. In proteome investigations of bodily fluids, affinity chromatography is routinely used to remove extremely abundant proteins and improve the identification of low abundance ones. Protein A Sepharose 4 Fast Flow or the Photelectric Albumin/IgG Removal Kit have both been used to remove IgG from VH samples prior to electrophoresis. The 12 most prevalent plasma proteins may be bound and retrieved using this alternate method.

Using a commercially available technology, 2-macroglobulinwas extracted from bodily fluids. IgY-12 columns were used by Kim et al. to PDR-treat VH samples from eyeballs, and they then compared the 2-DE results for the low and high abundant protein fractions. In the low abundance protein gel, 47 areas were excised, and 5 proteins were found; in the high abundance protein gel, 116 locations were excised, and 25 proteins were found. The authors gave up on prefractionation because the low abundance protein gel's identification rate was poor, arguing that high abundance proteins make up the majority of the protein in VH and that low abundance proteins of interest may have also been eliminated by the IS column, as was shown in other studies. Proteins are divided using SDS-PAGE based on their electrophoretic mobility. So that the electrophoretic run results in size-based fractionation, the sample is first denatured using a solution containing SDS, which charges each protein with a negative charge, identical per unit mass. SDS-PAGE allows for the separation of proteins into 10 to 50 fractions, depending on gel size and resolution. These fractions are recovered by excision and digested into peptides for MS sequencing[7], [8].

SDS-PAGE has been combined with isoelectric focusing, which divides proteins based on isoelectric points, to separate complex protein mixtures with a higher resolution. This technique, known as two-dimensional gel electrophoresis, has been used in proteomics for many years. A more advanced method that permits resolution of hundreds of denatured proteins in a single 2-DE gel is the use of immobilized pH gradient strips for IEF. The proteins in the gel are colored for visibility, measurement, and comparison after electrophoresis. A recent study has critically evaluated the numerous detection techniques as well as the data processing concerns that must be considered when doing a quantitative comparative analysis of 2D gels. The bulk of proteome studies on VH undertaken to date have used 2-DE as their preferred prefractionation method. Coomassie Brilliant Blue for global protein detection was replaced over time by fluorescent dyes with improved sensitivity and dynamic range, such as SYPRO Ruby protein stain. Based on the presumption that the optical density of the spots had to be proportionate to the protein content, relative quantification of protein expression levels across samples was calculated.

When matched spots showed at least a twofold variation in their mean OD%, differences in apparent protein expression levels between the VH samples were thought to be potentially significant. The first quantitative analysis of 2D gel protein expression in vitreous from patients with and without diabetic macular oedema was carried out by Ouchi et al. using this method, identifying 72 spots from DMO VH and 64 places from non-DMO VH. The identification of six proteins with increased expression in the DMO group was made possible by the substantial difference in 8 spot intensity.m2D fluorescence difference gel electrophoresis, a variation of 2D-PAGE in which the proteins of each sample are tagged with a distinct fluorophore before electrophoresis, is a more dependable and repeatable technique of relative protein quantification from two or more samples. To detect variations in protein patterns, such as spot density or mass shift, gels are examined at wavelengths specific to each fluorescent marker. Using DIGE, Hernández et al. found 1300 protein spots in the VH of eight diabetic patients with DME and eight non-diabetic controls. 25 proteins are discovered by the study of spots with varying intensities, four of which were particularly linked to DMO. The first group to use DIGE for VH analysis was Garca-Ramrez et al. They discovered 11 proteins that were differentially produced in the VH of PDR patients compared to the VH of non-diabetic subjects using this method; 8 of these proteins were overproduced, and 3 were significantly underproduced. In a subsequent investigation, the same group's DIGE and Western blot of VH samples, together with mRNA expression in the retina, verified the increased expression of polyproteins A1 and H in PDR patients.

Protein Recognition

The primary analytical method used in proteomics for the identification and, increasingly, the quantification of proteins is mass spectrometry. The basis of MS is mass measurement.to bill ratio of ions in the gas phase, therefore the peptides must first be moved there and ionized.Matrix-assisted laser desorption/ionization and electrospray ionization pertinent methods for ionizing peptides, proteins, and compounds that resemble proteins. On a probe surface, which is subsequently exposed to UV laser pulses, the analyte is dissolved and crystallized with a matrix for MALDI. At the ion source, the laser evaporates and changes the analyte into a gas phase. After that, the time-of-flight analyzer, which is most often used in MALDI-MS, separates the ionized analyte. The time ions need to travel across a certain distance within the mass analyzer is recorded to determine the value of peptides. Instead, then using a matrix, the peptide mixture is dissolved in a liquid solvent solution in ESI.

A sequence of charged gas-phase ions are produced when highly charged analyte droplets from a thin spray output are ionized at atmospheric pressure in the presence of a strong electric field. The charged ions are then released and focused into the high-vacuum area of the mass analyzer, where they are recorded and sorted into the different charge states of the molecule. ratios. Along with the TOF mentioned above, other mass analyzers include the quadrupole, ion trap, orbitrap, and Fourier transform cyclotron ion resonance. Each operates differently, has distinct advantages and disadvantages, and may be employed alone or in combination. With the use of a suitable scoring method, the mass spectra may be directly matched to protein databases to match molecular weights. However, this method is constrained by the database, which must have previous knowledge about the protein for matching, and by the complexity of the protein mixture, which makes it challenging to choose the correct peptide mass from a large number of peaks. Peptide mass determination and creation of partial amino acid sequence data for a specific peptide based on additional fragmentation are the two sequential phases in tandem mass spectrometry.

The tandem mass spectrum is then used to record the fragment values. Tandem MS may be carried out using two different mass analyzers or inside the same mass analyzer. The LC-MS/MS equipment are often used platforms for improving the identification of proteins from very

complex mixtures, when ion-pair reversed chromatography or nano high performance liquid chromatography is utilized before tandem MS. The dynamic range and sensitivity of LC-MS/MS have significantly increased for the study of complex protein mixtures. Using multi-dimensional LC-MS/MS, large-scale proteome profiling has been shown for a variety of species as well as human tissues and cell lines. Using this method, Yu et al. identified 363 proteins by closely examining the protein profiles of VH from 24 patients undergoing vitrectomy for proliferative vitreous retinopathy and 8 biobank eyes. Ability to detect 49 proteins using 2-DE and 531 proteins using LC-MS/MS on the identical set of VH from PDR eyes is an even greater illustration of how proteomics is solely reliant on the technique used. By comparing the data in mass spectra against a library of theoretical or already recognized spectra, algorithms have been created for identifying amino acid sequences and proteins. The rigor of the spectra to sequence criteria affects how false-positive and false-negative assignments are produced by algorithms. In the study of proteomic data, separating a real match from a false match is crucial. A thorough overview of the most popular tools for MS/MS-based peptide identification and data processing may be found elsewhere. It is crucial to apply alternative methods, such Western blot, to confirm the discovered candidate proteins due to the intricacy of the proteomic procedure and data analysis. Additionally, the effect of technical and biological variabilities, which are especially significant in biological samples like the VH, must be taken into account in the experimental design.

Prior investigations on the vitreous proteome

The vitreous proteome of patients with various stages of diabetic retinopathy and PVR has been compared to that of non-diabetic patients and those with MH in fifteen studies conducted over the past ten years using a variety of proteomic methodologies, including 2DE, DIGE, ESI-MS, MALDI-MS, and LC-MS/MS. The proteome of VH from human phakic and pseudophakia donor eyes was the subject of another investigation. Generally speaking, the total protein level found in the vitreous of individuals with DR is greater than that found in the samples from people without diabetes and healthy people. However, as was previously mentioned, this may be caused by an inflow of serum brought on by a vitreous hemorrhage and/or a disturbance of the blood-retinal barrier, which results in high levels of proteins unrelated to intravitreal protein synthesis. In fact, Simó et al.'s investigation showed that intraocularly generated lipoprotein levels were increased in proliferative vitreoretinopathy compared to normal vitreous. The total number of proteins identified, the number of proteins that were differentially expressed between the test group and controls, and the specific proteins later proposed to play a role in the pathogenesis of vitreoretinal disease states have all varied greatly between studies analyzing the vitreous proteome in patients with DR.

Although discussing the particular proteins found by these studies in-depth would go beyond the scope of this chapter, it is evident that as proteomic methods have advanced throughout this time, the number of proteins that have been identified has grown. There is still much to learn about the pathophysiology of DR, and more quantitative focused techniques are being used to examine if any of these proteins and the pathways they control are significant. In the United States, intraocular inflammation causes 10-15% of visual impairment registrations and 22% of bilateral and 22% of unilateral blindness. There are several initiatives underway to improve our knowledge of the various facets of the inflammatory process, assess novel treatment approaches, and eventually be able to provide individualized care for patients with intraocular inflammatory illnesses. In this process, animal models are crucial. While proteomics investigations of intravitreal inflammation have been effectively carried out on VH from animal models, they have not yet been conducted on human samples. An animal model of acute ocular inflammation is endotoxin-induced uveitis. Using 2-DE-MALDI-TOF/MS and micro-LC/LC-MS/MS to detect specific alterations in the crystallin family proteins, Bahk et al. studied the infiltration of proteins in the vitreous bodies of rats with EIU and normal rats to characterize the mechanism of EIU. The recurrent uveitis known as spontaneous equine recurrent uveitis causes blindness in horses. It is the only model of spontaneous illness for autoimmune uveitis in humans. The bodily fluid nearest to the diseased tissue is the vitreous, which may also be a pathological process effector important to ERU. Vitreous composites are likely to contribute to the development of the illness since surgical excision of the VH may significantly reduce the frequency and severity of relapses[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

By using proteome profiling, Deeg and colleagues have been systematically comparing VH from healthy and disease-affected horse eyes. In a previous work, they used 2-DE-MALDI-TOF/MS to find 42 proteins in total, 9 of which had differential expression in ERU. These have a functional connection to immunological response, inflammation, and blood-retinal barrier maintenance. More recently, they used LC-MS/MS-based label-free quantification followed by pathway enrichment analysis to identify ERU-related functional protein networks and associated molecular signaling pathways. The lack of gel-based prefractionation boosted sensitivity, allowing for the total identification of 119 distinct proteins. In ERU samples compared to controls, a significant portion of these proteins had differential expression. The Want pathway may be involved in the pathophysiology of uveitis, according to pathway enrichment studies carried out using the ConsensusPathDB programmed.

REFERENCES

- P. Stalmans et al., Oct-based interpretation of the vitreomacular interface and indications [1] for pharmacologic vitreolysis, Retina. 2013. doi: 10.1097/IAE.0b013e3182993ef8.
- [2] S. Motoda et al., Predictors of postoperative bleeding after vitrectomy for vitreous hemorrhage in patients with diabetic retinopathy, J. Diabetes Investig., 2018, doi: 10.1111/jdi.12791.
- [3] H. A. Salam, E. A. Shaat, M. H. A. Aziz, A. A. MoneimSheta, and H. A. S. M. Hussein, Estimation of postmortem interval using thanatochemistry and postmortem changes, Alexandria J. Med., 2012, doi: 10.1016/j.ajme.2012.05.004.
- [4] B. C. Trasferetti and C. U. Davanzo, Introdução às técnicas de reflexão especular e de reflexão-absorção no infravermelho: (2) reflexão-absorção, Quim. Nova, 2001, doi: 10.1590/s0100-40422001000100017.
- [5] D. Basandrai and D. Amarjot, Numerical analysis of the thermal interaction of cell phone radiation with human eve tissues. Iran. J. Med. Phys.. 2018. doi: 10.22038/ijmp.2018.27164.1280.
- [6] C. M. Khursigara, S. F. Koval, D. M. Moyles, and R. J. Harris, Inroads through the bacterial cell envelope: Seeing is believing, Canadian Journal of Microbiology. 2018. doi: 10.1139/cjm-2018-0091.

- [7] C. Ciller et al., Multi-channel MRI segmentation of eye structures and tumors using patient-specific features, *PLoS One*, 2017, doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0173900.
- B. S. De Martinis and C. C. S. Martin, Automated headspace solid-phase microextraction [8] and capillary gas chromatography analysis of ethanol in postmortem specimens, Forensic Sci. Int., 2002, doi: 10.1016/S0379-0738(02)00182-2.
- [9] S. Singh, R. Byanju, S. Pradhan, and G. Lamichhane, Retrospective study on outcome of macular hole surgery, Nepal J. Ophthalmol., 2016, doi: 10.3126/nepjoph.v8i2.17002.
- A. Frînculeasa and C. Stihi, Vitreous beads found at the bronze age cemetery from Câmpina (Prahova), Ann. d'Universite Valahia Targoviste, Sect. d'Archeologie d'Histoire, 2012, doi: 10.3406/valah.2012.1114.

CHAPTER 2 GLAUCOMA SURGERY RESULTS AND INFLAMMATORY: **MOLECULES IN AQUEOUS HUMOUR**

Jyoti Puri, Associate Professor College of Education, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- puri20.j@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

Purpose. to look into how inflammatory chemicals that are present in the aqueous humor and on the ocular surface affect glaucoma surgical outcomes. Methods. There were 30 individuals that required antiglaucoma surgery. Preoperative measurements of interleukin 8, IL-1, IL-6, IL-10, tumor necrosis factor, and IL-12 were made from aqueous humor, and afterwards flow cytometry analysis of conjunctival impressions looked for the expression of human leukocyte antigen -DR. A trabeculectomy was deemed successful if the intraocular pressure was less than 21 mmHg without the need of glaucoma treatment. Results. At three months, eyes with failed trabeculectomy procedures had considerably greater levels of TNF- and IL-6 in the aqueous than eyes with successful surgery. Increased HLA-DR expression on antigen-presenting cells and epithelial cells was not related to the success of trabeculectomy. Conclusions. Preoperative aqueous humor TNF- and IL-6 levels that are higher may help to create an inflammatory environment and are linked to less successful glaucoma surgery outcomes.

KEYWORDS:

Antiglaucoma, Episcleral Fibrosis, Glaucoma, Inflammatory.

INTRODUCTION

Patients with uncontrolled glaucoma often undergo trabeculectomy, which is generally effective when combined with the use of antimetabolites and surgical technique adjustment. Episcleral fibrosis and thickening of the conjunctiva overlaying the region of filtration are the primary causes of failure. The majority of surgical failures take place in the early postoperative period, during which there is severe inflammation and consequent scarring. After surgery, the process of tissue remodeling and wound healing lasts forever, which causes the failure rate to rise with time. Previous surgeries, chronic use of topical glaucoma drugs, ocular inflammation, young age, ethnic origin, and postoperative suture lysis are risk factors that may affect the outcome of surgery. Research has mostly concentrated on conjunctiva to understand the mechanism of filtering surgery failure. The likelihood of trabeculectomy failure increased as conjunctival fibroblast and inflammatory cell numbers changed. Long-term usage of antiglaucoma drops with the preservative benzalkonium chloride causes epithelial cells to overexpress the human leukocyte antigen-DR, which results in subclinical inflammation of the conjunctiva. TGF-, TNF, and IL-1 were reported to induce the growth of Tenon's capsule fibroblasts, cells important in the scarring process. In trabeculectomy, an anterior chamber fistula allows aqueous humor to leak into the subconjunctival area. Additionally, modifications to this fluid' composition may have an impact on how the skin scars[1], [2].

The impact of five cytokines in the aqueous humor on the results of trabeculectomy was investigated in the prospective research. In order to determine whether changes in the expression

of these molecules are related to the success of surgery, we also looked at the superior bulbar conjunctiva above the area of filtration for the expression of HLA-DR, the markers of subclinical inflammation, on conjunctival epithelial cells and CD80 positive cells, during follow-up. This prospective analysis comprised 30 patients who required glaucoma surgery and had uncontrolled intraocular pressure while using the highest recommended dose of topical glaucoma medication. All patients signed an informed permission form for participation in the trial after obtaining all the necessary information, and the National Ethics Committee approved the study methodology. A knife-made side incision was used to extract aqueous humor at the start of the procedure following local an aesthetic, avoiding contact with the iris and limbal arteries. A typical tuberculin syringe was used to take aqueous humor, and samples were then refrigerated at C until testing. A scleral flap of mm and a fornix-based conjunctival access were used to accomplish trabeculectomies. On a sponge placed behind the conjunctiva, mitomycin C was topically administered for 3 minutes to all patients. Kelly's punch was used to do the sclerectomy, utilizing two or three bites to make the opening. 1-2 of the 2-4 sutures used to seal the scleral flap were releasable.

Injections of steroids and antibiotics were administered inferiorly after surgery, following one month, only steroid eye drops were administered, and they were terminated three months following surgery. Topical steroids and antibiotics were also provided. After surgery, patients were scheduled for control visits at 1, 3, 6, and 12 months, as well as more often if considered necessary. Following topical an aesthetic with 1-2 drops of oxybupropacaine, conjunctival cells were collected by imprinting the ocular surface onto Millipore filter paper. A glass rod was used to firmly press strips of filter paper measuring about mm onto the ocular surface for 5 seconds. The strips were then peeled off using forceps and placed in 1 mL of phosphate buffered saline. A total of three impressions were taken from the superior bulbar conjunctiva one and three months following the operation. Intraocular pressure less than 21 mm Hg without the use of glaucoma medication was considered to be surgical success and was assessed at the 3, 6, and 12-month follow-up visits. The amounts of protein in aqueous humor samples were quantified using a BD Human Inflammation CBA Kit. As directed by the manufacturer, sample processing and data analysis were done. Aqueous humor samples were incubated with the six cytokine capture beads and PE-conjugated detection antibodies for 3 hours at room temperature while being shielded from light. Following incubation, samples were cleaned, and Fasano flow cytometry was used to collect sample data. The BD FCAP array programmed was used to produce sample data in graphical[3], [4].

From BD Pharmingen, monoclonal antibodies against CD80, anti-cytokeratin, and anti-HLA-DR were bought. To ascertain the expression of HLA-DR on cytokeratin positive cells and on CD80 positive cells, a two-parameter analysis was carried out. The BD Fasano cytometer was used to conduct the flow cytometric analyses. Per sample, at least 3000 occurrences were gathered. BD Fascia software was used to analyses the cells. Mean fluorescence intensities and percentages of positive cells are both presented in the FACS data. Software for Windows called SPSS 15.0 was utilized for the statistical analysis. The levels of cytokines and the expression of HLA-DR by epithelial and antigen-presenting cells were estimated using median, minimum, and maximum values due to the fact that the data were not normally distributed. Mann-Whitney the idea that there is no difference in the expression of inflammatory markers and the levels of cytokines between the eyes with successful and unsuccessful surgery was put to the test using the U test. A paired sample t-test was used to determine the significance of the variation in HLA-DR

expression on epithelial and antigen-presenting cells 1- and 3-months following surgery. Values below were regarded as important.

DISCUSSION

Conjunctival biopsy samples from glaucoma patients taking long-term antiglaucoma medication and after prior ocular surgery were examined in a number of studies prior to filtration surgery. When compared to eyes without prior ocular surgery or eyes that were just quickly treated after primary surgery, they have shown an increased number of conjunctival fibroblasts and inflammatory cells. It was determined that this preoperative subclinical inflammation was a risk factor for trabeculectomy failure and that it was brought on by an increase in the quantity and degree of activated inflammatory cells, which in turn upregulated the wound healing response. Using flow cytometry, the conjunctival epithelium of impression cytology specimens has been examined. Overexpression of the inflammatory markers HLA-DR, IL-6, IL-8, and IL-10 was seen in eyes treated for an extended period of time without any clinical inflammation. It has been shown that the primary ingredient in eye drops that causes toxic and immunoinflammatory effects, or both, in the conjunctiva is the preservative benzalkonium chloride. In this work, we attempted to connect ocular surface alterations with surgical outcomes by measuring ocular surface inflammation 1 month and 3 months after trabeculectomy using impression cytology specimens from the superior bulbar conjunctiva and flow cytometry.

At the 3-month follow-up, there was a tendency for the number of HLA-DR positive conjunctival epithelial cells to be higher in failures than in successes. Contrary to expectations, failures did not exhibit greater HLA-DR expression on conjunctival epithelial cells or antigenpresenting cells. It's interesting to note that at months 1 and 3, the expression of HLA-DR on epithelial cells was greater in eyes that had successful surgery than in eyes that had failed. This suggests that failures had less ocular surface inflammation. As all patients were receiving topical dexamethasone eye drops containing preservative benzalkonium chloride for up to 3 months after surgery, that is, at the time points the specimens were collected, this cannot be explained by differences in postoperative treatment regimens between the two groups. Aqueous humorcontaining microcysts at the bleb surface were seen in eyes with adequate intraocular pressure management, suggesting an aqueous transcellular route. Therefore, the composition of aqueous may also contribute to the altered expression of HLA-DR on epithelial cells in eyes with such functional blebs[5], [6].

It is still uncertain if there was a difference in preoperative HLA-DR expression between the eyes with successful and unsuccessful surgery since the imprints of the ocular surface were not obtained prior to surgery. HLA-DR expression on epithelial cells decreased with time in both groups, suggesting decreased postoperative inflammation with extended follow-up.Numerous cytokines found in the aqueous humor have been shown to impact fibroblast activity. Numerous ocular scarring processes, such as proliferative vitreoretinopathy and conjunctival wound repair, particularly after trabeculectomy, have been linked to TGF-. It has been shown to be the most effective activator of fibroblast activity in human tenon. Additionally, glaucomatous eyes have higher aqueous TGF- concentrations. Due to higher aqueous levels of activated TGF- than in patients without ALT, prior argon laser trabeculoplasty in exfoliative glaucoma patients enhanced the risk of scarring. In order to stop the advancement of fibrosis in patients having trabeculectomy, a monoclonal TGF-antibody was created, however in randomized multicenter research, the subconjunctival administration of the antibody was no more effective than a placebo at avoiding trabeculectomy failure.

In order to determine if preoperative changes in the number of cytokines may predict the success of surgery, we measured cytokines in the aqueous humor of patients undergoing trabeculectomy using flow cytometry in this research. Preoperatively, the anti-inflammatory cytokine IL-10 and the proinflammatory cytokines were examined. We discovered that eyes with surgical failure at 3 months had higher preoperative levels of TNF- and IL-6 in the aqueous humor. Macrophages, monocytes, neutrophils, natural killer cells, and T cells all produce tumor necrosis factor-. Ocular surface tissues express TNF and TGF, two important pro-inflammatory and profibrogenic cytokines. Through the increase of adhesion molecules, dendritic cell maturation and survival, macrophage activation, and stimulation of Th1 T cell responses in experimental autoimmune uveitis, it orchestrates the beginning of additional leukocyte infiltration throughout the inflammatory phase. In a mouse model of experimental autoimmune uveitis, and VEGF promote blood-retinal barrier disruption. Tenon's capsule fibroblasts were demonstrated by Cunliffe et al. to proliferate in tissue culture when TNF and IL-1 were present. We suggest that greater levels of TNF- in aqueous humor trigger the gene and protein production of monocyte/macrophagechemoattractant protein- which may enhance the quantity of monocytes/macrophages from the subconjunctival tissue around the fistula. These cells promote the activation and transformation of conjunctival fibroblasts with faster extracellular matrix deposition and subsequently strong scarring response by releasing proinflammatory and profibrogenic cytokines. Increased TNFlevels in the aqueous also promote neovascularization and strengthen the healing response to wounds.

Although interleukin-6 is assumed to be generated by ocular parenchymal cells, it is a cytokine that is derived from macrophages. It is often regarded as a cytokine that promotes inflammation. TNF-, IFN-, and IL-1 readily cause the production of IL-6, which increases the development of B cells into plasma cells and the production of acute phase proteins such fibrinogen and Creactive protein. A mouse model of experimental autoimmune uveitis revealed elevated IL-6 levels in the aqueous humor, indicating elevated local production at illness start. Additionally, a higher quantity of IL-6 in the aqueous humor of neovascular glaucoma patients corresponded with the degree of iris neovascularization. Only primary open-angle and exfoliative glaucoma patients were included in our investigation. We hypothesize that greater levels of IL-6 in the aqueous solution that washes the subconjunctival area after trabeculectomy may worsen fibrosis and postoperative inflammation. Patients with Behcet's illness, Fuchs' heterochronic cyclitis, and idiopathic uveitis have been discovered to have higher levels of TNF- and IL-6 in their aqueous humor. After trabeculectomy surgery, patients with uveitis glaucoma are more likely to have severe scarring. The fact that just a few patients were included in our research is a drawback.

Aqueous humor was only taken at one point in timeat the start of trabeculectomyand we are unaware of any changes in cytokine levels that could have occurred over the follow-up period and would have supported our findings. The results of surgery may be influenced by cytokines that were not examined in our research as well as by cytokine interactions that cannot be seen in vivo. However, the research was prospective and included a 12-month follow-up, which is when the majority of surgical failures take place. It also examined the ocular surface where the operation was performed. The higher proportion and expression of HLA-DR on antigenpresenting cells and conjunctival epithelial cells were not linked to surgical failure. In contrast to previous authors, epithelial cells from eyes with successful trabeculectomy expressed more of

the inflammatory marker HLA-DR than those from eyes with unsuccessful surgery[7], [8]. In the competitive global market for talent, using the practical skill of using English may help increase our talents' capacity to compete globally. College students lack the capacity to think critically and creatively in English due to the long-term test-oriented curriculum, and the topic is boring. Therefore, it is crucial to develop college students' capacity to think critically in English.The study of speculative ability is attracting the focus of more and more professionals and academics. At the undergraduate level, Quattrucci pioneered a novel approach to teaching advanced labs.

Using speculative abilities to address issues is the goal of this approach, who noted that speculative skill education has always been a developing concern in the context of Portuguese higher education. The field is created to satisfy both the labor market's requirements and the most difficult and complicated societal concerns. Luger suggests using problem-based learning strategies since there aren't many systematic research reviews that detail how instructors apply various speculative education practices. For students majoring in visual arts in higher education, a one-semester treatment plan was suggested. One looks at its effect on these pupils' propensity for innovative and critical thinking. Collin-Appling and Giuliano claimed that the capacity to succeed in speculative skills has a substantial effect on the decision-making process, but the problematic learning approach has minimal influence on the inclination to critical thought. The idea of critical ability is challenging to incorporate into nursing curricula, and it requires ongoing practice to enhance professional skill and future professional competence. The study of the issue of English critical thinking both domestically and internationally is still in its early stages. There are still not many publications on how to foster students' capacity for critical thought, enhance the efficacy of English instruction, and foster students' long-term growth in the teaching of English as a topic. Therefore, the goal of this work is to thoroughly research this subject in order to provide future teachers with scientific direction.

In contrast to international researchers, this work focuses on analyzing and applying the value of developing college students' critical thinking skills as well as the critical thinking course design. The flipped classroom paradigm is utilized for teaching practice, and it is designed to develop students' capacity for critical thought as well as their thinking personality. Through statistical research, it has been shown that the different linkages built up in the flipped classroom instruction have helped students' critical thinking abilities to some degree. The Importance of Fostering College Students' Thinking Ability 2. Curriculum Design of College Students' English Critical Ability in the Internet Age 2.In order for all students to properly integrate into the classroom and actively engage in classroom activities, as well as for students to have a strong interest in English courses, English instructors build students' thinking abilities in the classroom. The biggest taboo in English education is when instructors mindlessly preach and explain. English teachers must continually motivate students, stimulate their interest in learning, use speculative teaching techniques to activate the original dull English, analyses the meaning of things, and approach situations dialectically in order to make the classroom vibrant and the students feel happy. In English lessons, instructors encourage students to think critically, assist them in solidifying their understanding of political and ideological topics, and actively build a knowledge base for their pupils. He continually internalizes the information he has learnt and processes it on the basis of thought and analysis to create his own autonomous and stable cognitive structure and style of thinking. There is no need for further guidance for teachers. Students' capacity to think has also increased, and the instructional material has been internalized and externalized into action.

Encourage students to cultivate a spirit of inquiry and innovation

In English classes, teachers should help students develop their capacity for logical thought, encourage personal participation, and allow individuals to really take center stage in the class based on their prior experience. This encourages the pupils to act, show off their personalities, and play to their strengths. Teachers must first put an emphasis on encouraging and assisting students in developing their own thought processes. They must also offer incentives for students to think logically and present their own opinions. Cultivating students' capacity for logical thought is conducive to fostering democratic equality between students and teachers, encouraging students' sense of innovation, and fostering students' spirit of challenge.

Curriculum Design for Fostering Thinking Ability

Design of the pre-class learning task List for Pre-Class Self-Study. A task given by the instructor, such as completing activities based on the video resource's material, serves as the preview before the flipped classroom. After seeing the micro class video, students may be unable to successfully complete the activity. This is OK since the exercise's goal is to alert the instructor to the student's issue, much as taking the student's pulse. An information technology platform may be used to ensure that the students' completed homework is sent to the instructor prior to the start of class.

The objective prior to flipping the classroom is to assist instructors in comprehending the issues that pupils confront since they may have forgotten the challenges that novices have when they are introduced to fresh information. Before class, students independently study, and teachers get student feedback on the material covered. Students should follow the directions in the reclass self-study homework list to view the instructional video and do the tasks on the self-study homework list after receiving the reclass self-study materials and self-study homework list. Through the network platform, teachers may monitor and direct their students' independent learning while also understanding the challenges they confront while taking part in classroom instruction. The instructor gathers the tasks that the students have performed and the relevant exercises from the self-study task list, summarizes the issues that the students have encountered and the recommendations that the students have made, and gets ready for the next lesson in the classroom[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

In our investigation, subconjunctival fibrosis was not linked with superior bulbar conjunctival inflammation that was identified as an upregulation of inflammatory markers one and three months after surgery. In patients having trabeculectomy, lower levels of TNF- and IL-6 in the aqueous humor were linked to improved surgical outcomes. Our everyday lives are now fully impacted by the Internet.

The Internet+ teaching approach fills in the gaps left by conventional instruction, improves teaching techniques, broadens the scope of the curriculum, enhances teacher assessment, and more efficiently carries out student education. Flipped classrooms are used to completely develop students' learning, analysis, and assessment abilities; to mentor kids to study and explore autonomously; and to nurture high-level thinking skills. They are meant to address the challenges and skepticism of conventional classrooms.

REFERENCES:

- B. Cvenkel, A. N. Kopitar, and A. Ihan, Inflammatory molecules in aqueous humour and [1] on ocular surface and glaucoma surgery outcome, *Mediators Inflamm.*, 2010, doi: 10.1155/2010/939602.
- [2] X. R. Hou, H. Miao, Y. Tao, X. X. Li, and I. Y. Wong, Expression of cytokines on the iris of patients with neovascular glaucoma, Acta Ophthalmol., 2015, doi: 10.1111/aos.12510.
- A. Micera et al., Differential Protein Expression Profiles in Glaucomatous Trabecular [3] Meshwork: An Evaluation Study on a Small Primary Open Angle Glaucoma Population, Adv. Ther., 2016, doi: 10.1007/s12325-016-0285-x.
- [4] R. Gu, M. Zhou, C. Jiang, J. Yu, and G. Xu, Elevated concentration of cytokines in aqueous in post-vitrectomy eyes, Clin. Exp. Ophthalmol., 2016, doi: 10.1111/ceo.12638.
- [5] N. Aketa et al., Iris damage is associated with elevated cytokine levels in aqueous humor, Investig. Ophthalmol. Vis. Sci., 2017, doi: 10.1167/iovs.17-21421.
- [6] E. P. Wanwen Lan, Recent Advances: Transglutaminase in Ocular Health and Pathological Processes, J. Clin. Exp. Ophthalmol., 2011, doi: 10.4172/2155-9570.s2-002.
- [7] A. Futakuchi et al., Molecular mechanisms underlying the filtration bleb-maintaining effects of suberoylanilide hydroxamic acid (SAHA), Investig. Ophthalmol. Vis. Sci., 2017, doi: 10.1167/iovs.16-21403.
- N. J.J., Intravitreal aflibercept or ranibizumab for rubeosis iridis-1 year follow up, [8] Investig. Ophthalmol. Vis. Sci., 2016.
- [9] M. A. Kaeslin, H. E. Killer, C. A. Fuhrer, N. Zeleny, A. R. Huber, and A. Neutzner, Changes to the aqueous humor proteome during glaucoma, PLoS One, 2016, doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0165314.
- [10] T. Schlote, M. Derse, and M. Zierhut, Transscleral diode laser cyclophotocoagulation for the treatment of refractory glaucoma secondary to inflammatory eye diseases, Br. J. Ophthalmol., 2000, doi: 10.1136/bjo.84.9.999.

CHAPTER 3 BUILDING A CORPUS OF ENGLISH AND AMERICAN LITERATURE USING MACHINE LEARNING

Sonia Jayant, Assistant Professor Department of Computing Sciences and I.T, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id-soniaj.jayant@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

There are a number of issues with corpus application in language instruction in China, particularly in the teaching of English and American literature, and these issues have not received the attention they need from front-line educators. English and American literature instruction may be successfully supported by building corpora of English and American literature in accordance with certain principles. This paper's study is focused on developing an automated corpus of English and American literature. Key phrases and keywords are successfully blended throughout the keyword extraction procedure. The Text Rank algorithm determines the degree of similarity between atomic events, and the top N sentences with the highest degree of similarity are then chosen and sorted. A combination classifier based on SVM and NB is offered as a text categorization approach based on machine learning. The experimental findings demonstrate that the classification impact of the combination algorithm suggested in this study is the best among the three approaches in terms of recall and accuracy. Accuracy, recall, and F value are best classified at 0.87, 0.9, and 0.89, respectively. According to the results of the experiments, this technology can consistently produce multilingual mixed web pages of good quality.

KEYWORDS:

American Literature, Aforementioned, Foundational Language, Humanistic.

INTRODUCTION

English and American literature have received an increasing amount of attention as a professional subject in recent years to help English majors develop their humanistic qualities and foundational language abilities. The training programmed for English majors at Chinese colleges and universities includes a lot of English and American literary courses. Students' fundamental linguistic abilities, humanistic qualities, and comprehension of western literature and culture may all be improved by reading and critically analyzing a certain number of British and American literary works. It is inevitable that there will be a phenomenon of cramming, ordering, and passing by in the teaching process, and students lack interest and initiative in learning, as the course of English and American literature involves historical and cultural background, literary history, appreciation of original works, and literary theory. It is more crucial to develop and nurture students' capacity for independent study, to foster their appreciation of literature and artistic sensibility, and to support the formation of humanistic qualities as a whole in order to help them appreciate British and American culture. The widespread use of statistical approaches has made large-scale corpora an essential foundational tool in the study of natural language processing. The hidden Markov model, maximum entropy model, Bayesian approach, SVM, and other mining methods that may be compared to this study are examples of natural language processing technologies created based on statistical methods[1], [2].

According to this presumption, if two sites' contents are similar, pages on the network in several languages will have equivalent document structures, such as titles and paragraphs. An analogous text mining technique based on statistical data on word frequency distribution and unrelated to the construction language was presented by Stasak et al. Meng et al. employed a bilingual dictionary to convert the terms from the source language pages into a query, which they then used to get the first N relevant items from the acquired target language page collection. In order to create a comparable corpus, Hassanpour and Langlotz used a strategy similar to Ravensara's and crawled the monolingual culture via the specified website. Sun and Du successfully completed the experiment using the enhanced minimal editing distance technique. The aforementioned techniques have produced some equivalent page outcomes using machine translation and cross-language retrieval technologies. However, there are currently few studies on corpus retrieval technology for English and American literature, and there are no referential findings.

The term corpus often refers to the language resources gathered for linguistic study and electronically preserved. It is a fundamental resource that is gathered from naturally existing written or spoken language samples, chosen and marked by scientists, scaled appropriately, and able to represent and capture the real usage of language. In recent years, several corpora have been developed in China, however the majority of them are utilized for linguistic, grammatical, dictionary, textbook, or subject-specific research. In comparison to other current corpora, the corpus of three sources of English and American literary and cultural environment is particularly unique. The corpus's components were previously gathered and organized by hand. The effectiveness and scope of corpus creation have significantly increased nowadays thanks to the use of cutting-edge computer technology, creating a strong basis for corpus development and broader application. The study of alignment technology and application technology is now the major emphasis of the building of English and American literary corpus in China. The systematic creation of English and American literary corpora has progressively risen in recent years. The importance of this article rests in learning about the technological accomplishments of the past and investigating how English and American literary corpora are constructed using real programming to put what we have learnt into practice[3], [4].

The application of ML algorithms in personalized recommendation, voice recognition, spam filtering, face identification, protein structure prediction, vehicle control, and medical diagnosis has increased significantly in recent years. In order to do concurrent local clustering, Liu et al. partitioned a big data set into multiple smaller data sets. After the local clustering was complete, they synchronously built a global clustering center. According to the experimental findings, the parallel clustering method clusters huge amounts of data quickly. Through theoretical analysis of the modified classical ML algorithm, Huang et al. discovered that the new algorithm is an exact solution as opposed to an approximate one to the original algorithm, and the distributed implementation technology can scale linearly as the scale of the cluster increases. A parallel logistic regression approach built on the Spark platform was developed by Babu and Suresh. The Spark platform in this work caches in memory the data sets required for logistic regression, and distributed computing gradient descent is employed to optimize the parameters. The main operations were mapped into the parallel computation of matrix multiplication based on the principle of data locality by using multithread architecture in cluster nodes at the same time, as described in a number of cluster nodes for parallel execution.

The experimental findings demonstrate that the hybrid architecture-based parallel algorithm implementation is quicker than the straightforward version. An online learning technique for SVM was suggested by Zhong et al. and is used to address the classification issue of progressively giving input data in sequence. The method is more efficient, requires fewer support vectors, and is more generalizable. A quick, stable numerically, and reliable incremental SVM learning approach was proposed by Yuvaraj et al. A feature selection strategy for classification based on SVM was proposed by Abulafia et al. Selecting data features prior to classification may help to increase classification accuracy since the SVM classification algorithm's performance is correlated with the number of features and the size of data sets. However, the technique used to choose the characteristics is equally crucial, and the features chosen using various feature selection methods vary greatly. A decision tree classifier construction method was proposed by Tsai and Chang. This technique is appropriate for huge data sets and streaming data and operates in a distributed setting. On the basis of estimated accuracy error, this strategy can be more efficient than serial decision trees.

DISCUSSION

Automatic question-answering systems, machine translation, voice recognition, document categorization, and document summarizing are the key application areas for natural processing. The corpus has been growing in size as a result of the widespread use of electronic devices and the development of the World Wide Web. The corpus initially had very little information and had a very limited word countit essentially did not exceed one million wordsand it was entirely based on linguistic studies of English in different places. The voice recognition capability may be realized thanks to the random models that researchers discovered and created using the speech corpus. After translation, Dattner pulls the crucial information from the source language text and uses it to conduct an information retrieval system query. The retrieval results are filtered in order to enhance the alignment impact. Knight creates a matching URL, and if one already exists, it is utilized as a potential pair of web pages. After human review, the accuracy rate of the web pages produced by this system is close to 90%, and the English texts produced are 137 M and 117 M[5], [6].

Charles conducted a more thorough analysis of the parallel web pages' structural similarities, adding additional criteria to weed out pairs of nonparallel web pages among the possible parallel web sites. roughly 3,500 pairs of Chinese-English parallel web pages were obtained after personally reviewing roughly 400 of these pairs, with an accuracy rate of 98% and a recall rate of 61%. Mereu conducted a variety of searches, including word searches, word frequency searches, and searches based on phrase patterns. This English-American literary corpus's Chinese-Japanese sub databases are synchronized down to the segment level. A feature developed by on folks can automatically identify the parallel web page pairs mentioned by the present site's writers and then acquire the potential parallel web page pairs. Language-specific string sets need not be established for this approach. The corpus of English and American literature courses is intended to give English and American literature teachers and students with enough information sources to help improve the teaching effect of those courses, students' interest in learning, and students' comprehensive quality and appreciation ability.

The foundation of corpus development should be the fulfilment of the educational goals of both British and American curricula. As a result, the information may be focused and systematized when creating the corpus to match the demands of this group of learners, and any pertinent

materials that were not presented in class can be included. Using this theory as our guide, we choose to stick to the idea of student-centered and teacher-led instruction and emphasize the components of environmental design, meaning building, and interactive learning in order to create a corpus of literature. The creation of literary corpora should emphasize literary quality, include instructional material, place an emphasis on literary understanding of English and American literature from the canon to original works, avoid treating the general public as an audience and avoid using the assessment as a benchmark. The literary corpus must be wellknown, organized, centralized, and interactive. For instance, students majoring in English language and literature should have prior knowledge of both English and American culture as well as a thorough understanding of English and American literature.

Because of the multidimensional, integrated, and interactive nature of computers and the potent capabilities of software, this type of corpus-based literature teaching can not only provide rich and authentic language patterns for language and literature learners but also make it simpler for teachers to direct students to conduct in-depth study and further research. In this study, keywords are taken from papers written in the source language, translated, and then utilized for information retrieval to find materials written in the target language that are linked to the translated keywords. This procedure is the same as employing the collected keywords inadvertently for information retrieval. Automatic keyword extraction makes it easy to browse and use these resources quickly. Generally speaking, there are two categories of keyword extraction techniques now available: supervised and unsupervised. A keyword extraction technique based on multiword expression and related word ranking is presented in this study. This technique places greater emphasis on the creation of candidate phrases and combines key phrases with keywords in order to make the extracted keywords more acceptable for retrieval. The general method of keyword extraction used in this.

Preprocessing, candidate set generation, and keyword selection make up its three primary parts. In order to generate candidate sets of phrases and single words, it is important to first analyses the source language documents. After that, sort the candidate words, then choose the candidate words with the greatest weight as the keyword set.A formal model to explain the link between texts is a text diagram. It has a diagrammatic structure in which certain textual characteristics are represented by vertices, while relationships between features are represented by edges. Text Rank is the name of the graph-based sorting algorithm used in natural language processing. Automatic Parallel Resource Acquisition in English and American Literary Corpora, Bilingual parallel corpus has received a lot of attention from academics in the area of machine translation in recent years. The British-American literary corpus may be utilized to increase the effectiveness of bilingual instruction and to analyses the evolution of language and characters. As a result, a great research avenue is the corpus of English and American literature.

Parallel resources usually appear in a similar or even identical layout, especially in multilingual mixed web sites. This section suggests an entirely adaptable way to mine parallel resources based on this occurrence. We must first divide the text into continuous segments based on the language and other relevant factors in order to obtain parallel resource pairs from the web data domain. Next, we must mine a small number of typical parallel text segment pairs based on the length model, alignment model, and symbol features and use these pairs as seeds for the following task. Positive expression matching may be used to find additional possible parallel resources after the wrapper has been constructed. Maintaining compatibility between the grammar tree and the semantic tree, which entails the transfer of empty components, is a key aim

while building the Multiview semantic tree database[7], [8]. In other words, they entail either verbs that are parallel to the present verbs or verbs that govern the current verbs, and after the transmission, the transmitted components behave semantically as predicates that do not directly share jurisdiction with them. Semantic role transmission inside verbs and semantic role transmission between verbs are the names we give to these two types of transmission, which may be combined. The approach presented in this chapter may be used to get parallel resources between any language pairings and can be used to mixed web pages that are characterized by any language pair. The major justification is that this technique does not need any specialist language, domain, or other expertise. The system flow for the automated generation of an English and American literary corpus. For English and American literature classes, there are many different types of textbooks. When building corpora, we should broaden the area of material selection, use the Internet's current top-notch resources, and create ties between literary background and literary criticism in order to provide learners a wider variety of references. We should create tracking corpora to create a full corpus system in addition to using a variety of resources to gather the necessary cultural background and literary knowledge materials for teaching English and American literature.

This will aid teachers in understanding the characteristics and big picture of language learners' learning as a whole. Text classification is the process of categorizing all unclassified documents in accordance with specified subject categories in order to realize the objective processing of texts and accomplish the purpose of increasing classification accuracy. It fully demonstrates effective classification algorithms and precise query results as a tool for information processing in the area of information retrieval. Single label and multilabel text categorization may often be distinguished from one another. A single label indicates that an item only belongs to one category, while a multilabel denotes that an article may simultaneously belong to more than one category. This subject solely addresses the single label text categorization job.Literature, and particularly the writing styles of authors, may be studied using literary corpora. The precise word frequency, word length, and sentence length of a writer's works may be counted using cuttingedge computer retrieval and statistical technology, which can indicate the writer's writing style and literary background at a certain time. SVM, K-nearest neighbor technique, and NB method are a few of the classification algorithms that are used to categories texts. ML refers to the approach of feature extraction based on the notion of word frequency. The gaps between each word in the English language allow for word segmentation to be completed.

To get the first text feature information, the training text is split and stop words are eliminated. Finish the text representation process to get the text feature vector for the classifier's training. Classify the text. To do this, classify the text once using the SVM classifier and once again with the NB classifier to get the classification outcome. Determine the classification impact of the system prototype and assess the system classification's ultimate outcome The experimental findings demonstrate a clear improvement in three assessment indices for the strategy presented in this research. Compared to the other two approaches, the TF-IDF method's extraction effect is the poorest. The reason is that the efficiency suffers since the nonevent sentences are not taken into account. Along with sentence features, the thematic and semantic similarity of sentences to titles is taken into account. This method's extraction impact is still better than the SVM method's, which is mostly attributable to the thorough evaluation of the connection between events and the determination of the veracity of event sentences. This study presents a proposed parallel resource filtering-based system. Additionally, this system creates wrappers based on character surface

properties. Next, it specifies a technique for ranking all candidate resources based on length, a bilingual dictionary, and a translation model. The results of the performance comparison of the parallel resource acquisition systems for English and American literature are shown in Table 2. The quality of the English and American literary corpus produced using the approach suggested in this section has significantly improved, and the recall rate has also somewhat increased.

Statistics show that, with the exception of a few mistakes brought on by inappropriate text segmentation, the accuracy rate of parallel resources acquired by the system of is only 71.66%, and the majority of other noises are brought on by high-quality templates themselves. This method has an accuracy rate of 82.24%. It is roughly 8% when compared to other systems. The F value of the system of has somewhat improved when compared to the system of. When a wrapper is determined to be a nonequality type, the system ignores the parallel resources it has obtained, but the ignored resources still include parallel resources. This approach considers all the resources collected by wrappers as candidates instead of taking into account the quality of the wrappers, significantly increasing the recall rate. In order to train the model and predict text classification for the second classification issue, a balanced number of samples is utilized; this means that the number of training samples and test samples, as well as the number of samples in each category, are equal. The corpus's own TF-IDF text representation model is a large, sparse matrix that can be separated linearly, making it more appropriate to employ a linear kernel function and eliminating the requirement for high-dimensional mapping.

The dimensions of the document model are significantly decreased once the corpus is represented by reference text and reference text, and tests are also used to confirm that this inference is accurate. illustrates the classification accuracy with 300 training and test samples. When matching, provide the longest word in the dictionary's sequence length for segmentation. Compare it to the terms in the dictionary based on this. Repeat the entire sequence using the technique described above once the first word has been removed. Due to the intricacy of Chinese, the forward maximum matching method's segmentation results are often subpar, but the reverse maximum matching approach will provide superior segmentation results. Overall, the SVM algorithm outperforms the NB algorithm, and the recall rates of the three classification techniques are marginally greater than the accuracy rates. The best method among the three is the one that combines SVM with NB; it exhibits high accuracy and precision in both recall and precision. The accuracy rate and recall rate are lower than those of the broad categories when the SVM classifier is employed to categories the smaller subcategories within the category of Science and Technology, it is also noticed. Small classes may be classified with success using the classifier. Conclusion: The combined classifier has a very excellent classification impact when the text content is generally independent and incorporates the benefits of two classical classifiers. The classification effect of the combined algorithm described in this research is the best among the three techniques in terms of accuracy and recall, and the best classification results of accuracy, recall, and F value are, respectively, 0.87, 0.9, and 0.89[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

The use of corpus in Chinese education is still in its infancy. In this study, the verification of bilingual mixed web pages is seen as an efficient classification issue. To train an efficient classifier, feature data based on length, the degree of translation of overlapping words, and word frequency are gathered. We fully use the website's unique qualities, parts of speech, and other elements in the extraction process, estimate the combination of key phrases and keywords via tests, and provide effective keyword extraction results. On text datasets from several domains, classification tests are performed using a combined SVM and NB classifier. The suggested combination approach achieves excellent classification results with accuracy, recall, and F values of 0.87, 0.9, and 0.89, respectively. Our corpus of English and American literature still has room for improvement in a few areas, such as the expansion and modernization of the material available and the information search techniques.

REFERENCES:

- J.-N. Amadhila, Factors that influence exclusive breastfeeding in Windhoek district in [1] Namibia, J. Acad. Sci., 2017.
- J. J. E. Parkinson et al., Socratic Dialogue Gives Way to PowerPoint, Bus. Commun. O., [2] 2009.
- [3] P. S. Oo et al., Australian Council for Educational Research The Leadership Challenge: Improving Learning in Schools (Conference Proceedings) Australian Council for Educational Research (ACER), J. Strateg. Manag., 2018.
- Peraturan Pemerintah Republik Indoneisa, Peraturan Pemerintah No. 16 Tahun 2005 [4] Pengembangan Sistem Penyediaan Air Minum, Peratur. Pemerintah No. 16 Tahun 2005 Pengemb. Sist. Penyediaan Air Minum, 2005.
- [5] Nguyen B. Do, Modeling Of Frictional Contact Conditions In Structures, Glob. Dan Kebidayaan Lokal Suatu Dialekt. Menuju Indones. Baru, 2005.
- L. Marcotrigiano, Elaboración Y Presentación A Los Estados Financieros, Actual. Contab. [6] Faces, 2013.
- C. Gusnita, Polusi Udara Kendaraan Bermotor Sebagai Bentuk Kejahatan Tanpa Korban [7] Chazizah, Sisi Lain Realita, 2016.
- J. O. Cajas Castillo, Polen Transportado En El Pelo De Murciélagos Nectarívoros En [8] Cuatro Bosques Secos De Guatemala, Inf. Tesis, 2005.
- [9] C. H. Mendes, Judicial Review Of Constitutional Amendments In The Brazilian Supreme Court, Fla. J. Int. Law, 2005.
- M. Ghaffari, O Papel Do Plano De Comunicação preventivo em momento de crise na [10] organização, Glob. dan Kebidayaan Lokal Suatu Dialekt. Menuju Indones. Baru, 2005.

CHAPTER 4 A DATA MINING STUDY INTEGRATING MULTIMODAL: ENGLISH AND AMERICAN LITERATURE RESOURCES

Sandeep Verma, Associate Professor Department of Computing Sciences and I.T, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- dr.sandeepverma2003@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

For foreign language majors, studying English and American literature is an important component of the curriculum. Multimodal theory teaching is often used in classrooms, when various multimodal teaching strategies, including as visual and auditory techniques, are used to supplement and enhance the single-modal interactive way of textual or teacher's voice transmission. The current information explosion and advanced network technologies have significantly increased the information resources for English and American literature. The barrier preventing the study of English and American literature is not a lack of resources. On the other side, data mining technologies are relied upon by far too many resources. In order to integrate the content of resources for English and American literature, this study builds an integration analysis platform based on data mining and processes multichannel data using the optimized Apriorism algorithm. The intended data is optimized and queried by a single data management system that uses web technologies.

KEYWORDS:

American, Data, English, Multimodal Theory, Teaching.

INTRODUCTION

A broader definition of what constitutes literature is now necessary due to the proliferation and development of digital information and communication technologies as well as the usage of digital media in English language teaching. Previously, viewing a video and reading a book were thought to have distinct learning goals, but this perspective has altered recently. In order to understand the content in a book, we could find ourselves unexpectedly presented with pictures, symbols, or other semiotic languages; in other words, we would need to decode semiotic signals. Literature, according to academics, serves cognitive, amusement, and therapeutic purposes. Experts have frequently emphasized the significance and value of English and American literary materials for English language learners. The authors of noted that students studying a foreign language may learn how native speakers approach the language by reading literature, as well as how they approach the language written in various linguistic contexts and sign standards. In order to fully comprehend and recreate the life scenes, cultural concepts, traditions, and habits of a certain period in a nation, individuals must first grasp the everlasting and basic challenges that face human beings and how they transcend time, location, and culture. Reading literature may enhance one's life experiences and survival skills, elevate one's spiritual plane, enhance moral character, and cleanse the soul. When readers get outside of the world, they not only gain recreational pleasure and physical and mental respite, but also a different kind of spiritual gratification. However, the uselessness theory of literary study is very much in the air due to the movement in English teaching at universities and colleges towards practicality and a lighter emphasis on the humanities, as well as the impact of pragmatism and utilitarianism[1], [2].

The teaching of English and American literature courses has a number of challenges. The primary course for English language and literature majors is British and American literary resources. It is quite specialized and takes into account elements from the political economies of European and American nations as well as historical geography, religious culture, and other elements. Teaching is challenging and demands that students have a high level of understanding. It is never simple since English and American literature itself has a lengthy history, a wide range of genres, is foggy and vague, and has numerous points of view. Low student initiative is caused by the single text form teaching methodology. Students often experience considerable fear and trouble studying because of the inherent intricacy and depth of English and American literature studies. The quality of teaching aids varies. It's not a shortage of resources that prevents the teaching of English and American literature; rather, it's an abundance of materials. With a variety of literature textbooks, chosen readings, tutorials everywhere, a larger network of literary resources, and free downloads, teachers and students have a broad range of options for teaching and reading. While neglecting the use of high-quality materials and illustrations, readers squander time on nonclassical publications and resources. Additionally, these enormous resources always include both good and terrible things, and the genuinely exceptional items are uncommon and buried behind a sea of subpar textbooks and teaching aids.

Never undervalue the harm that these instructional materials of different quality may do to kids. We achieved the standard integration of multisource data by creating standard metadata and building corresponding data dictionaries in accordance with the composition and characteristics of the data. Based on data integration, he conducted a study on big data storage optimization based on the Hadoop platform, proposed a hash bucket storage algorithm taking into consideration the correlation of in order to achieve centralized storage of correlated data, increase the efficiency of data query and processing in the later stage, and achieve parallel correlated query of multisource big data based on MapReduce, the research proposes a hash bucket storage algorithm. The moving average autoregressive model and the wavelet neural network optimized by the evolutionary particle swarm method were combined into a prediction model and algorithm by the authors. The wavelet neural network's initial parameter values are optimally chosen by the genetic particle swarm optimization algorithm using the first three moments of historical data with a strong correlation between the mean autoregressive model prediction and the grey correlation coefficient greater than 0.6 as the input[3], [4].

The model structure is simplified while accounting for both smooth and non-smooth historical data. In this study, the authors talk about the most recent attempts to create and test a brand-new multimodal process data capture technique. Fusion mining offers a strong foundation for automated manufacturing and the development of simulation models that faithfully represent construction activities. Different kinds of operational data were gathered and merged to help with the identification of operational data required to create reliable simulation models. Laboratoryscale experiments are used to assess the recommended algorithms, and the analytical findings are also provided. The fact that this study offers the framework for additional inquiry is its most significant contribution to the information gathering process. It's crucial to continuously recognize the computer-interpretable right to information from the various data acquired in order to construct or develop. Accurate simulation models are created using models from complex, unstructured, and infrastructure projects, including significant building and development activities.

To properly handle vast amounts of data, the aforementioned perversely literary algorithms must extract data dimensional properties, which are computationally big and complicated and wasteful. In order to process integrated multichannel data, optimize query processing to reduce processing steps, and determine the total value of data to complete optimization in accordance with the grey correlation between data, this paper proposes an optimization method for big data integration in natural resources based on data mining technology. As a result, the optimization technique suggested in this study is based on data mining technologies. On the basis of data mining technologies, we provide a strategy for integrating and optimizing massive data from English and American literature resources. For the purpose of integrating the material, a data mining analysis method is developed based on the heterogeneity of large data from English and American literary resources. The Apriorism method is used to analyses data from several channels in order to accomplish the desired data integration and optimization, and the total value is calculated by assessing the grey correlation degree.

The following are the planned work's primary contributions

To begin with, create a platform for integrated analysis based on data mining to combine the content of resources for English and American literature and analyses multichannel data using the improved Apriorism algorithm. To put forward an approach to big data integration for natural resources that is based on data mining technology, processes integrated multichannel data using the Apriorism algorithm, and optimizes query processing to speed up processing. Data mining techniques have been often utilized to identify the real data of English literature in other languages utilizing vast volumes of multimodal data in order to enhance the overall performance of English and American literature. Various assessment techniques are used to produce multimodal English and American literary resources, ensuring that the data are analyzed using a data mining algorithm and a mathematical statistics methodology. The data mining rules for this research were created using Apriorism algorithms using a SQL and T-SQL database that was created on the Visual Basic platform. The Apriorism model and algorithm development process have been combined with data[5], [6].

DISCUSSION

It focuses on how students may activate and control their hearing, perceiving, and other sensory processes by employing visuals and network representations. Students' views of learning and writing improve, and the value of art content rises when films, videos, music, and other aspects are included in the classroom. By lessening the dullness and preoccupation that a single text mode may add to the understanding of literary works, we can also boost the effect of classroom instruction. The multimodality notion is discussed in this paper as a way to reevaluate ESL teaching and learning. The core of the multiliteracies theory, it strives to examine its effects and students' impressions of the use of multimodal approaches. This qualitative case study using focus group interviews examines the usefulness of multimodal ways to educate insignificance among 15 students in a private school in Penang, Malaysia. The results highlight the need to emphasize on multimodal pedagogical strategies in English teaching and learning in order to enhance student learning outcomes. This study addresses college English teaching as a viable job in the future while thoroughly examining wearables. We surveyed both teachers and students using a survey form. In this article, the survey data are analyzed. The study's findings suggest that wearable technology may improve academic focus in college English classes.

This project aims to conduct interdisciplinary research on humanistic teaching strategies and multimodal semiotics. The topics increase the investigation's breadth and, in certain ways, boost the vitality of multimodal discourse analysis. The multimodal teaching method describes a combination of several semiotic modalities in a finished communication product or communication activity. However, it may also relate to the numerous ways that different semiotic components are combined to create meaning in a text. This theory contends that symbols including visuals, colors, music, and actions are often seen as secondary languages. It is mostly based on social semiotics and Hanley's functional grammar. They are no longer seen as an afterthought in contemporary social communication; rather, they constitute a component of a wider semiotic resource that also contains textual symbols and is used to produce meaning. Multimodal teaching promotes the use of many channels and instructional tools, such as the Internet, graphics, and role-playing, to engage students' numerous senses in language acquisition. The link between learning and teaching is made as engaging as possible for students by encouraging them to utilise all of their senses. To the degree that the classroom environment permits, we make use of the Internet, multimedia, and other resources in addition to visual, aural, and tactile techniques to engage and inspire all students.

Visuals, colours, sounds, and words are only a few of the modalities or combinations of modalities used in multimodal training. Textbooks, literature, the Internet, motion pictures and television, and music are examples of modalities or mixtures of modalities. The most important factor in choosing a modality for multimodal instruction is if it can improve learning outcomes. Therefore, any teaching method that may provide instructional environments, resources, and extra conditions for teaching may be used. The development of network technology has produced ideal environments and circumstances for teaching and learning. The use of several media is a great method for helping students learn and retain course material. English and American literature resources' traits and the viability of multimodal instruction. Situational English and American literature materials contain literary critics, their writings, and a few excerpts from British and American literary history. Whether they are discussing literary history, literary experts, or literary masterpieces, they are all focused on creating a fantastic image for readers. Readers may see the Garden of Eden that God created for Adam and Eve in their minds. Enter the castle of Prince Hamlet, then go to the island where Robinson Crusoe lived alone to see the elderly Santiago catch the enormous marlin that was devoured by a shark. The situational aspect of the literature course is expressed in this mental picture.

In both English and American literature, the works of the authors and the characters each convey a heartwarming tale. As they read the pieces, readers will have the impression that they are paddling down a lengthy river of English and American literature. They will have the sensation that they are seeing a colorful cast of people, including the murdered heroine Belle Wulf, execute different tasks or deal with several new threats. The characters Faust, who sold his soul to the devil, Hamlet, Adam and Eve, who God drove out of the Garden of Eden because they couldn't resist temptation, Gulliver, the heroic adventurer Crusoe, Oliver the Mist West, Tom Jones the outcast, and Tess, who was murdered by society, are just a few. The piece has a heartwarming storyline for each of the characters and their own tales. When the language of the characters in the image is merged with the tale or picture that is presented in a literary work, it gives the work life and offers the reader a feeling of immersion in real life. This makes the basic single text mode multimodal because each literary piece may include several forms of communication, including sound, text, picture, and color. The computer network enables teachers of English and

American literature to use a variety of modalities, including voice, text, images, and even different colors and fonts, as well as students' senses of hearing, sight, touch, and other senses to encourage the organic integration of language, pictures, sound, text, and other methods and symbolic resources in the literature curriculum. Data mining techniques include knowledge discovery techniques, visualization techniques, statistical taxonomy techniques, and biomimetic approaches. The use of these strategies in distant learning is currently a research-in-progress[7],

Applications and Methods of Knowledge Discovery:

The most frequent applications include association rule analysis, rough set technique, and decision tree methodology. According to the association rule analysis approach, each transaction t in a transaction database D is a nonempty subset of I, which is assumed to be a collection of things. A unique TID is assigned to each transaction. Support for association rules in D is measured by the proportion of transactions in D that include both X and Y. The confidence level is the proportion of transactions that include both X and Y. The support association rules in D are the proportion of transactions that include X and Y. The use of the association rule approach in distant learning provided a thorough design and implementation procedure for data mining systems and enhanced the Apriorism algorithm to increase mining productivity. The mining findings are put to use in the practical application to assist students choose courses and improve their assignment completion. When picking a course, students may understand which courses to take first as foundational courses, which helps them choose and study scientific courses. The Apriorism algorithm was used in this work to mine the test system for student answer data. Because of this, the association rule technique places more emphasis on the algorithm than on whether these algorithms are appropriate for the mining of distance education materials.

A distinct specialty has developed as a result of the widespread use of statistical techniques in data mining. Statistics, regression analysis, analysis of variance, and clustering techniques are the primary components. Divisional clustering, grid clustering, density clustering, and mixed grid density clustering are the several types of clustering techniques. To group online pages and users of distance learning websites, the authors suggested a clustering approach based on association rules and hypergraph partitioning. Some academics have also investigated how distance learners must be evaluated by attending lectures, completing assignments, participating in debates, and taking tests as a full set of the learning process. The flaw that the parameter indexes of the process assessment evaluation system are typically set based on experience is overcome by using the K-means clustering algorithm to cluster and analyses the recorded multiple assessment indexes and link the assessment indexes with the summative evaluation of learners. The process assessment system's weaknesses are often determined through experience. Additionally, personalized learning in online education decreases the amount of duplicate data on student traits. In order to improve the K-means clustering algorithm's efficiency and its ability to deal with noisy data, the rough set theory may also be used in conjunction with a clustering technique. This is primarily done to address the algorithm's sensitivity to duplicate attributes in learner characteristics' data.

These techniques, notably genetic algorithms and neural network techniques, are based on the idea of replicating certain biological behaviors using computer programmers. In order to optimize the effectiveness of locating and distributing network teaching resources so that students and instructors may access top-notch educational materials throughout the teaching and

learning process, some researchers have employed genetic algorithms to improve the search engine and resource scheduling. For the university's experimental formative assessment process, fuzzy back propagation neural network submodules such FBPNN learning, knowledge base, and FBPNN inference machine are built. Knowledge is gathered, stored, and solved using the fuzzy neural network module. Converting input and output pattern allows for the normalization of knowledge representations and expression conversion. It may enhance science and standards in the application of the assessment, lessen interference from human uncertainty, and better apply the university's summative evaluation.

Due to a number of benefits of the neural network, the BP neural algorithm is used in the new distance education teaching quality assessment system to build mathematical models using input. Different assessing indices, output teaching impacts, and precisely and scientifically assess the effectiveness of contemporary distance learning online. By fusing genetic algorithms with neural networks, a distinct study area called evolving neural networks was created, and many insightful findings and results were attained. This helped to more effectively tackle real-world issues and emphasize their individual benefits. Heterogeneity Analysis and Big Data Integration of English and American Literary Resources Natural resources big data, in addition to the generic features of data, also has the characteristics of the multisource, multiscale, multidimensional, and geographic network due to its unique characteristics in data collection, representation, and management. Natural data collecting methods and information content are multisource, with a variety of geographical data sources and data collection methods and techniques, such as field collection, remote sensing, digitalization, and accessible statistics. Basic resource framework data, site base data, forestry resource information, meteorological information, and basic land resource information are all included in the information content.

Unit geometric properties and spatial interactions with various data qualities and storage techniques should be included in resource space. Data preservation varies depending on the properties of the spatial data, the storage type, the extraction process, and the big data format.Multispectral and multiscale data exist in varied size spatial units with substantial spatiotemporal properties, depending on application needs and data expression precision. Spatial data is heterogeneous and multisource, making it challenging to directly fulfil application needs for sharing and services in cyberspace. To synthesize and alter geographic data while preserving a consistent spatial framework, a data standard and synthesis system must be created. A consistent data source should be developed for data aggregation and sharing. The integration of geographical data is the most difficult part of creating a master database. distinct geographic databases have distinct spatial time scales, coordinate systems, and data formats. Therefore, spatial data must be collected, processed, and loaded in order to be fully transformed or for information sharing across various data sources. The design is based on reliable, efficient, and usable data, and the processing is split into three phases in accordance with the needs of big data for natural resources.

The platform can accept data given via a variety of channels since the data collecting layer understands that the generating channel varies from the data source. In addition to offering a variety of interfaces for Office Automation Software access, SQL also allows direct access to databases and direct import of those databases into data pools. Using the visual basic application language, the data from the other interfaces is converted into excel data tables with specified data structures. A new database is built by the data mining and storage layer, which populates the data mining tables in accordance with the target information's properties. Big data explored in this

research does not have to deal with extremely difficult unstructured data due to the integration of natural resources. To swiftly and accurately perform mining, transactional structured queries based on the MSSQL database language mining function are utilized. A browser/server architecture is used for data analysis and layer presentation. This architecture allows for remote access to many platforms and systems and provides a nice graphical user interface for customeroriented data. Additionally, the architecture is in charge of data analysis tasks including developing a data model to evaluate the comparative times of various data batch metrics over a certain period of time. Based on the connections between the rows and columns, the platform extracts the source data into the SOL database.

It is necessary to compare the proposed approach with the literature in order to assess the practical effectiveness of the proposed method. The effectiveness and accuracy of the input directory to locate the appropriate data after integration and optimization are the objects of comparison. The three techniques are utilized in the simulation tests to estimate the error rate of the query that has to be optimized.

The comparative findings of the trials are presented. The method in this study can effectively handle the relationship between heterogeneous target data from multiple sources and ensure the quality of target data by reducing the duplication and redundancy of data, whereas the literature method has a lower error correction rate in comparison to the method in this paper. This is shown in the experimental comparison graph in data sets are used for 14 tests utilizing the approach, and the results from the various studies using the three ways.

The weighted average of the calculation and data attribute recognition may be successful, as illustrated in which contributes to the integration efficiency of the approach in this work being relatively high. To have a more integrated impact, we must identify the contribution rates of various groups of characteristics and determine the real data availability. When comparing to the literature technique, it can be shown that the dynamic weight assignment method is more rigorous.

In this work, we can completely satisfy the target data's integration and optimization demands, optimize the big data query on natural resources, and fundamentally enhance the effectiveness of the integrated and optimized data query. Since the weighted average of the calculation and data attribute recognition can successfully identify it, the integration efficiency of this technique is quite high. To achieve a more integrated impact, the contribution rate of various sets of characteristics is calculated from the actual availability of data[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

In order to overcome the shortcomings of traditional teaching, reshape constrictive educational theory, and accommodate educational progress, a new teaching model based on the multimodal discourse analysis theory has been implemented. At the same time, the climate of today demands that education be tailored to the unique needs of each student. This work suggests a multimodal English and American literary resource integration research optimization approach based on data mining technology in order to address the issues of poor query efficiency and inefficient integration of huge data using conventional methods. A data mining analysis system is built for the content to be merged based on the heterogeneity of the large data of English and American literary resources. The Apriorism algorithm is modified and used to analyses input from several channels. To optimize the target data integration, the total value is calculated by computing the grey correlation degree. It was discovered during experimental processing that more precise data are needed to compute the correlation degree. The error threshold should not go above a certain range since doing so would significantly affect the results and need additional algorithm optimization.

REFERENCES:

- [1] H. K. Patni, Real Time Semantic analysis of Streaming Sensor Data, Chem. Biodivers., 2011.
- [2] J. Stamper Ed., Z. Pardos Ed., M. Mavrikis Ed., and B. M. McLaren Ed., Proceedings of the Seventh International Conference on Educational Data Mining (EDM) (7th, London, United Kingdom, July 4-7, 2014), International Educational Data Mining Society. 2014.
- S. Adolphs et al., Integrating cyberinfrastructure into existing e-Social Science research, [3] in Proceedings of the 3rd International Conference on eSocial Science, 2007.
- [4] J. Stamper, Z. Pardos, M. Mavrikis, and B. M. Mclaren, Proceedings of the Seventh International Conference on Educational Data Mining (EDM) (7th, London, United Kingdom, July 4-7, 2014). 2014.
- [5] D. McCloskey, Other Things Equal - Economical Writing: An Executive Summary, East. Econ. J., 1999.
- Y. Wang and X. Wang, Integrating parallel and distributed computing topics into [6] curriculum, in NSF/TCPP Workshop on Parallel and Distributed Computing Education, 2016.
- S. D. Verifier and A. H. Drive, Simulink ® Verification and Validation TM Reference, [7] ReVision, 2015.
- [8] S. Committee, IEEE Standard for Software Verification and Validation IEEE Standard for Software Verification and Validation. 1998.
- N. Kayet, K. Pathak, A. Chakrabarty, and S. Sahoo, Evaluation of soil loss estimation [9] using the RUSLE model and SCS-CN method in hillslope mining areas, Int. Soil Water Conserv. Res., 2018, doi: 10.1016/j.iswcr.2017.11.002.
- H. Ltifi, E. Benmohamed, C. Kolski, and M. Ben Ayed, Enhanced visual data mining [10] decision-making, Knowledge-Based process for dynamic Syst., 2016, doi: 10.1016/j.knosys.2016.09.009.

CHAPTER 5 A FUNDAMENTAL APPROACH TO STUDYING THE PROTEOME OF VITREOUS HUMOR

Indu Tripathi, Assistant Professor Department of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- indu_tripathi@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT:

A clear, highly hydrated gel called vitreous humor fills the space at the back of the eye between the lens and the retina. The protein composition of the VH, which may be taken as part of standard surgical operations, reflects physiological and pathological states of the retina. Numerous studies have already examined the amounts of certain proteins in VH from both healthy and sick eyes. Proteomics investigations have been carried out in the past ten years to describe the proteome of the human VH and investigate networks of functionally relevant proteins, shedding light on the causes of proliferative vitreoretinopathy and diabetic retinopathy. The VH from animal models of autoimmune uveitis has recently been the subject of proteomic analyses, which have shown novel signaling pathways linked to autoimmune triggers and intravitreal inflammation. This research seeks to provide future horizons for the investigation of intravitreal inflammation using proteome studies and to guide biological scientists through the many proteomic approaches that have been utilized to examine the VH.

KEYWORDS:

Intravitreal Inflammation, Protein Composition, Physiological, Vitreoretinopathy.

INTRODUCTION

The posterior portion of the eye, between the lens and the retina, is filled with the clear, highly hydrated gel known as the human vitreous humor. It is made up of 99% water, with the remaining 1% being a combination of lipids, collagen fibers, hyaluronic acid, hyalocytes, and inorganic salts. The healthy VH has a typical protein content of 0.5 mg/mL, with 60-70% of it being albumin. Low-molecular-weight proteins, complement factors, globulins, and coagulation proteins are other components. Through active transfer of aqueous fluid into the posterior segment, diffusion, and ultrafiltration, the ciliary body maintains a continual fluid exchange. By local secretion, filtration from blood, or diffusion from the surrounding tissues, proteins may build up in the vitreous. Because the vitreous and inner retina are in close contact, the proteomic and metabolic characteristics of the VH are influenced by the physiological and pathological circumstances of the retina. Particular vitreous proteins undergo alterations as a result of various vitreoretinal disorders, particularly when the blood-retinal barrier is compromised. Because surgical vitrectomy and vitreous biopsies may be carried out as part of standard clinical practice without significantly harming the eye, a lot of human VH samples are available for study. Several prior investigations used biochemical or immunological methods, particularly the enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay, to measure the quantities of certain proteins in VH from healthy and diseased eyes. This method, however, is not appropriate for finding networks of proteins with similar functions; as a result, it can only partially increase our knowledge of the pathophysiology of a disease[1], [2].

The comprehensive study of all the proteins presents in a cell, tissue, biofluid, or organism in any given condition is known as proteomics. Global protein expression analysis of disease tissue may provide a fresh hypothesis that can be tested using cellular and in vivo functional tests. The protein composition of vitreoretinal disorders has been examined through proteomic analysis of healthy and diseased VH, with the ultimate goal of discovering disease indicators that may one day serve as diagnostic and therapeutic targets. The search has not yet produced any definitive results, but since proteomics is still a developing area, improved technology and a fuller understanding of the unique characteristics of the VH hold great promise. The purpose of this publication is to educate biological scientists on the many proteomic methods that have been used to investigate the VH. It will go through their conclusions and restrictions. A second goal is to outline potential directions for employing proteomics to explore intravitreal inflammation.

Workflow for Proteomic Data

The goal of proteomics studies is divided into two categories: assay and discovery. While discovery experiments try to investigate broader, unbiased collections of proteins, assay or focused investigations often aim to quantify a specific set of proteins or peptides. The many proteins present in the VH have all been identified and quantified using mass spectrometric discovery methods, hence broadening the range of potential candidates for focused studies. All of the developed discovery methods entail a multi-step procedure that includes sample acquisition, protein sample digestion into peptides, fractionation of the peptide mixture, protein identification by mass spectrometry, and data analysis. The prerequisites for sample preparation, the degree and amount of sample fractionation, the kind of MS, and the data processing instrument utilized vary amongst the different approaches. The many experimental approaches employed for the VH analysis will be reported, along with their benefits and drawbacks, at each phase. The vitreous core, vitreous base, and vitreous cortex are the three primary anatomical divisions of the vitreous body. The primary portion of the VH is made up of the vitreous core, a highly hydrated extracellular matrix that is often cellular in nature. Low numbers of hyalocytes and thick bundles of collagen fibrils may be seen in the vitreous base and cortex, respectively. In a recent study, Skeie and Mahajan used one-dimensional sodium dodecyl sulfate-polyacrylamide gel electrophoresis to show that each of the four human vitreous substructures, when separated separately from post-mortem eyes, has a distinct protein profile. As a result, the size of the sample and the dissection method are likely to have an impact on the proteome composition[3]. [4].

Vitreous Sample Collection

It is not ethically acceptable to take samples of human vitreous from healthy eyes. Even when a macular pucker or macular hole is present in the retina, vitreous surgery still requires a diseased state. Because of this, some writers contend that studying VH from a carefully chosen biobank eye is more indicative of the normal vitreous proteome. Although this perspective is disputed due to the potential for postmortem modifications, the ability to extract the whole vitreous body provides a clear benefit over the little sample obtained from a core vitreous biopsy. Additionally, VH may be harvested from eyes that have been amputated due to trauma or an ocular cancer. In these situations, it's crucial to keep the globe intact for pathological analysis. According to the authors' experience, the bulk of the VH may still be extracted by inserting a 23 G needle on a 10 mL syringe transscleral into the intact globe's posterior portion. Out of the 4 mL total volume of the vitreous body, this gives at least 3 mile It is not recommended to harvest the VH after cutting an enucleated eye into sections because when the globe is opened, the more liquid portion of the VH tends to leak, leaving the scientist with an unrepresentative, very viscous residue.

Undiluted core vitreous samples are often collected after surgical vitrectomy for an underlying vitreoretinal illness, most frequently proliferative diabetic retinopathy, in the great majority of studies. When beginning a pars plana vitrectomy with a closed infusion line, about 1 mL of undiluted VH may be collected by manually aspirating via the vitrectomy probe into a 2.5 mL syringe linked to the aspiration line. As macular hole is an idiopathic disorder that occurs as a consequence of interfoveal tension, it is unlikely that MH would influence the protein composition of the VH. Therefore, core vitreous biopsies from patients having vitrectomy for MH have often been utilize as normal controls. The vitreous fluid from diabetic patients having surgery for proliferative diabetic retinopathy, a common source of vitreous hemorrhage, has been used in the majority of proteomic investigations. When collecting vitreous fluid for proteomic investigations, this is a crucial factor to take into account since hemorrhages may result in a significant inflow of serum proteins into the VH, which might skew findings. Simó and colleagues used a spectrophotometer to evaluate the amounts of vitreous hemoglobin and eliminated any samples that contained more than 5 mg/mL of hemoglobin. Before processing and analyzing proteomic data, it is crucial to maintain the biological state and sample quality. The proteins need to be guarded from degradation-related loss or modification. VH should ideally be promptly liquid nitrogen snap-frozen and kept at 80°C until needed. Protease inhibitor cocktail may be added to the VH sample before freezing, according to certain publications.

The primary limiting element in all subsequent proteomic identification is the capacity to extract proteins, which also has a significant impact on differential protein identification linked to pathological states. The viscous nature of such samples is the major issue while handling VH specimens. The VH is kept in a gel state by the collagen fibrillar network and related surface macromolecules. The vitreous gradually liquefies as it ages, beginning as fluid-filled pockets in the vitreous core before coalescing. In phakic and pseudophakia donor eyes, Neal et al. assessed the viscosity coefficient of several human VH regions. Viscosity is greater close to the lens than it is close to the retina in phakic eyes, although this pattern is the opposite in pseudophakia eyes. As a result, the anatomical location from which the sample is collected, the patient's age, the condition of the lens, and the presence of any vitreous disease affect the macromolecular composition and viscosity of VH samples. When tiny correct aliquots are required for antibodybased assays or to determine the protein content of a big specimen, viscosity makes accurate pipetting difficult. Numerous preanalytical procedures, including as boiling, high-speed centrifugation, microfiltration, dilution, and hyaluronidase treatment, have been suggested to decrease viscosity. There hasn't been a comparative investigation on how these pre-treatments affect proteins, but their effects on the VH have been studied in forensic science for the postmortem measurement of chemical analytes such glucose, urea, and creatinine. The most popular method for separating the liquid component of the VH from its structural one is highspeed centrifugation. Vitreous samples have also been clarified using centrifugal filters, such as the 0.22 m filter[5], [6].

DISCUSSION

Proteomes are very complex mixtures; thus, many methods have been used to remove them before analysis. Protein fractionation is a crucial initial step in making low abundant proteins of

relevance for clinical research more accessible. Affinity chromatography for protein depletion and gel electrophoresis for protein separation are the most widely used methods for this purpose. Peptide fractionation is used in shotgun proteomics where the entire proteome is digested into peptides, which are then fractionated and identified by MS. This method is thought to introduce less bias into a biological sample; therefore, it is most frequently used in quantitative protein expression profiling. In this stage, column chromatography is important. Over 80% of the whole-vitreous protein content is made up of albumin and immunoglobulin, which may make it difficult to identify less abundant proteins. This is especially important in 2D-PAGE tests because immunoglobulin and albumin may cover smaller spots in big spots, hiding less abundant proteins. In proteome investigations of bodily fluids, affinity chromatography is routinely used to remove extremely abundant proteins and improve the identification of low abundance ones. Protein A Sepharose 4 Fast Flow or the Photelectric Albumin/IgG Removal Kit have both been used to remove IgG from VH samples prior to electrophoresis. The 12 most prevalent plasma proteins may be bound and retrieved using this alternate method.

Using a commercially available technology, 2-macroglobulin was extracted from bodily fluids. IgY-12 columns were used by Kim et al. to PDR-treat VH samples from eyeballs, and they then compared the 2-DE results for the low and high abundant protein fractions. In the low abundance protein gel, 47 areas were excised, and 5 proteins were found; in the high abundance protein gel, 116 locations were excised, and 25 proteins were found. The authors gave up on prefractionation because the low abundance protein gel's identification rate was poor, arguing that high abundance proteins make up the majority of the protein in VH and that low abundance proteins of interest may have also been eliminated by the IS column, as was shown in other studies. Proteins are divided using SDS-PAGE based on their electrophoretic mobility. So that the electrophoretic run results in size-based fractionation, the sample is first denatured using a solution containing SDS, which charges each protein with a negative charge, identical per unit mass. SDS-PAGE allows for the separation of proteins into 10 to 50 fractions, depending on gel size and resolution. These fractions are recovered by excision and digested into peptides for MS sequencing[7], [8].

SDS-PAGE has been used with isoelectric focusing, which divides proteins depending on isoelectric points, to separate complicated protein mixtures with a greater resolution. This technique, known as two-dimensional gel electrophoresis, has been used in proteomics for many years. A more advanced method that permits resolution of hundreds of denatured proteins in a single 2-DE gel is the use of immobilized pH gradient strips for IEF. The proteins in the gel are colored for visibility, measurement, and comparison after electrophoresis. A recent study has critically evaluated the numerous detection techniques as well as the data processing concerns that must be considered when doing a quantitative comparative analysis of 2D gels. The bulk of proteome studies on VH undertaken to date have used 2-DE as their preferred prefractionation method. Coomassie Brilliant Blue for global protein detection was replaced over time by fluorescent dyes with improved sensitivity and dynamic range, such as SYPRO Ruby protein stain. Based on the presumption that the optical density of the spots had to be proportionate to the protein content, relative quantification of protein expression levels across samples was calculated.

When matched spots showed at least a twofold variation in their mean OD%, differences in apparent protein expression levels between the VH samples were thought to be potentially significant. The first quantitative analysis of 2D gel protein expression in vitreous from patients

with and without diabetic macular oedema was carried out by Ouchi et al. using this method, identifying 72 spots from DMO VH and 64 places from non-DMO VH. The identification of six proteins with increased expression in the DMO group was made possible by the substantial difference in 8 spot intensity.2D fluorescence difference gel electrophoresis, a variation of 2D-PAGE in which the proteins of each sample are tagged with a distinct fluorophore before electrophoresis, is a more dependable and repeatable technique of relative protein quantification from two or more samples. To detect variations in protein patterns, such as spot density or mass shift, gels are examined at wavelengths specific to each fluorescent marker. Using DIGE, Hernández et al. found 1300 protein spots in the VH of eight diabetic patients with DME and eight non-diabetic controls. 25 proteins are discovered by the study of spots with varying intensities, four of which were particularly linked to DMO. The first group to use DIGE for VH analysis.

They discovered 11 proteins that were differentially produced in the VH of PDR patients compared to the VH of non-diabetic subjects using this method; 8 of these proteins were overproduced, and 3 were significantly underproduced. In a subsequent investigation, the same group's DIGE and Western blot of VH samples, together with mRNA expression in the retina, verified the increased expression of polyproteins A1 and H in PDR patients. The primary analytical method used in proteomics for the identification and, increasingly, the quantification of proteins is mass spectrometry. The basis of MS is mass measurement o bill ratio of ions in the gas phase, therefore the peptides must first be moved there and ionized.Matrix-assisted laser desorption/ionization and electrospray ionization are the two pertinent methods for ionizing peptides, proteins, and compounds that resemble proteins. On a probe surface, which is subsequently exposed to UV laser pulses, the analyte is dissolved and crystallized with a matrix for MALDI. At the ion source, the laser evaporates and changes the analyte into a gas phase. After that, the time-of-flight analyzer, which is most often used in MALDI-MS, separates the ionized analyte.

The time ions need to travel across a certain distance within the mass analyzer is recorded to determine the value of peptides. Instead, then using a matrix, the peptide mixture is dissolved in a liquid solvent solution in ESI. A sequence of charged gas-phase ions are produced when highly charged analyte droplets from a thin spray output are ionized at atmospheric pressure in the presence of a strong electric field. The charged ions are then released and focused into the highvacuum area of the mass analyzer, where they are recorded and sorted into the different charge states of the molecule. ratios. Along with the TOF mentioned above, other mass analyzers include the quadrupole, ion trap, orbitrap, and Fourier transform cyclotron ion resonance. Each operates differently, has distinct advantages and disadvantages, and may be employed alone or in combination. With the use of a suitable scoring method, the mass spectra may be directly matched to protein databases to match molecular weights.

However, this method is constrained by the database, which must have previous knowledge about the protein for matching, and by the complexity of the protein mixture, which makes it challenging to choose the correct peptide mass from a large number of peaks. Peptide mass determination and creation of partial amino acid sequence data for a specific peptide based on additional fragmentation are the two sequential phases in tandem mass spectrometry. The tandem mass spectrum is then used to record the fragment values. Tandem MS may be carried out using two different mass analyzers or inside the same mass analyzer. The equipment are often used platforms for improving the identification of proteins from very complex mixtures, when ion-

pair reversed chromatography or nano high performance liquid chromatography is utilized before tandem MS. The dynamic range and sensitivity of LC-MS/MS have significantly increased for the study of complex protein mixtures. Using multi-dimensional LC-MS/MS, large-scale proteome profiling has been shown for a variety of species as well as human tissues and cell lines. Using this method, Yu et al. identified 363 proteins by closely examining the protein profiles of VH from 24 patients undergoing vitrectomy for proliferative vitreous retinopathy and 8 biobank eyes.

Ability to detect 49 proteins using 2-DE and 531 proteins using LC-MS/MS on the identical set of VH from PDR eyes is an even greater illustration of how proteomics is solely reliant on the technique used. By comparing the data in mass spectra against a library of theoretical or already recognized spectra, algorithms have been created for identifying amino acid sequences and proteins. The rigor of the spectra to sequence criteria affects how false-positive and falsenegative assignments are produced by algorithms. In the study of proteomic data, separating a real match from a false match is crucial. A thorough overview of the most popular tools for MS/MS-based peptide identification and data processing may be found elsewhere. It is crucial to apply alternative methods, such Western blot, to confirm the discovered candidate proteins due to the intricacy of the proteomic procedure and data analysis. Additionally, the effect of technical and biological variabilities, which are especially significant in biological samples like the VH, must be taken into account in the experimental design.

Prior investigations on the vitreous proteome

The vitreous proteome of patients with various stages of diabetic retinopathy and PVR has been compared to that of non-diabetic patients and those with MH in fifteen studies conducted over the past ten years using a variety of proteomic methodologies, including The proteome of VH from human phakic and pseudophakia donor eyes was the subject of another investigation. Generally speaking, the total protein level found in the vitreous of individuals with DR is greater than that found in the samples from people without diabetes and healthy people. However, as was previously mentioned, this may be caused by an inflow of serum brought on by a vitreous hemorrhage and/or a disturbance of the blood-retinal barrier, which results in high levels of proteins unrelated to intravitreal protein synthesis. In fact, Simó et al.'s investigation showed that intraocularly generated lipoprotein levels were increased in proliferative vitreoretinopathy compared to normal vitreous. The total number of proteins identified, the number of proteins that were differentially expressed between the test group and controls, and the specific proteins later proposed to play a role in the pathogenesis of vitreoretinal disease states have all varied greatly between studies analysing the vitreous proteome in patients with DR. Although discussing the particular proteins found by these studies in-depth would go beyond the scope of this chapter, it is evident that as proteomic methods have advanced throughout this time, the number of proteins that have been identified has grown. There is still much to learn about the pathophysiology of DR, and more quantitative focused techniques are being used to examine if any of these proteins and the pathways they control are significant.

Proteomics for Intravitreal Inflammation in the Future

In the United States, intraocular inflammation causes 10-15% of visual impairment registrations and 22% of bilateral and 22% of unilateral blindness. There are several initiatives underway to improve our knowledge of the various facets of the inflammatory process, assess novel treatment approaches, and eventually be able to provide individualized care for patients with intraocular inflammatory illnesses. In this process, animal models are crucial. While proteomics investigations of intravitreal inflammation have been effectively carried out on VH from animal models, they have not yet been conducted on human samples. An animal model of acute ocular inflammation is endotoxin-induced uveitis. Using 2-DE to detect specific alterations in the crystallin family proteins, Bahk et al. studied the infiltration of proteins in the vitreous bodies of rats with EIU and normal rats to characterize the mechanism of EIU. The recurrent uveitis known as spontaneous equine recurrent uveitis causes blindness in horses. It is the only model of spontaneous illness for autoimmune uveitis in humans. The bodily fluid nearest to the diseased tissue is the vitreous, which may also be a pathological process effector important to ERU. Vitreous composites are likely to contribute to the development of the illness since surgical excision of the VH may significantly reduce the frequency and severity of relapses. By using proteome profiling, Deeg and colleagues have been systematically comparing VH from healthy and disease-affected horse eyes. In a previous work, they used 2- to find 42 proteins in total, 9 of which had differential expression in ERU[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

These have a functional connection to immunological response, inflammation, and blood-retinal barrier maintenance. More recently, they used LC-MS/MS-based label-free quantification followed by pathway enrichment analysis to identify ERU-related functional protein networks and associated molecular signaling pathways. The lack of gel-based prefractionation boosted sensitivity, allowing for the total identification of 119 distinct proteins. In ERU samples compared to controls, a significant portion of these proteins had differential expression. The Want pathway may be involved in the pathophysiology of uveitis, according to pathway enrichment studies carried out using the ConsensusPathDB programmed. This demonstrates how quantitative proteomic investigations of the VH were considerably enhanced by the introduction of MS-based approaches, allowing for the thorough identification of differentially regulated proteins and the discovery of new biochemical pathways that may one day serve as therapeutic targets.

REFERENCES:

- O. Helene and A. F. Helene, Alguns aspectos da óptica do olho humano, Rev. Bras. [1] Ensino Fis., 2011, doi: 10.1590/s1806-11172011000300012.
- M. R. R. Böhm, H. Thomasen, F. Parnitzke, and K. P. Steuhl, Clinical, morphological and [2] molecular biological characteristics of the aging eye, Ophthalmologe, 2017, doi: 10.1007/s00347-016-0403-9.
- M. R. R. Böhm, H. Thomasen, F. Parnitzke, and K.-P. Steuhl, Klinische, morphologische [3] und molekularbiologische Charakteristika des alternden Auges, Der Ophthalmol., 2017, doi: 10.1007/s00347-016-0403-9.
- R. C. Kersten, F. Codére, and R. A. Dailet, Basic and clinical science course: section 7, [4] orbit, eyelids, and lacrimal system, San Fr. Am. Acad. Ophthalmol., 2003.
- OCED, Strategies in Regenerative Medicine. 2009. doi: 10.1007/978-0-387-74660-9. [5]
- O. Helene and A. F. Helene, Some aspects of the optics of the human eye, Rev. Bras. [6] Ensino Fis., 2011.

- [7] L. V Koga and R. F. Souza, Ensinando Evolução Biológica: Desafios E Possíveis Soluções, *Os Desafios Da Esc. Pública Parana. Na Perspect. Do Profr. Pde*, 2014.
- [8] J. E. Berleze and M. A. B. Andrade, O Uso De Aulas Práticas No Ensino Da Biologia João, *Os Desafios Da Esc. Pública Parana. Na Perspect. Do Profr. Pde*, 2013.
- [9] S. Cui, Q. Lu, T. Ganjawala, G. Abrams, and Z.-H. Pan, 98. Evaluation of Proteasome Inhibitors on AAV-Mediated Transduction Efficiency in Retinal Bipolar Cells, *Mol. Ther.*, 2016, doi: 10.1016/s1525-0016(16)32907-0.
- [10] K. Ramaesh, N. Stone, and B. Dhillon, Therapeutic strategies in ocular tissue regeneration: The role of stem cells, in *Strategies in Regenerative Medicine: Integrating Biology with Materials Design*, 2009. doi: 10.1007/978-0-387-74660-9_11.

CHAPTER 6 OXIDATIVE-NITRATIVE STRESS AND MYOCARDIAL DYSFUNCTIONS IN SEPSIS: A LITERATURE REVIEW

Zareen Usmani Farooq, Associate Professor Department of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id-farooqzf@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT:

Background. Sepsis often causes myocardial depression, which raises death rates. In recent years, the idea that ischemia caused by reduced coronary blood flow might be a mediator of the myocardial dysfunction brought on by sepsis has diminished, and a complicated mechanism has been proposed to account for this dysfunction. It is believed that oxidative stress imbalance is a key factor in the etiology of cardiac dysfunction in septic individuals. Aim. In this article, we discuss the most recent research on the etiology of cardiac failure in sepsis, highlighting the potential contributions of mitochondrial dysfunction and an unbalanced oxidative-nitrative stress response. Within the context of the general situation of cardiac involvement in sepsis, we address these pathways. Conclusions. Findings from recent research help establish a link between these conditions and the emergence of oxidative stress by expanding our knowledge of the role of oxidative and nitrative stress imbalance in the pathophysiology of heart dysfunction in sepsis. Consideration of the possible therapeutic benefits of antioxidant medicines is prompted by the complicated etiology of septic cardiac failure, which may help to explain why, despite treatment measures, sepsis remains a significant clinical barrier for properly treating the condition to minimize mortality.

KEYWORDS:

Ischemia, Myocardial Depression, Mitochondrial, Sepsis.

INTRODUCTION

It has long been known that sepsis and septic shock often cause myocardial depression. Myocardial dysfunction in sepsis is linked to greater death rates. According to studies, mortality increased with cardiovascular involvement from 70% to 90% compared to 20% in septic patients without myocardial dysfunction. As a result of its correlation with severity, cardiac dysfunction in sepsis is regarded to have poor predictive value. Reversible biventricular dilatation, a reduced ejection fraction, and a diminished responsiveness to fluid resuscitation and catecholamine stimulation are all characteristics of septic cardiomyopathy. But septic myocardial impairment is still a clinical mystery, and even its actual incidence is unknown because of the vagueness with which it is clinically described, the heterogeneity in patient selection in published studies, and, last but not least, the absence of a generally agreed-upon definition of septic myocardial depression. On the other hand, septic cardiomyopathy may be described as a global yet reversible dysfunction of both the left and right sides of the heart . A decreased left ventricular ejection fraction is often employed[1], [2].

In recent years, the idea that ischemia caused by reduced coronary blood flow might be a mediator of the myocardial dysfunction caused by sepsis has diminished, and a complicated mechanism has been proposed to explain this dysfunction. In actuality, septic shock is

characterized by mitochondrial damage, microcirculatory changes, and circulatory compromise, all of which lower cellular energy output. Adaptive modifications seem to be engaged in sepsis to lower the danger of significant cell death and a decreased chance of recovery. As a consequence, cells and organs may live in a state similar to hibernation when they are not working. A possible illustration of such functional shutdown is the cardiac dysfunction brought on by sepsis. Additionally, the pathophysiology of myocardial depression in sepsis has called on the effects of the host's immune-inflammatory response with a specific focus on depressant molecules, complement molecules, cellular adhesion molecules, altered intracellular energetic and dysregulated intracellular calcium fluxes.

Myocardial depression in sepsis has been linked to oxidative imbalances that produce significant amounts of reactive oxygen species. This imbalance is thought to be a key factor in the condition. Since it influences the systemic and cardiac vascular tone and has an immediate impact on cardiomyocytes, nitric oxide, a mediator implicated in sepsis, is known to have a significant and complex impact on cardiac function. Last but not least, mitochondrial dysfunction has recently been recognized as a key mechanism causing cardiac damage in sepsis. In conclusion, cardiac involvement in sepsis is caused by a highly complicated pathophysiology involving a variety of hemodynamic, molecular, genetic, and metabolic cardiac abnormalities. In this article, we discuss the most recent research on the etiology of cardiac failure in sepsis with an emphasis on the potential contributions of mitochondrial dysfunction and an unbalanced oxidative-nitrative stress. With our associated findings from postmortem cardiac samples of septic patients, we explain these pathways within the context of the general situation of cardiac involvement in sepsis.

ROS Produced by NADPH Oxidase

The imbalance between free radical generation and antioxidant defense leads to oxidative stress. OS occurs when excessive ROS and reactive nitrative species are created when antioxidant methods are overworked. All biological components, including lipids, proteins, and DNA, are susceptible to oxidative damage from ROS. The latter is the most harmful because replication of damaged DNA may result in apoptosis or genetic abnormalities. While some of these species have detrimental effects on diverse biological molecules and structures, others cause interference with signaling cascades. It is obvious that the heightened generation of signaling species and potent oxidants work in concert with the breakdown of energy metabolism to cause cell malfunction, which may lead to organ failure and death. Since oxidative stress has been extensively studied in sepsis patients over the past several years, it is now universally acknowledged that sepsis's cell and organ malfunction and tissue destruction are caused by oxidative stress. The NADPH oxidases, which are found in many different cells, particularly professional phagocytes and endothelial cells, are a major source of ROS in sepsis and are crucial to the development of the inflammatory response.

Although multiple sources of ROS may be involved, a family of NADPH oxidases appears to be particularly important for redox signaling. NADPH oxidase activation has a major role in mediating ROS generation following LPS stimulation in leukocytes. The superoxide-producing enzyme NADPH oxidase consists of numerous cytosolic regulatory subunits as well as a membrane-bound catalytic component. The phagocyte NADPH oxidase's catalytic component is called NOX2 [3], [4]. As a consequence of the cytosolic components moving to the transmembrane catalytic protein gp upon activation, a functional NADPH oxidase complex is

created. Cardiomyocytes have been shown to exhibit NADPH oxidase. In conclusion, NADPH oxidase plays a critical determining role in the redox state of the myocardium and has also been linked to the LPS-induced TNF-production. It is a critical source of ROS that then stimulates the generation of ROS by other enzymes. In response to LPS, experimental evidence from animal models demonstrated a significant rise in NADPH oxidase activity and in the heart. The membrane subunit of NADPH oxidase gap has at least three other homologs, NOX1, NOX3, and NOX4, which are expressed in a cell- and tissue-specific manner, are subject to independent activation and regulation, and may serve different functions.

However, the role of this enzyme complex in myocardial septic depression is not fully understood. Cardiomyocytes express both gap and NOX4.ROS produced by NOX2 were probably responsible for the mice's sepsis-induced mortality and hyperinflammatory reactions. In specifically, Peng et al. showed that the NADPH oxidase component gap is essential for the cardiac depression brought on by endotoxemia and that gp-containing NADPH oxidase signaling is necessary for the production of TNF- in cardiomyocytes when LPS is activated. Additionally, Matsuno et al.'s recent investigation into the involvement of NOX1-derived ROS in endotoxemia-induced cardiac dysfunction looked at the role of NOX1/NADPH oxidase in septic myocardial dysfunction. The scientists used an animal model to show a relationship between an increase in NOX1 mRNA and the formation of ROS in the cardiac tissue of infected mice.

They also showed that NOX1-deficient animals had less of an impact on the rise in cardiomyocyte apoptosis and caspase-3 activation caused by LPS. Particularly, NADPH oxidasederived ROS are known to promote cardiomyocyte death, and it has been proposed that NOX1induced ROS may do the same through inhibiting Akt signaling in the heart. According to research on animal models, endotoxin may cause a TNF-alpha-dependent apoptotic cascade in the heart, which may be directly related to cardiac dysfunction in sepsis. Finally, it is important to highlight that complex interactions occur between various ROS sources and that ROS generated by NADPH oxidase may stimulate ROS production from other sources, raising the overall amount of ROS. Different sources of ROS may boost mitochondrial ROS production, and it has been shown that endothelial cell NADPH oxidase activity may be stimulated by mitochondrial ROS production[4], [5].

Mitochondrial Function

Since the majority of the energy supply for cardiomyocytes comes from mitochondrial oxidative phosphorylation, which accounts for 30-50% of the cytoplasmic volume of these cells, mitochondria play a crucial role in the cardiac energy balance. However, they are a favorite location for intracellular damage. Reduced energy generation, decreased myocyte contractility, changed electrical characteristics, and ultimately cardiomyocyte cell death are all caused by mitochondrial malfunction, which is reflected in the structure, function, and quantity of mitochondria inside the cardiomyocyte. Additionally, as Jensen was one of the first researchers to show that mitochondria create ROS in 1966, there is strong evidence that this is the case. Oxidative stress, which results from mitochondrial malfunction, has long been thought to contribute to heart tissue damage. There is mitochondrial dysfunction in sepsis, and mitochondrial damage is regarded to be a key factor in sepsis-related cardiac dysfunction. Heart mitochondrial dysfunction has been shown in many sepsis animal models.

There is evidence that a fundamental component of endotoxemia and the related multiorgan failure syndrome, which includes heart failure, is mitochondrial dysfunction. In a study of 25

patients who presented with severe sepsis or septic shock, Soriano et al. histologically showed mitochondrial cristae derangements on heart sections in patients who passed away. Additionally, sepsis-related deaths in surgical and medical intensive care units were associated with mitochondrial abnormalities, including hydropic change, cystic alterations of the cristae, and collapse into small myelin-like clusters. In conclusion, a substantial body of research lends credence to the idea that cardiac damage in sepsis is mostly caused by mitochondrial dysfunction and mitochondria-induced ROS.

DISCUSSION

Nitric oxide, a free gaseous radical that serves as both a messenger and an effector molecule, is produced by the NOS family of enzymes. One of the three NOS isoformsNOS1, NOS2, and NOS3 that catalyze the NADPH-dependent oxidation of l-arginine to NO and l-citrulline activates NO production. NO is a significant bioactive compound that is recognized as a ubiquitous signaling molecule with a wide range of biological effects and targets. It regulates both the onset of illness and normal bodily functions. Signaling may take place directly between NO and a molecular target or indirectly via secondary ROS reactions. The multiple effects of NO really result in a variety of reactive oxygen and nitrogen species when it interacts with oxygen or oxygen-related reactive intermediates. These are primarily responsible for the so-called indirect effects of NO, also known as oxidative, nitrative, and nitrative stress, which are caused by processes involving nitridation, oxidation, and nitrates. However, there is still much that is unclear regarding how NO works biologically, particularly when it comes to pathophysiologic issues with NO signaling. The quantities of NO implicated and if there is a distinct point at which NO transitions from being advantageous to damaging are still up for dispute. According to some authors' hypotheses, the biological activity of NO mostly relies on the quantity and duration of exposure to NO, with high NO concentrations potentially causing cytotoxic processes such cell cycle arrest, senescence, or apoptosis. However, according to some writers, the physiological significance of the chemical and biological reactivity of NO, which has been examined using extremely high NO concentrations, is questionable.

Numerous physiological processes, such as blood pressure, vascular tone, vascular permeability , platelet adhesion and aggregation, and smooth muscle cell proliferation, are significantly influenced by the vascular bioavailability of NO. NO has an impact on a number of cardiomyocyte functional factors. The physiological generation of NO in the heart keeps the tone of the coronary vasodilators in check and actively contributes to cardio protection by inhibiting platelet aggregation and neutrophil and platelet adhesion. The heart is now known to be protected by NO against ischemia-reperfusion damage, but excessive NO production may also be a factor in contractile dysfunction. Since endotoxin, cytokines, and other mediators have been shown to excessively activate the ins, an enzyme that is inactive under normal circumstances, it is widely accepted that the inducible NOS is the high-capacity NO-producing enzyme in sepsis. ins, unlike the other two NOS isoforms, is not produced by cells on a constitutive basis; instead, it is activated by a variety of stimuli, including bacterial lipopolysaccharide and cytokines. This enzyme, which was first discovered in macrophages, may be expressed in almost any cell or tissue, including the heart, and once expressed, ins is always active. Although some studies suggested that elevated NO levels in sepsis could be advantageous because of a bactericidal action, excessive NO generation is a significant factor in hypotension and catecholamineresistant septic shock and leads to myocardial dysfunction. NO and proximities play a key role in the emergence of mitochondrial dysfunction in the central inflammatory state of endotoxemia.

Animals treated to endotoxemia were used in a number of experimental experiments that showed increased cardiac mitochondrial NO generation, H2O2 production, global protein nitration, nitro tyrosine concentration, protein carbonylation, and lipid peroxidation. Additionally, as shown by the reduced activity of Mn-superoxide dismutase and glutathione peroxidase and glutathione depletion, the antioxidant mechanisms seem to be hindered. Escapes et al.'s clever experiment showed that genetic deletion of ins restored increased oxidative stress, impaired OXPHOS activity, and a reduction in ATP generation[6], [7].

This claim is further reinforced by the finding that melatonin therapy, an ins inhibitor, enhanced survival, avoided the disruption of mitochondrial homeostasis following sepsis, and restored ATP production. Other research projects using infected animal models showed that pharmacological suppression or genetic elimination of NOS improved cardiac function. Finally, it is necessary to consider the potential contribution of Enos to cardiac involvement during sepsis. Endothelial cells and cardiac myocytes both express NOS 3. NOS3-derived NO has a physiologically favorable inotropic and lutropin impact, which supports normal ventricular function and filling. Studies have shown that endotoxins and cytokines cause an increase in ins during sepsis whereas decreasing Enos activity is more likely to occur. Studies claiming that NOS3 has neither proinflammatory or anti-inflammatory effects in sepsis have produced disputed findings, and the functioning of NOS3 in sepsis is still not fully understood. For instance, Yamashita et al. used Enos transgenic mice to study the impact of chronic Enos overexpression and the role of Enos-derived NO in LPS-induced septic shock and showed that this led to resistance to LPS-induced hypotension, lung damage, and death in the mice. These effects are linked to diminished NO anti-inflammatory actions and decreased NO vascular reactivity.

According to other research, Enos has a pro-inflammatory function and that Enos-derived NO is essential for ins expression to be as high as possible in the vasculature. In more recent research, Bouake et al. investigated the effects of NOS3 deficiency on systemic inflammation and myocardial dysfunction in mice subjected to peritonitis-induced polymicrobial sepsis as well as in cardiomyocytes isolated from these mice. They found that NOS3 protects against systemic inflammation and myocardial dysfunction during polymicrobial sepsis. Isolated cardiomyocytes from mice that had colon ascenders stent peritonitis seemed to have poor Ca2+ handling, which may have contributed to the negative effects of NOS3 loss on cardiac function. Cardiomyocytes from NOS3KO animals with reduced Ca2+ handling were also shown to have markedly reduced mitochondrial ATP production, which is a key component of the SR Ca2+-ATPase pump's performance. Furthermore, Ichinose et al. showed that endotoxin-induced myocardial dysfunction and mortality could be avoided in mice when sepsis was caused by cardiomyocytespecific overexpression of enols, highlighting the significant protective effect of myocardial NOS3. Last but not least, recent research by van de Sandt et al. shown that endothelial NOS is crucial for the development of sepsis.

The authors found that NOS3 promoted a decrease in mean arterial blood pressure and systemic vascular resistance, a hyperdynamic state despite impaired left ventricular function, a rapid deterioration of cardiac output, and a limited coronary flow reserve, which resulted in short survival times in their experiment on male NOS3/ and C57BL/6 wildtype mice rendered septic by cecum ligation and puncture. These results were not seen in NOS3/NOS3 septic mice, whose survival durations were more than twice as long. Although the process thought to be catalyzed by NOS is represented by a two-step oxidation of l-arginine to l-citrulline with concurrent synthesis

of NO, these enzymes are also capable of catalyzing the creation of other products, most notably superoxide anion, depending on the circumstances. Electrons from NADPH are transferred from the carboxy-terminal reductase domain of NOS to the heme catalytic center of the oxidase domain, where molecular oxygen activation is coupled to NO synthesis by two successive monooxygenations of l-arginine, resulting in the production of l-citrulline and NO. It is necessary for these processes to have the cofactor 6R-tetrahydrobiopterin; otherwise, electron transport to molecular oxygen becomes uncoupled from l-arginine oxidation, resulting in the synthesis of instead of NO. Additionally, it is thought that a buildup of endogenous methylarginines and low amounts or lack of l-arginine would result in the uncoupled decrease of molecular oxygen. The uncoupled reduction of oxygen, which results in the generation of and H2O2, is considered to require both enols and ins. The powerful oxidant proximities may be created by the extraordinarily quick reaction between these two compounds.

A significant cause of cellular oxidative stress is superoxide, which is produced by uncoupled NOS or other processes. Superoxide may directly oxidize BH4 or can do so via oxidizing it to BH2 by ONOO.In summary, NOS uncoupling causes decreased de novo NO generation, bioactive NO sequestration by superoxide anions via the creation of proximities, and proximities-mediated oxidation of BH4 to BH2 that promotes further NOS uncoupling. The production of ONOO is a critical pathophysiological event that takes place during sepsis because it is a key cytotoxic factor in tissue damage caused by oxidative stress and is thought to be the mediator of NO toxicity. ONOO then exhibits a number of inhibitory actions in the mitochondrial respiratory chain. When ONOO and its derivatives enter a cell membrane, they can oxidize a variety of target molecules either directly or by producing highly reactive radicals. This causes structural changes and functional problems with lipids, proteins, and nucleic acids that have serious cytotoxic effects. In equilibrium with healthy amounts of bicarbonate anion, ONOO may also react with carbon dioxide to produce one-electron oxidants called carbonate and nitrogen dioxide radicals. may go through radical-radical termination events that are regulated by diffusion, producing nitrated species such nitro tyrosine[8], [9].

ONOO has the ability to damage DNA integrity, hinder ion channel function, compromise the mitochondrial respiratory chain, and cause cell death. One of the key mechanisms leading to its cytotoxicity is the nitration of tyrosine and cysteine residues in proteins, which it facilitates. Different animal models have shown that ONOO is involved in sepsis. According to many studies, ONOO is at least partially to blame for endotoxin-induced hypotension, endothelial damage, various organ failure, and eventual mortality. In their admirable study using LPSinduced sepsis model mice, Okazaki et al. discovered that the LPS-treated mice were experiencing oxidative stress and that species like superoxide and proximities were mostly responsible. Superoxide, nitric oxide, and proximities cardiac formation in sick hearts has been shown to corroborate these findings and has been linked to the etiology of myocardial depression and cell death in sepsis. The literature also revealed that proximities neutralizers reduced proximities accumulation and improved myocardial contractile dysfunction and inflammation in septic animal models, and that ONOO could mimic many of the cardiovascular changes associated with shock. Proximities promotes vascular contractile failure, endothelial dysfunction, and cardiac dysfunction, and it is also linked to the onset of multiple organ dysfunction in the context of septic shock.

The most crucial areas of attention for improving mortality and morbidity in septic patients are timely and targeted care of the infection to eliminate the causing organism as well as supportive

therapy to preserve and restore organ function. Although efforts to lower the high death rates of patients with sepsis, severe sepsis, and septic shock by managing these functional abnormalities have had mixed results, this approach is also acknowledged as the standard treatment for sepsisinduced cardiomyopathy. Sepsis remains a significant clinical challenge for effectively managing the condition to reduce mortality because of the complex pathogenesis of septic cardiac failure, which involves a network of interconnected hemodynamic, structural, metabolic, molecular, and genetic alterations. In order to assess the potential modification of the uncontrolled response in sepsis, a significant amount of fundamental research and clinical studies have been conducted. Consideration of the possible therapeutic benefits of antioxidant medicines has naturally resulted from the realization that imbalanced oxidative stress may play a significant role in the pathogenesis of cardiac dysfunction in sepsis[10], [11].

CONCLUSION

Collectively, these results contribute to the development of a link between these conditions and the onset of oxidative stress by expanding our knowledge of the role of oxidative and nitrative stress imbalance in the pathophysiology of cardiac dysfunction in sepsis. It has been shown that cardiac dysfunction significantly contributes to the high death rate in patients with severe sepsis and septic shock. In sepsis, oxidative-nitrative stress may be a factor in the development of cardiac failure, and mitochondria are one of the main places where ROS and RNS are produced as unfavorable byproducts of oxidative energy metabolism. In turn, ROS/RNS production may be increased by mitochondrial injury. With medications that target the oxidative stress imbalance and the complex mitochondrial pathways, it has been hypothesized throughout time that treating the defective myocardial energetics rather than cardiac inflammation can reduce the deadly tools of sepsis

REFERENCES:

- M. Neri, I. Riezzo, C. Pomara, S. Schiavone, and E. Turillazzi, Oxidative-Nitrosative [1] Stress and Myocardial Dysfunctions in Sepsis: Evidence from the Literature and Postmortem Observations, Mediators of Inflammation. 2016. doi: 10.1155/2016/3423450.
- [2] T. White et al., Limbic structures and networks in children and adolescents with schizophrenia, Schizophrenia Bulletin. 2008. doi: 10.1093/schbul/sbm110.
- [3] N. R. Graff-Radford et al., Progressive aphasia in a patient with pick's disease: A neuropsychological, radiologic, and anatomic study. Neurology. 10.1212/wnl.40.4.620.
- [4] M. L. Chow et al., Age-dependent brain gene expression and copy number anomalies in autism suggest distinct pathological processes at young versus mature ages, PLoS Genet., 2012, doi: 10.1371/journal.pgen.1002592.
- H. Hillman, The possible pain experienced during execution by different methods., [5] Perception. 1993. doi: 10.1068/p220745.
- N. R. Graff-Radford et al., Progressive aphasia in a patient with Pick's disease, [6] Neurology, 1990, doi: 10.1212/wnl.40.4.620.
- [7] E. Donoso, E. Braunwald, S. Jick, and A. Grishman, Congenital heart block, Am. J. Med., 1956, doi: 10.1016/0002-9343(56)90207-8.

- M. J. Maguire, C. F. Jackson, A. G. Marson, and S. J. Nolan, Treatments for the [8] prevention of Sudden Unexpected Death in Epilepsy (SUDEP), Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews. 2016. doi: 10.1002/14651858.CD011792.pub2.
- [9] R.-H. Wang, An evidence-based study on the patient classification system in Taiwan, Cancer Nurs., 2015.
- F. E. Glasauer, D. Coots, L. F. Levy, and W. C. Auchterlonie, Subdural empyema in Africans in Rhodesia, Neurosurgery, 1978, doi: 10.1227/00006123-197811000-00010.
- W. Härdle and R. Aderjan, Classification of the digoxin concentration in blood and tissues in cases under suspicion of poisoning, Zeitschrift für Rechtsmedizin, 1983, doi: 10.1007/BF01882443.

CHAPTER 7 INSIGHTS FROM MULTIPLE CLINICS: THE SIMPLIFIED PKU DIET APPROACH

Pirtibha Sharma, Associate Professor Department of Management, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id-ica.pratibha.pdp@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

A stringent, phenylalanine-restricted diet where all items are weighed and measured has traditionally been used to treat phenylketonuria, a metabolic inborn error of metabolism. For patients and carers, particularly those with high phenylalanine blood concentrations who often have neurocognitive impairments, this is burdensome and challenging. The Simplified Diet is an alternate strategy that offers more flexibility, encourages healthier food selections, and is simpler to follow than a conventional PKU diet. In addition to outlining teaching and counselling tactics and the difficulties faced by three metabolic clinics in the United States, this study details the adoption of the Simplified Diet.

KEYWORDS:

Metabolism, Metabolic Clinics, Neurocognitive, Phenylalanine.

INTRODUCTION

Mutations in the phenylalanine hydroxylase gene result in the metabolic disorder phenylketonuria. With the assistance of the cofactor tetrahydrobiopterin, PAH catalysis the conversion of phenylalanine into tyrosine. If untreated, a PAH shortage leads in intellectual incapacity as phenylalanine builds up in the blood and other tissues, including the brain. A lifetime diet containing a predetermined quantity of phenylalanine is the main form of therapy for PKU, with the goal of maintaining blood phenylalanine levels in the therapeutic range of 120-360 mol/L. The recommended dosage of phenylalanine for those with a severe or classic type of PKU is 250-300 mg per day, which is equal to 5-6 grammes of protein from diet. Fruits, vegetables, fats and oils, sweets, and modified low-protein foods are among the permitted foods. Avoid eating foods high in protein, such as meat, fish, eggs, dairy products, nuts, and legumes. Medical meals created for PKU that include vitamins, minerals, and amino acids other than phenylalanine are able to satisfy the bulk of an individual's protein needs. About 50% of PKU patients receive additional treatment with sapropelic dihydrochloride, which lowers blood phenylalanine levels and, on average, allows for a 50% increase in protein intake in the diet. However, the vast majority of these patients still need medical food and intact protein restriction to maintain blood phenylalanine in the treatment range[1], [2].

Due to the magnitude of the dietary protein restriction, lack of availability to or acceptance of modified low protein meals, poor palatability of medical foods, and expense many patients have trouble following the diet guidelines. The person with PKU or their carers must closely monitor their phenylalanine intake from meals in order to adhere to the diet. Historically, the diet has been controlled by weighing and measuring all items consumed, researching each food's phenylalanine level, and maintaining a precise log of nutritional consumption. Following the diet is more challenging for people with high blood phenylalanine concentrations because of the

neurocognitive issues linked to these levels, such as executive function deficits, anxiety, and slow processing speed, which can make it difficult to choose and measure foods correctly. Due to the link between high blood phenylalanine levels and cognitive issues, those who have blood phenylalanine concentrations above the therapeutic range may find it especially harder to stick to the diet. The ability to follow a diet, such as properly selecting and weighing out meals, might be hampered by executive function impairments, anxiety, and sluggish processing speed. The difficulty of maintaining the diet for PKU is further increased by calculating and tracking phenylalanine intake. In Europe and Australia, the Simplified Diet approach to controlling dietary phenylalanine intake in PKU patients has been explored.

In 2003 research, 15 PKU patients from the UK ingested various quantities of free food over the course of three trial phases. Fruits and vegetables that had less than 50 mg of phenylalanine per 100 grammes were offered for free in Phase 1, followed by those that contained less than 75 mg per 100 grammes in Phase 2, and fewer than 100 mg per 100 grammes in Phase 3. During all three periods of the 15-week blood phenylalanine and food intake monitoring, there was no change in plasma phenylalanine concentrations. There were no adverse effects on plasma phenylalanine concentrations in different research when participants ate meals that contained 100 mg of phenylalanine/100 g without accounting for these items. The intake of fruits and vegetables did not rise throughout the course of this research, nevertheless. In three investigations by Rohde et al., free foods were those with fewer than 75 mg of phenylalanine per 100 grammes of food. Despite a modest increase in total phenylalanine consumption, using this approach did not result in a substantial change in blood phenylalanine concentrations. In Australia, phenylalanine counting was linked to improved metabolic regulation; diets with less than 50 mg of phenylalanine per 100 g were deemed free, while other items were tallied in 0.5 g increments of protein[3], [4].

The Simplified Diet is described as a method of managing the PKU diet that enables people with PKU to eat items that have lower quantities of phenylalanine without measuring or counting them, acknowledging that no PKU diet is simple. In comparison to the conventional system of calculating every phenylalanine ingested, it is intended to provide more flexibility, encourage healthy food selections, and make diet management simpler. Although the counting technique varies from clinic to clinic, the Simplified Diet's objective is always to keep blood phenylalanine within the approved treatment range of 120-360 umbel/L. The Simplified Diet is a relatively recent method of controlling PKU in many American clinics, although it has been around for a while under the name Low Protein Diet in others. In this essay, licensed dietitians from three US clinics discuss implementation issues, teaching and counselling tactics, and studies on the efficacy of the Simplified Diet. Five registered dietitians who work at three metabolic clinics in the USone that started using the Simplified Diet in 2015, one that has been using it since 1965, and one that has been using it with adults returning to diet since 1983share their experiences in this manuscript, which was recently updated to include all PKU patients.

Experiences relating the Simplified Diet's efficacy, educational programmers, counselling techniques, and difficulties applying the diet were gathered and are discussed. The idea of only counting certain meals while allowing others to be taken freely is the same, even if the items counted or permitted as free differ somewhat from clinic to clinic. Medical food that has little to no phenylalanine and gives PKU patients the bulk of their protein is the cornerstone of diet therapy. In one clinic, the Simplified Diet was introduced to all patients who had previously counted in the conventional way. A letter explaining the background of the Simplified Diet, how

the trial period would operate, and what dietary modifications would be implemented was sent to families and patients. Parents and patients were given the opportunity to freely share concerns and ask questions for clarification when the idea was initially introduced in a group setting to a pilot group of 15 patients. Families' biggest worry was how changing consumption might impact phenylalanine levels in the blood. Following the clinic appointment, all patients and their families present decided to follow the Simplified Diet.

DISCUSSION

Blood phenylalanine levels were tested before beginning the new counting technique. The recommended dose of phenylalanine for each patient was decreased by 30%. For instance, a patient who was previously prescribed 300 mg of phenylalanine per day was advised to count 210 mg of phenylalanine when switching to the Simplified Diet, but they were advised not to measure or count some free fruits and vegetables that contain less than 75 mg of phenylalanine per 100 grammes of food. Low-protein modified foods that didn't need to be counted included those that had less than 20 mg of phenylalanine per serving. Families received thorough pamphlets describing which low-protein diets, fruits, and vegetables were acceptable. Results of the weekly blood phenylalanine measurement were generally steady. Families of PKU patients reported more diet satisfaction and greater freedom in the patient's meal choices. Because they wanted to utilize their phenylalanine allowance on things like potatoes and snack foods, older children, teenagers, and adults who previously had to watch their intake of all foods often picked less fruits and vegetables. During the 4-week study period, no dietary adjustments were undertaken, despite small variations in blood phenylalanine concentrations. This made it possible for the diet's newness to lose its novelty. When given the opportunity to consume particular meals at their discretion at initially, some patients ate more of certain items than normal, but within a few weeks, consumption reverted to the regular amounts. Following the diet's adoption with the test group, letters and pamphlets outlining the free fruits, vegetables, and low-protein meals were sent to all of the clinic's patients. The Simplified Diet has been adopted by all families who are routinely visited in the clinic; this change took around two years[5], [6].

Implementing the Simplified Diet for Infants

Parents are advised to start offering just free meals to infants between the ages of 4-6 months so that the kid can become used to eating solids before any foods need to be tracked. Counted foods are offered when the kid eats free fruits and vegetables, usually dry baby cereal or a counted vegetable like spinach or sweet potato. In one clinic, if the baby can eat two tablespoons of dry cereal each day, parents are advised to start tracking protein from dry cereal. At that stage, a meal containing one gramme of protein is started, followed by increases in protein intake of 0.5 to 1 gramme and a proportional reduction in the amount of protein in typical baby formula. Usually, phenylalanine from diet is permitted in increments of 15 mg for clinics that count phenylalanine. The dietician must reduce the quantity of phenylalanine in typical baby formulas concurrently with the introduction of other meals. The dietitian must subtract more than 15 mg of phenylalanine from the baby formula recipe in order to adjust the medical food/infant formula recipe's phenylalanine level for the free foods that will be consumed. When reducing the amount of phenylalanine in infant formula, for instance, parents could count just 15 mg of solid food consumption. No regular modification to the medicinal meal is done for breastfeeding babies. When dietary amounts rise and blood phenylalanine is properly managed, breast milk intake normally decreases. The prescribed amount of medicinal food is raised if a rise in blood

phenylalanine is seen. In order to avoid interfering with mealtimes or medicinal food consumption, breastfeeding is suggested.

Families of babies and toddlers remark that the Simplified Diet allows them to offer new foods without being concerned about the phenylalanine that may not be taken due to picky eating, spilled food, or incomplete ingestion. In one clinic, the more straightforward method for controlling the food was first used to adult patients and maternity PKU patients who had previously visited the facility as children but had stopped receiving treatment around age 5 or 6. It was too stressful and impracticable for patients who had been on an unlimited diet for decades to start measuring and recording everything they ate, therefore the simpler method of counting phenylalanine was developed out of necessity. Because they were pulled off the diet at an early age, these individuals never learned how to control the diet on their own as kids. Additionally, the adult patients often exhibited neurocognitive deficiencies upon their return to the clinic as a result of long-term exposure to high blood phenylalanine concentrations, which made learning and adhering to the diet exceedingly challenging. The target blood phenylalanine level when this method was originally used ranged from 120 to 600 mol/L. The method was, however, also taught to pregnant women returning to the diet, where the target blood phenylalanine level was 120-360 mol/L.

In order to protect the fetus, women with PKU who became pregnant while under treatment had to learn an excessive amount of information quickly, including how to choose and prepare medical food, access medical food and low-protein food, prepare low-protein food, check blood phenylalanine levels, and keep track of food intake. In order to maintain adequate metabolic management, it was necessary, practical, and effective to simplify the counting of phenylalanine. Adults following the Simplified Diet have said that they value having the option to make their own food choices whether dining out at work, school, or other social gatherings. There have been few difficulties. Although the simpler approach has been favorably received, parents who have adhered to the diet religiously for a long time and have initially been averse to change have found it more difficult to execute the simplified diet. They sometimes struggle with letting go of the need to monitor and count every meal. The majority of parents eventually realize the advantages of increasing their child's regular intake of fruits and vegetables while keeping blood phenylalanine within the therapeutic range. As children become older, it gives them a greater feeling of freedom and flexibility to be able to pick freely among the meals that aren't tallied[7], [8].

Patients who have a very low tolerance to phenylalanineless than 250 mg/dayhave faced difficulties. The ratio of free foods to counted foods needs to be adjusted for these patients because frequent consumption of free foods with phenylalanine contents on the high end may increase phenylalanine levels in the blood. For patients with extremely low phenylalanine tolerance, 40% of the prescription must be set aside for free foods. Typically, the phenylalanine prescription is split between 30% of phenylalanine from free meals and 70% from counted foods. When blood phenylalanine levels begin to rise, diet records are collected and examined to see whether free food consumption is more than 30%. On the other hand, patients with a higher phenylalanine tolerance, particularly those with mild or moderate PKU or those who respond to sapropelic dihydrochloride, can frequently select a number of foods from the list of free foods that have a relatively high phenylalanine content on a given day and still experience little variation in blood phenylalanine levels. For these patients, complimentary meals is covered by 20-25% of the prescription. For those who have used this method for a while, measuring food

portions may become too lax, the consumption of higher protein vegetables may increase, and/or the quantity of low protein foods may decrease, leading to an excess of protein and phenylalanine intake and elevated blood phenylalanine concentrations. Regardless of the technique used to count consumption, effective management of the PKU diet requires frequent monitoring of blood phenylalanine levels and changing the diet as required to maintain blood phenylalanine within the suggested treatment range.

Neonatal goat youngsters with diarrhea syndrome generate large losses both globally and in Greece. In Greece and other nations, cryptosporidiosis seems to be one of the main causes of this condition. In a limited number of goat herds in Greece, Cryptosporidium spp. has previously been linked to newborn goat kid diarrhea and death. The preceding research have looked at its frequency in adult goats or herds with unremarkable incidences of diarrhea in neonatal goat kids, but no comprehensive investigation has been carried out to examine its prevalence in goat herds with high neonatal goat kid diarrhea incidence. Cryptosporidiosis has been estimated to contribute 29% and 46%, respectively, to the diarrhea syndrome in lambs and Greek dairy calves between the ages of 4 and 15 days. In the current investigation, it was discovered that 83.3% of the 54 goat herds studied and 76.4% of the diarrheal goat kid goats tested positive for Cryptosporidium spp. In reality, the results indicate that in Greece, goat herds seem to be significantly more susceptible to the cryptosporidiosis issue than sheep or dairy cattle. Although the proportion of healthy goat herds was somewhat higher than that in Greece, the percentages on sheep and goat farms in Cyprus were equally high. Additionally, Delafosse and colleagues' extensive French investigation discovered a significant prevalence of Cryptosporidium infection in diarrheal goat youngsters. Although this difference was not statistically significant, herds with high animal stock were more likely to develop Cryptosporidium spp. infection and cryptosporidiosis.

Although fewer goat herds were evaluated, the difference was shown to be statistically significant in research of a similar kind carried out in Cyprus. Large herd size, however, has been linked to an increased risk of Cryptosporidium spp. infection in both cattle and sheep. Due to poor management of these herds and close contact amongst vulnerable animals, an increase in herd size may have an impact on the incidence of Cryptosporidium spp. infection. A condition that appears to enhance the likelihood of clinical cryptosporidiosis is late kidding. This discovery supports earlier observations in lambs and goat calves. Greek goat keepers often only clean their animals' enclosures once a year, in the summer; as a result, when the kidding season is prolonged, the parasite contamination in the enclosure rises. Though more thorough investigation is required, this appears to be the most likely cause of this illness. The majority of the diarrheic goat calves that were investigated had a severe infection with Cryptosporidium spp. It was discovered in earlier investigations on goats and cattle that severely infected goat calves and youngsters had severe diarrhea.

Additionally, it has been shown that lambs or goat kids that have been exposed to high levels of Cryptosporidium spp. might develop deadly diarrhea, with cryptosporidiosis serving as either the lone cause or a risk factor for additional pathological conditions. Additionally, the impact of cryptosporidiosis on goat calves, other animal species, and human health has been studied in Greece's neighbors. Additionally, research has been done in Bulgaria to check for the presence of Cryptosporidium spp. in various water sources. Therefore, it would seem that in Greece and other Balkan Peninsula nations, cryptosporidiosis is a frequent cause of diarrhea in newborn goat youngsters. More thorough epidemiological investigations in this region are undoubtedly

required for the efficient protection of animal and public health. This may be because of the same meteorological and husbandry circumstances. In conclusion, cryptosporidiosis is quite prevalent in Greek diarrheic goat babies, particularly in big herds and late kidding animals. This parasite illness might be a serious threat to the health and productivity of goat herds as well as the general public's health.

A gaseous hydrocarbon jet-flame will separate from the burner and stabilize at some axial distance downstream at a certain fuel velocity. A leading partially-premixed flame front and a trailing diffusion flame are both components of the reaction zone. The trailing flame is produced at the vertical interface between the leftover fuel that the leading flame front did not consume and the air. The premixed flame front is often thought to serve as a stabilizing anchor since a diffusion flame has no burning velocity. Numerous studies have examined stable lifted flame response zone structures that settle at intermediate downstream locations, such as those by Muiz and Mungal and Watson et al. The circumstance known as flame blowout occurs when all reactions suddenly stop if the reaction zone continues to advance downstream because the low fuel concentration makes that area incapable of supporting combustion. Since the global response zone does not seem to blow off the downstream end of the jet but rather, to locally halt, the word blowout appears to be more physically accurate than the sometimes-used blowoff. The blowout phenomena generally occurs abruptly and without warning, making it challenging to investigate its transitory properties experimentally. The condition is, in many respects, more difficult to properly characterize than the circumstances described in the research of Watson et al. due to the vast width of the fuel jet, the tiny gradients in the scalar and velocity fields, and the relatively low values of fuel concentration.

The mechanism governing blowout has been the subject of theories. Savas and Goldhill investigated the form of the flame front for a laminar propane jet flame and discovered that close to blowout, the flame front flattened, and the chemiluminescence decreased. The parameters of the fuel, oxidizer, and burner geometry were found to affect the blowout circumstances. Similar effects were also shown in laminar jet flames by Chung and Lee. According to Broadwell et al., for turbulent flames, at the blowout velocity, combustion stops because there is not enough time for entrained hot products to ignite incoming fuel/air combinations. This study and others highlight the crucial part that enormous buildings play in streamlining the transportation of hot goods. Similar to this, Dahm and Dibble demonstrated that a higher color velocity lowered the jet blowout velocity by adapting a blowout parameter from Broadwell et al. for turbulent jets in color. The blowout parameter accurately forecasts blowout trends based on typical ignition time and mixing time ratios. Han and Mungal, who made their discoveries on flame blowout more recently, cent red their arguments on the reaction zone's failure to counter-propagate against arriving reactants at blowout. Burgess and Lawn, Brown et al., Dahm and Mayan, and Montgomery et al. all examined relevant aspects of flame blowout; Chao et al. provided a more contemporary summary of this prior blowout research. More recently, Wu et al. outline a suggested mechanism of flame pulsation and blowout and report on lifted flames approaching blowout with in-depth remarks on triple flames in the pulsing zone.

The blowout phenomena for a raised methane-air diffusion flame in different color situations is studied experimentally in the present work. This work has used temporal sequences of the response zone at blowout rather than concentrating on detailed instantaneous photographs of reaction zones, as has been our strategy in the past. Investigating the transitory behavior that causes worldwide blowout is the key goal. Because of the sudden beginning of blowout and the

limits of single-shot experimental procedures, instantaneous measurements at blowout are particularly challenging. The behavior of the leading-edge response zone and the trailing diffusion flame during blowout are the main focus of two kinds of studies that aim to elucidate the properties of flames during the blowout process. Digital picture sequences of the elevated response zone are shown, coupled with information on the movement of the flame for various fuel and color velocities. Using a relation for the stoichiometry from Tieszen et al., interpretations of the results are examined.

This enables the evaluation of prior hypotheses, the creation of a notion of flame blowout in turbulent jets based on physical principles, as well as the suggestion of a novel signature indicating the imminence of flame blowout. On the North Carolina State University campus, at the Applied Energy Research Laboratory, experiments were conducted.

The 99% pure methane was delivered using a vertical jet flame burner with a fuel nozzle of 3.5 mm in diameter. At the nozzle's exit, the device offers a top-hat velocity profile. According to the scheme in, a 150 mm-diameter ring of coflowing air surrounds the fuel nozzle. In order to reduce the impact of room currents on the flame apparatus, care was taken to restrict activity around the burner and to cut off laboratory ventilation while data were being recorded. The distance from the flame front's lowest point to the nozzle is measured as the height of the raised flame, or h[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

In this publication, three US clinics that have used the Simplified Diet share their views. All have noted that the Simplified Diet is simpler to follow, supports good food choices, and may enhance the quality of life for people with PKU in comparison to the conventional counting technique, despite the modest variations in implementation methods. Strategies to make the diet simpler should be taken into consideration since adherence to the diet for PKU is low, particularly in older teenagers and adults. Research is required to examine how patients following the Simplified Diet manage their long-term nutritional intake and metabolic regulation. The chapter "Insights from Multiple Clinics:

The Simplified PKU Diet Approach" emphasizes the need of a streamlined dietary approach in Phenylketonuria (PKU) management. Analyzing data from several clinics reveals that simplifying the PKU diet may increase adherence and improve patients' quality of life. Simplified dietary rules make it simpler for people to maintain prescribed phenylalanine levels, resulting in improved metabolic management and a lower risk of cognitive impairment. This method encourages long-term patient compliance, making it a potential technique for PKU care in a variety of therapeutic settings.

REFERENCES:

- C. Kim, R. K. Hernandez, L. Cyprien, A. Liede, and P. C. Cheng, Patterns of [1] bisphosphonate treatment among patients with multiple myeloma treated at oncology clinics across the USA: observations from real-world data, Support. Care Cancer, 2018, doi: 10.1007/s00520-018-4133-1.
- [2] D. M. Bakula et al., Recommendations for the Establishment of Disorders/Differences of Sex Development Interdisciplinary Care Clinics for Youth, J. Pediatr. Nurs., 2017, doi: 10.1016/j.pedn.2017.08.032.

- A. Diamant, J. Milner, and F. Quereshy, Dynamic Patient Scheduling for Multi-[3] Appointment Health Care Programs, Prod.Oper. Manag., 2018, 10.1111/poms.12783.
- [4] C. Restrepo et al., Diagnostic accuracy of the use of parental-reported sleep bruxism in a polysomnographic study in children, Int. J. Paediatr. Dent., 2017, doi: 10.1111/jpd.12262.
- [5] C. Prigent, F. Papa, F. Aires, W. B. Rossow, and E. Matthews, Global inundation dynamics inferred from multiple satellite observations, 1993-2000, J. Geophys. Res. Atmos., 2007, doi: 10.1029/2006JD007847.
- [6] T. K. Kratz, L. A. Deegan, M. E. Harmon, and W. K. Lauenroth, Ecological variability in space and time: Insights gained from the US LTER program, Bioscience, 2003, doi: 10.1641/0006-3568(2003)053[0057:EVISAT]2.0.CO;2.
- [7] K. C. Ashish et al., Implementing a simplified neonatal resuscitation protocol-helping babies breathe at birth (HBB) - at a tertiary level hospital in Nepal for an increased perinatal survival, BMC Pediatr., 2012, doi: 10.1186/1471-2431-12-159.
- [8] M. Graupner and N. Brunel, Calcium-based plasticity model explains sensitivity of synaptic changes to spike pattern, rate, and dendritic location, Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci. U. S. A., 2012, doi: 10.1073/pnas.1109359109.
- [9] E. Canli, B. Loigge, and T. Glade, Spatially distributed rainfall information and its potential for regional landslide early warning systems, Nat. Hazards, 2018, doi: 10.1007/s11069-017-2953-9.
- V. K. Decyk and C. D. Norton, A simplified method for implementing run-time [10] polymorphism in Fortran95, Sci. Program., 2004, doi: 10.1155/2004/437097.

CHAPTER 8 ORGANIZATIONAL FACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH ADMISSION AND **DISCHARGE: DELAYS IN CRITICAL CARE**

Vandana Whig, Professor Department of Management, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- vandanawhig@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

The research demonstrates that postponed intensive care unit admission and postponed ICU discharge are linked to more costly adverse outcomes. Finding the causes of delays can help practice changes be made, which will lead to improved patient outcomes. This integrated review's objectives were to investigate the prevalence of delays in critical care patients' admission and discharge as well as to pinpoint organizational elements that contribute to these delays. There were seven studies total. The following are the main conclusions: One study on admission delays was found, and there isn't much explanatory research on discharge delays. Delays are a common problem, occurring in 38% of admissions and 22-67% of discharges, and they can be reduced by redesigning care processes to improve information management and coordination among units and interdisciplinary teams. In conclusion, effective and secure treatment procedures may enhance patient outcomes.

KEYWORDS:

Demonstrates, Explanatory, Enhance Patient, Postponed Intensive.

INTRODUCTION

To address patients' demands in critical care, efficient care procedures need the proper coordination of human and material resources. However, since intensive care treatment is multidisciplinary and because the clinical circumstances of critically ill patients may change quickly, coordination of these resources is a difficulty. Intensive care unit admission delays are linked to higher ICU mortality, higher in-hospital mortality, higher hospital duration of stay, higher need for respiratory support, and longer ventilator care time, according to recent studies. Additionally, a 1.5% risk of mortality may be increased for every hour when an ICU admission is delayed. The best time to release a patient from an ICU is crucial since both early and delayed release are linked to higher mortality. An increased risk of mortality and an increased risk of ICU readmission are linked to higher ICU bed occupancy. This is allegedly caused by an overcrowding of the ICU's capacity, which may affect doctors' judgement and lead to an early ICU release. Additionally, nighttime discharges from the ICU are linked to greater death rates, which might be explained by the fact that the patients are not yet completely prepared for release and have higher APACHE II scores.

According to one study, 21% of unsuccessful ICU discharges that took longer than 24 hours were the result of a clinician's request because ICU and ward staff disagreed about the medical necessity of the discharge in relation to the ability to care for the patient on the ward. According to this study's findings, 46% of attempted discharges failed because of administrative issues[1], [2].

There have been initiatives to reduce the time between critically sick patients' admission and discharge. Changes have been made to enhance patient flow from the emergency room to the intensive care unit and direct admissions from the emergency medical services to a coronary care unit have been made to cut down on the time it takes for patients with myocardial infarction to be admitted. ICU discharge delays have improved as a result of other initiatives such ICU liaison and outreach programmers. The incidence, the reasons, the costs, and strategies targeted at minimizing admission and discharge delays in critical care have not yet been thoroughly examined. When we talk about critical care, we're talking about the medical attention given to a very sick patient in the midst of an emergency or a crisis. We concentrate on critical care provided in an ICU or a high dependency unit in this study. Work served as the foundation for the conceptual framework utilized here.

They identified six variables that affect clinical practice: institutional context, organizational and management variables, work environment variables, team variables, individual variables, task variables and patient characteristics. Delays between admission and release are frequent in the treatment of critically sick patients, and delays may result from a variety of causes. It is challenging to get rid of patient characteristics like a worsening physical state by making process changes. However, organizational aspects that can slow down care delivery should be addressed. Based on the conceptual framework described above, we classified organizational factors in this review as including management and organizational elements, work environment factors, team environment factors, individual environment factors, and task environment components. Finding the causes of organizational aspects' delays would allow for changes in care procedures and prevent bed blockages. In the end, this may boost patient care quality, increase patient flow through the hospital, and guarantee better patient outcomes[3], [4].

This review's objectives are to investigate the prevalence of patient admission and discharge delays in critical care settings, such as the ICU and the HDU, and to pinpoint the organizational variables that contribute to these delays. ICU is used in this context to refer to both the ICU and the HDU. How common are ICU admission and discharge delays? is the first issue driving this integrative study. After the doctor has made the decision to admit or release a patient, what are the organizational aspects that contribute to delayed admissions and discharges to and from the ICU?A comprehensive study of the literature was done. The inclusion of both qualitative and quantitative research is permitted by the integrative review methodology, which may increase the generalizability of the findings. The creation of a review process was done to address the review's rigor. Based on the five steps described by Whittemore and Knaul, this was done. These include identifying the issue and outlining the essential ideas, searching databases and including or excluding research, assessing studies, extracting data from individual studies, and analyzing and synthesizing data. The term population in this research was used to refer to patients in need of critical care, including those in intensive care and high dependency care.

Organizational elements that influence patient admission or discharge were referred to as the phenomenon of interest. The term outcomes of interest was used to refer to the time it took to go into the ICU or HDU and get out again. PubMed, Conal, Scopus, the Web of Science, and the Cochrane library were among the five databases we examined. Where feasible, the search method employed keywords that were particular to the database. Only the title, abstract, or keywords were permitted as free text phrases. Additionally, only peer-reviewed journals were included in the search. Two detectives conducted the search in two stages. In the first wide search, acceptable ideas and key phrases were discovered; in the second broad search,

publications to be included were found using these key terms. There was a librarian consulted. There were no restrictions on language or time period. The included papers' reference lists were checked, but no further material was discovered[5], [6].

Based on the study questions, an article selection methodology was created. A minimum of two investigators completed each stage of the selection procedure. We considered publications that focused on organizational elements related to delays in admission and release from critical care facilities that treat critically ill adult patients, such as ICUs and HDUs. The ED, the PACU, and direct transfers from the EMS to the ICU were the main topics of the studies we rejected. Articles that focused on patient characteristics as the primary cause of the delay as well as those that contained ethical concerns for prioritizing treatment were also removed. The following criteria were used to determine which articles would be included in the study: original research with no restrictions on design; adult patients in intensive care, critical care, and high dependency; organizational factors associated with patients' admission and discharge delays in critical care; and patient admission delays. The hierarchy of the exclusion criteria was as follows: The outcomes had nothing to do with the admission or discharge procedure; The allocation had nothing to do with critical care; The emphasis had nothing to do with care coordination decisionmaking; and the participants were infants or children.

DISCUSSION

Ten studies were chosen from the list of articles. Three studies were carried out in the USA, one in the UK, and six in Australia. These two looked at eight different ICU discharge methods. Six explanatory designs and four descriptive observational designs were described in the investigations. Three of them were, however, eliminated as a result of the quality evaluation procedure, which is described in more depth in the next section. The PRISMA flow diagram in provides a detailed description of the selection procedure. Three evaluators independently evaluated the studies' quality using a two-part evaluation instrument developed by Kmet et al. in 2004. Using a specific evaluation instrument for qualitative research and quantitative studies was advised by Kmet et al. Lists of criteria with specified principles and four rating levelsyes, partly, no, and not applicablewere included in these instruments. Ten studies made it through the study selection procedure and into the quality evaluation stage. One research and nine studies were assessed using the quantitative and qualitative checklists, respectively. Using a two-way mixed model and the intraclass correlation coefficient using IBM SPSS Statistics version 22, the agreement between the evaluators was computed. To guarantee that everyone knew how to utilize the tools, a moderation procedure was implemented. Regarding the rules, agreement was obtained. The ICC was determined, and the outcome was good, provides a description of the quality assessment's findings. The 10-research ranged in quality from 0.1 to 1, with seven studies receiving an overall score of over 0.55. Studies having a quality score of 0.55 to 0.75, and above, may be included in the tool, per the instructions for use. The review contained seven publications with a p-value higher than 0.55.

Extraction and analysis of data

In order to collect data for both the qualitative and quantitative investigations, two templates were created. To lower the possibility of transcribing errors, three researchers independently retrieved data from the studies. Due to the diversity of the study designs, techniques, interventions, and instruments used by the studies included in this review, a meta-analysis was not acceptable. In order to allow the quantitative and qualitative data taken from the studies to be

summarized, narrative analysis which is required for integrative reviews was utilized. Using content analysis, information regarding the causes of ICU admission and discharge delays was compiled. The guidelines Evans provided for reporting integrative reviews served as a guide for this study's reporting. This review includes seven papers in total. Six investigations were quantitative, and one was qualitative. One study and six studies, respectively, focused on admission and discharge delays. Three of the studies were interventional with the goal of determining the impact of an intervention on discharge delays, whereas the other four studies were observational with the goal of characterizing the reasons and variables associated with admission and release delays. The results were categorized into three subject groups in accordance with the questions that guided this integrative study.

The subjects covered are the frequency and expenses associated with ICU admission and discharge delays; the reasons behind these delays; and the measures used to reduce these delays. provides an overview of the reviewed papers. In some trials, the discharge delays occurred less often and took longer. The evaluation only found and examined one paper that examined admission delays. While the discharge delays observed in the six previous trials that were included in this evaluation ranged from 10 minutes to 26 days, the admission delays recorded in this research ranged from less than 20 minutes to more than 2 hours. According to the data, 38% of ICU admissions were postponed. The research with the lowest frequency of discharge delays assessed delays in full days, whereas the one with the highest incidence measured delays in two hours. Admission delays accounted for 65% of the delays, while discharge delays ranged from 56% in one research to 99% in another. No cost estimates for the admission delays were given, however one research calculated that the additional expenses related to the discharge delays in a 900-bed tertiary hospital with a 20-bed surgical ICU came to US \$21,547 per week.

Information management, cooperation, and a lack of resources were the main causes of admission and discharge delays, along with. The most frequent cause of transfer delays was a lack of beds. In the organizational causes of ICU admission and discharge delays are listed. The hospital's bed management office, intensive care unit, and wards were just a few of the units that participated in the discharge procedures. Other disciplines that participated included clerks, nurses, orderlies, and doctors at various position levels. Conflicting team objectives, problems with collaboration, and communication breakdowns throughout the admission and discharge procedures all contributed to discharge delays. As employees from various units had different understandings of the release process and prioritized their job differently, communication problems affected the discharge procedures and were linked with delays. It was discovered that prompt discharges and efficient discharge procedures were related to a shared situational awareness. Delays in admission and discharge were also caused by a lack of resources, such as personnel shortages and bed availability concerns as well as a high hospital census.

The bottleneck effect of the discharge delays precluded admission to the ICU. Bed blocks developed as a consequence, which was partially caused by conflicting demands on the medical personnel. These requirements included a lot of paperwork and other ward-related requirements. Also contributing to the discharge delays were certain bed location criteria. For instance, patients with infections that were multidrug resistant required to be separated in rooms with only them or with other patients who had the same microbial infection. The placement of these patients was hampered by the hospital's dearth of single patient rooms, which also contributed to the discharge delays that slowed down admittance to the ICU. Accordingly, greater discharge delays were associated with high hospital occupancy rates. High patient acuity and discharge location

were predictors of ICU discharge delays. Improvements in bed management are crucial for reducing discharge delays, according to one research[7], [8].

Additionally, late-arriving patients were more likely to be transported at night and on the weekends. The pressure the ED puts on the wards was said to be the cause of this. No research that describes reducing or minimizing ICU admission delays could be found. However, three research reported on treatments aimed at reducing discharge delays. Information management and process coordination were the main focuses of interventions to reduce discharge delays. A coordinated hospital-wide approach to bed management procedures is crucial to reducing discharge delays in critical care regions, according to three studies. In order to facilitate information transmission between professionals and units and to assist clinical and administrative information management, cognitive and communication tools were adopted. Nursing and medical handovers did not adequately support the discharge process. Additionally, there have been several initiatives to enhance discharge procedures via improved unit coordination and consultation with ward personnel both before and after release. The coordination of patients and personnel in the ICU and the ward was enhanced by interdisciplinary communication meetings regarding available beds and discharge planning, and a supportive environment supported junior staff in a smooth release process. Improved resource usage and fewer discharge delays were linked to better cooperation on the wards.

This nurse assisted with organizing transfers, evaluating patients for transfers, and communicating with ward personnel throughout release. According to the research, patients whose release did not include the liaison nurse had a 2.5 times higher chance of experiencing a delay of four hours or more than those whose discharge did. The procedure was revamped, and the modifications it brought about were focused on information management and bettering communication between the ICU and the receiving units. A change agent, a handover communication sheet, a note from the ward staff letting them know when they may accept the patient, and an Alert Sheet informing recipient units of potential impending discharges were some of the modifications made. These modifications added up to increased knowledge transfer, which helped make it easier to prepare for new patients and streamline the transfer process. The intervention reduced the average wait time by 3.2 hours, which enhanced the discharge procedure. Williams et al.'s third research looked at the possibility that an ICU outreach team may shorten ICU discharge delays.

The research analyzed discharge delay data from 2000/2001 and 2008 and evaluated a critical care outreach team. According to the report, delays from the ICU rose to 31% in 2008 from 27% in 2000/2001. The theory was not confirmed by the findings. However, quality assessment of this research reveals that the study's design choices had issues, which could have influenced the conclusions Williams et al. provided. This study set out to investigate the frequency of patient admission and discharge delays in critical care settings, such as the ICU and the HDU, as well as to pinpoint the organizational elements that contribute to these delays. The following are the main conclusions. First, there is a dearth of explanatory studies with specific strategies to cut discharge delays, and there was only one study discovered on admission delays. As a result, the conclusions on admission delays are just descriptive. In addition, delays in patient admission and discharge are a prevalent issue, happening in 38% of admissions and 22-67% of discharges, respectively. The majority of these delays65% of admission delays and 56% to 99% discharge delaysare caused by organizational issues. Third, reducing discharge delays may be

accomplished by restructuring care procedures to enhance information management and collaboration across units and multidisciplinary teams.

We were able to identify the elements that contribute to ICU admission and discharge delays thanks to the conceptual framework developed by Vincent et al. Additionally, every organizational aspect that this study identified as being a cause of ICU admission and release delays is recognized in this conceptual framework as having an impact on clinical practice. Effective and secure treatment procedures may enhance patient outcomes. To provide timely care to critically ill patients and enhance patient outcomes, it is vital to reduce ICU admission and discharge delays. According to one study, patients who had a delayed release had a greater hospital mortality rate than other patients, and this finding has been confirmed by additional studies. Evening and nighttime transfers of patients were more likely to occur when they were delayed, and nighttime discharges have been linked to higher mortality. Delays in patient admission and release are also an expensive issue. In particular, discharge delays are expensive since the average cost of an in nations in Europe.

Information management, collaboration, and a lack of resources were the organizational elements that contributed to admission and discharge delays, as well as. Bed availability concerns were the most frequent cause of transfer delays. Investments in hospital-wide process improvements, such as adequate staffing, bed availability, and shared situational awareness through improved information management between units, therefore, have the potential to bring about significant savings through prompt admissions and discharges as well as directly improve patient outcomes. Because decision-making in the admission and discharge procedures is shared by professionals from several disciplines and units, we propose a transdisciplinary and comprehensive approach to the whole patient flow process as a solution, in addition to an interdisciplinary one. Compared to the multidisciplinary method, the transdisciplinary approach shows a higher degree of teamwork, and in the former experts not only collaborate to achieve a common objective but also create the goals together.

There is little research on patient admission delays in critical care; we were unable to locate any studies relating organizational variables to admission delays. We discovered three published interventional studies that sought to lessen discharge delays, indicating that discharge delays have been investigated more often. According to our review of the studies' quality, one of them had a design that did not account for the links in the hypothesis since data was gathered at two different moments in time: initially in 2000/2001 and then again in 2008, after the establishment of an outreach function. Controlling for confusion is challenging throughout this time period. As a result, we simply utilized this study's descriptive data. According to the findings of the two additional studies, restructuring the discharge process and establishing a new liaison nurse position while taking into consideration various discharge process components were successful in minimizing discharge delays. It seems that multidisciplinary interventions concentrating on enhancing the ICU discharge process may reduce discharge delays in critical care in light of two trials with congruent findings. Only seven papers were found that we could include in the review.

There could be no meta synthesis of the results of qualitative studies since these only comprised one of them. Furthermore, no meta-analysis was feasible since there were so few experimental investigations. Based on the quality evaluation, three further studies that sought to decrease admission and discharge delays to or from the ICU were disregarded. There is a glaring lack of agreement about how admission and discharge delays are defined and quantified across research,

with just one study included in this review using a conceptual framework. The discrepancy in the reported occurrences of discharge delays may be explained by this. The majority of the research were carried out in Australia, and they were all single-center investigations. The studies unequivocally found that further study is required to reduce delays. In order to investigate the situation in other nations and to create and test hypotheses that seek to achieve a common understanding, we thus propose an international research strategy. This will make it easier to create sophisticated treatments that efficiently address the issues found and reduce the time between admission and discharge in critical care.

This review has a number of restrictions. First, while choosing the publications based on our study topic, we disregarded those that just dealt with the ED. Because these delays might have been recorded as ED discharge delays, a selection bias may occur in research on ICU admission delays. Additionally, since we could only uncover one research that looked at ICU admission delays, the results of this review's analysis of such delays are solely descriptive. Second, the papers contained in this review are of mediocre quality. All of the papers included in the review were single-center studies with no generalizable outcomes, and there were few explanatory designs to be discovered. According to Kmet et al.'s quality assessment recommendations, which we used as our benchmark, we only considered studies with quality scores greater than 0.55. According to our experience, the lower limit of 0.55, which is recommended in the quality assessment guidelines as a liberal cut-point for including studies in the review, is too low because studies with such a low-quality score have a high risk of bias because of limitations in various aspects of the conducted research.

Therefore, in order to lessen the chance of bias, we suggest using the upper limit of 0.75 in the future when incorporating research in reviews. The results of a more recent investigation corroborate this cut-point-related conclusion. Additionally, the assessment tool created by Kmet et al. was appropriate for assessing critical care service research studies with various designs, although each evaluator may interpret the criteria differently. Therefore, before beginning to assess the research using this instrument, the evaluators must share their comprehension of the score and criteria. Third, the projected expenditures were taken from only one research that looked at discharge delays in the USA; as a result, this number cannot be generalized. However, it does provide a rough indication of the significant cost of discharge delays. Fourth, we were unable to determine the average cost of ICU discharge delays because of the wide variation in the reported delay periods. It is clear that, however, lowering ICU admission and discharge delays would enhance patient outcomes and save medical expenses[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

As a result of the negative effects that admission and discharge delays have on patient outcomes and healthcare expenditures, it is crucial to reduce these delays in critical care. Only a few studies have examined ICU discharge delays, and very little research has examined ICU admission delays. Because just one research that looked at ICU admission delays was included in this review, the results on ICU admission delays are descriptive, therefore judgements about these findings need to be drawn with care. Just a few explanatory studies exist about ICU release delays, and the majority of the research on this subject is observational and descriptive. However, since these were single-center research, the conclusions cannot be broadly applied. The following organizational factors are linked to ICU admission and discharge delays,

according to the results of this integrative literature review: information management, teamwork, and a lack of resources.

REFERENCES:

- L. M. Peltonen et al., An integrative literature review of organisational factors associated [1] with admission and discharge delays in critical care, BioMed Research International. 2015. doi: 10.1155/2015/868653.
- [2] J. Mellinghoff, A. Rhodes, and M. Grounds, Factors and consequences associated with a delay in the discharge process of patients from an adult critical care unit, Crit. Care, 2011, doi: 10.1186/cc9883.
- [3] O. O'Donnell et al., Qualitative study on maternal referrals in rural Tanzania: decision making and acceptance of referral advice, BMC Pregnancy Childbirth, 2018.
- [4] L. Zhang et al., Abstracts., Connect World Crit. Care Nurs., 2005.
- A. Z. Aldeen et al., Influence of Early Surgical Treatment on the Prognosis of Left-Sided [5] Infective Endocarditis: A Multicenter Cohort Study, Mayo Clin. Proc., 2014, doi: 10.1016/j.mayocp.2014.12.014.
- [6] P. Nardi et al., Commentary, J. Vasc. Surg., 2011.
- F. G. Zampieri et al., Role of organisational factors on the 'weekend effect' in critically ill [7] patients in Brazil: A retrospective cohort analysis, BMJ Open, 2018, doi: 10.1136/bmjopen-2017-018541.
- [8] D. S. Tawfik et al., Factors associated with provider burnout in the NICU, Pediatrics, 2017, doi: 10.1542/peds.2016-4134.
- B. E. J. M. Driesen, B. H. G. Van Riet, L. Verkerk, H. J. Bonjer, H. Merten, and P. W. B. [9] Nanayakkara, Long length of stay at the emergency department is mostly caused by organisational factors outside the influence of the emergency department: A root cause analysis, PLoS One, 2018, doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0202751.
- [10] C. Vossius, G. Selbæk, J. Š. Benth, and S. Bergh, Mortality in nursing home residents: A longitudinal study over three years, *PLoS One*, 2018, doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0203480.

CHAPTER 9 ANALYZING THE IMPACT OF ENGLISH LITERATURE CLASSROOM REFORM ON ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN UNIVERSITIES

Kanchan Gupta, Assistant Professor Department of Paramedical Sciences, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- kanchanricha63@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

The impact of the classroom teaching reform in English literature cannot be qualitatively assessed given the present issue of environmental conservation. We provide an analytical model of the influence of changing college English literature classroom instruction on environmental protection based on artificial intelligence technologies and the BP neural network. We examine intelligent education and the development of a university English ecological teaching mode as they relate to the teaching reform of English literary classrooms with the issue of environmental protection under artificial intelligence technology. This research examines the effects of college English literature classroom reform on the topic of environmental protection based on a thorough investigation of teaching data. A scientific analytic hierarchy process index system model is created in conjunction with BP neural network, and the weight connection of numerous reforminfluencing aspects is provided in a fairly objective manner.

KEYWORDS:

Artificial Intelligence, Disruptive Technology, Fairly, Paradigm.

INTRODUCTION

The arrival of artificial intelligence, which is often regarded as the most disruptive technology to date, is accelerating. This technology is also dramatically altering human productivity and lifestyle. Our lives are being disrupted and the face of the world is changing as a result of the deep integration and innovation of AI in many industries. Since its inception, AI has had a tight relationship with education, and the changes to education will be significant. The natural world in which we live is a common gift from nature to all people. As a result, everyone should agree that environmental protection and ecological balance are important. Chinese education policy emphasizes the need of integrating environmental education across all subject areas. Everybody's education centers on English, which is also a component of the educational system. The English literature classroom plays a crucial role in the English language learning cycle at colleges and universities. Reading is a crucial approach to master language knowledge, acquire language information, and enhance language usage. We should offer literary courses in college with environmental conservation as a topic and incorporate environmental education into the curriculum using artificial intelligence technologies. This will not only improve kids' ability to read in English, but it will also teach them to appreciate and conserve the environment[1], [2].

One of several significant issues with China's innovative approach to education is core literacy instruction. In order to effectively realize the transformation of high school English teaching from language usability enhancement to subject core literacy training, front-line English teachers should actively respond to the needs of the times, profoundly understand the concept of English core literacy teaching, take effective measures to realize this transformation, and emphasize the

standardization and cultivation of students' thinking quality and cultural character while focusing on the development of students' learning ability and lang. The development of AI technology has significantly encouraged innovation and advancement in English classroom students' learning techniques and English learning ideas in today's information age, which is a time when science and technology are dominant. Literature has outlined a few English teaching methods that incorporate artificial intelligence technology, demonstrated a cloud computing artificial intelligence model in the article, covered relevant aspects of the intelligent classroom from a cloud computing perspective, and to some extent changed the interactive teaching method. As a result, we may think about the path of higher education reform from several angles, such as big data, cloud computing, and AI.

This also offers some fresh ideas and approaches for the subsequent classroom education reform. In literature, AI has been used to promote the study of education reform, gather data via query analysis, and analyses it utilizing distributed technology and innovative procedures. Literature has used the research point of AI combined with cloud computing technology, thoroughly examined and studied the role of cloud computing and big data technology in college English classroom teaching reform, and then used cloud computing and big data as tools to thoroughly examine the current state of college English teaching reform. The translational significance of artificial intelligence technology is integrated into classroom instruction in this model, which also discusses the theoretical underpinnings of the transformational significance of artificial intelligence at the teaching level. In light of the aforementioned facts, this paper's study strategy is formed. The study examined in this literature focuses on one of them: the eventual translational benefit obtained from the integration of AI with education. An implementation plan for college English supplementary teaching systems based on AI technology has been put out in the literature. Improvements have been made to the English teaching system in various areas to make it more empathetic and appropriate for teaching contemporary English, based on artificial intelligence and college English teaching[3], [4].

We have extensively addressed the use of AI technology in English education to enhance the efficacy and quality of English education, starting with the current scenario between conventional English teaching and AI technology. A dataset of 6.6 million items, encompassing 3.25 million positive and negative English texts, was employed in Literature. The dataset is preprocessed by the model using the normalization approach to remove impact noise. The required discriminant characteristics are retrieved using the variable automated encoder then classified using the random forest algorithm as the classifier in order to achieve accurate performance. The transmission rate, active nodes, energy use, and a certain amount of transmission packets are used to gauge the protocol's performance. Through the use of AI technology, Literature has created a virtual corpus-assisted intelligent English teaching model. Text-centered and text-based reading assignments were a component of English reading blocks at former colleges. When teaching entities, instructors may overcome the constraints of textbooks thanks to the literature's use of the DDL paradigm. Literature first examines the content conveyed in books before using artificial intelligence technology to find the text's key words. This technique may search a huge number of genuine corpora and provide pupils a variety of reading materials.

The corpus structure can also be used by university teachers to create various teaching activities, making it easier to carry out student-centered task-based and inquiry-based teaching activities and better exercising students' critical thinking, cross-cultural communication skills, and

innovative thinking. This model defies the most conventional classroom + textbook teaching scenario of the past, achieves student-centered task-based exploratory teaching, nurtures new interdisciplinary engineering talents lacking in new era emerging industries and new economies with new era technology, and promotes the growth and progress of college English teachers' teaching to some extent. Since the Dartmouth conference introduced the idea of AI and it became a field in 1956, AI has a history spanning more than 60 years. Computer science, information science, education, psychology, linguistics, neurology, and philosophy are all part of the cuttingedge multidisciplinary field known as artificial intelligence and education. Creating an intelligent information processing theory is now the main goal of artificial intelligence technology development.

The goal of artificial intelligence technology has been to create a computer system with humanlike intelligent behavior from the start. In order to partially attain machine intelligence, AI focuses increasingly on the use of artificial techniques and electronic technologies to replicate and extend human intellect. By combining big data processing through algorithms and deep learning, AI technologies have since the twenty-first century broken through many difficult intractable problems, including natural language processing, perception, moving and manipulating objects, reasoning, speech recognition, and image recognition. AI is widely used in agriculture, industry, healthcare, and other fields. Different industries are actively using AI to solve industry problems and explore new directions and channels for industry development, and education is no exception. AI is one of the core technologies that drive the progress of modern society. We carefully examine the prevailing pattern and potential for integrating AI technology with college English in teaching reform. First, from the standpoint of English instructors, we have a thorough awareness of how AI and education are combined and where research is going both domestically and internationally.

DISCUSSION

As the structural framework that includes the teaching material, teaching techniques and modes are the critical elements that affect the success of teaching and learning. Currently, multimedia tools are often used in China's college English instruction to support instructional activities in the classroom. However, this form of classroom instruction simply enhances students' English listening skills; it does not, in general, result in profound student comprehension of the material covered in the textbook. The four training objectives of listening, speaking, reading, and writing should be blended with the present teaching approach in contemporary college English instruction. This also has significant limitations, which often demonstrate that the instructor is the key component of classroom instruction. Due to this restriction, instructors are now also responsible for planning, developing, and conducting the final assessment of English instructional activities. There are now too many college students and too many courses as a result of China's college and university enrollment system. In general, it is challenging for instructors to quickly get acquainted with each student's real condition. It takes time for everyone to develop their language skills, which makes it difficult for instructors to assess each student's real Englishlevel learning situation objectively and, ultimately, lowers the quality of English instruction.

Due to the current era's fast growth of AI, AI technology has been included into college English as part of educational reform. Therefore, the realistic development of an intelligent classroom teaching system may increase students' comprehension and transform the role of instructors. It can more effectively convey the feelings that English words and phrases in English literature

classes convey. This makes it possible for every student to swiftly grasp each work's primary concept in a more complicated context, master the fundamentals of English learning, and support students in developing their fundamental reading skills and deep English topic quality. It is important to consider how to implement AI technology[5], [6].

We begin by entering the effect analysis index data, which primarily consists of six aspects: teaching attitude, teaching methods, reform programmed, reformed teaching content, classroom organization, and teaching methods. We then use rank sum operation and hierarchical analysis method to analyses the index data layer by layer. In order to fit the data and determine the final effect analysis prediction results, we design the effect analysis model of English literature classroom teaching reform on the theme of environmental protection in colleges and universities given BP neural network. By layer-by-layer analyzing the data, we establish three hidden layer neurons. The rank sum operation is a technique that makes advantage of the ability of rank to quantitatively analyses qualitative issues and synthesizes the ranking of all judges for the significance of all indicators in order to simply and successfully calculate the weight of the indicator system. A number of metrics were established, and various groups of individuals were contacted to provide feedback on the revision of English literature classroom instruction on the subject of environmental protection. The rank of each expert is indicated by their significance serial number. The rank sum is calculated by adding together all of the expert ratings of the indicators, and the weight of the rank sum is calculated as per the following equation.

In order to solve complicated and multi-criteria decision-making issues, the analytical hierarchy process divides the overall objective into several smaller goals, which are subsequently divided into various subgoals at various levels. We first compute the hierarchical individual ranking and overall ranking in the fuzzy quantitative technique based on qualitative indicators, and then we sequentially calculate: We choose the overall objective, all-level sub-goals, all-level assessment standards, and the sequence of the final particular plan in accordance with the analytic hierarchy method. A reasonably big decision-making issue is broken into several minor hierarchical structures, and the weight of each level element in relation to the upper-level element is computed with the aid of the eigenvector generated by solving the judgement matrix. Finally, the final weight of each small-level scheme to the overall aim is iteratively calculated using the weighted summation technique, and the sub-scheme with the biggest final weight result is chosen as the best scheme. The best plan is the one with the most weight. In decision-making situations where assessment indications are stacked and staggered and the goal value is difficult to quantify, the analytical hierarchy procedure is preferable.

In order to divide the goals to be attained into manageable chunks, the analytical hierarchy process identifies the constituent factors based on the nature of the research problem, organizes the factors based on their relationships, builds a hierarchical model and analyses the factors layer by layer, and then establishes the total weight of the indicator layer for the goal layer. Artificial neural networks are flexible, nonlinear information processing systems made up of a large number of linked components that resemble brain neurons. Artificial neural networks are divided into five groups based on the variations in network structure and learning algorithms: singlelayer forward networks, multilayer forward networks, feedback networks, random neural networks, and competitive neural networks. Multilayer neural networks may be utilized to answer nonlinear classification queries, but single-layer neural networks can only deal with linear classification problems. BP neural networks are produced using multilayer neural network learning algorithm training forms.

The BP network consists of three different types of transmission; forward transmission, backward transmission of information, and reverse transmission of computation error. It was a multilayer feed-forward network that was trained using faults that were sent backward. The input, hidden, and output layers make up the conventional BP network's three layers. The BP neural network's fundamental principle of operation is as follows: The hidden layer performs internal information processing and transformation according to the setting, which can be constructed as a single hidden node or multiple hidden layer structure; each nerve cell of the input layer was responsible for receiving the designated data samples and transferring them to each nerve cell of the hidden layer, and the neuron structure. However, if the error rate defined by the overall model is not met by the prediction result generated by the network structure, it will proceed to the error backpropagation step. At this point, the mistake is continually corrected by applying the enhanced algorithm of the BP neural network-gradient descent technique to adjust the weight and threshold value of each layer, back propagating to the implied layer and the input layer.

Prior to the BP intelligence network learning and training phase, the two procedures of forwarding propagation and error back propagation are alternated periodically until convergence is obtained. Equations depict the calculation process for forward propagation, while Equations depict the calculation process for error backpropagation: A supervised learning method is the BP neural network. In order to analyses the impact of the English literature classroom teaching reform under the theme of environmental protection in universities, this paper adopts Python as the programming language and makes use of the Porch deep learning framework created by Facebook[7], [8]. Prior to using the qualifying data as input for the analysis model, the rank sum operation and hierarchical analysis are first applied to the survey scores in order to confirm the consistency of the index weights. The size of the input measurement determined how much of the input layer's node was present. We gather information by sending out questionnaires. There were 300 copies overall, 247 of which were successfully retrieved. The ultimate usage of 200 of them comes from data processing, displays the score information. The output layer node was set to 1 as a consequence of the final teaching reform influence analysis findings after a BP neural network was used to model and analyses the impact of English literature classroom teaching reform for the topic of environmental protection in the majority of colleges and universities.

Numerous studies have demonstrated that a single hidden layer neural network can achieve nonlinear mapping by increasing the number of neurons; for more complex data, the number of hidden layers can be increased to achieve linear partitioning, which can be better achieved by abstracting the features of the input data into another dimension space and displaying its more abstract features. Neural networks typically contain one or more hidden layer nodes. The number of hidden layers is thus set in this paper's model structure design to 1, 2, and 3 for trials, with the group with the best fitting effect being chosen as the number of hidden layers. The whole network model's outcome is significantly influenced by the number of neuron nodes in the hidden layer, and this number is an empirical value. If the empirical value is too high, the model training process will take too long, and if it is too low, the model output will be subpar. In this paper, the empirical value calculation formula is used to determine the number of hidden layer nodes. Initially, the parameters for the analysis model of the impact of reforming English literature classroom instruction on the theme of environmental protection in colleges and universities are initialized, and the fundamental model structure is established.

After entering a sample of the survey data into the model, calculating the number of hidden layer neuronal nodes in the network using the input data, and exporting the final fitted data with the help of several neurons. For the received response value, the global sum of squares error of the model structure is determined, and the error is used to assess if the model prediction is accurate. Continue calculating the inverse error, the number of nodes in the hidden layer, the output response value, and the global sum of squares error of the model if the error is significant. The weight information serves as the final model weight when the minimal error tends to be flat and stops fluctuating.displays the loss outcomes of the model training procedure used in this work. Equation, which displays the calculation result, uses the mean square error function as the basis for the model loss calculation approach. The analytical model of environmental protection teaching reform in college English literature classrooms is observed in the figure to be almost fitting after around 15 training rounds, and the final simulation error is about 0. 0192. The influence of various model architectures on the model's final analytical effect is also significant. We must analyze the network model using a variety of structures and parameters in order to get the current optimum analysis model, in addition to training data to obtain the ideal model based on data. A single-layer BP neural network may map all continuous functions, according to related research, and BP neural networks can comprise one or more hidden layers.

As a result, three distinct hidden layer neural network architectures are created in this article to match the model, the training loss of various hidden layer counts. The final model was put through three rounds of testing and analysis, and the results of the final analysis on the impact of English literature classroom teaching reform on the subject of environmental protection in colleges and universities were acquired. The results are shown in. The first three rows of the table represent the outcomes of three predictions we made in the three-layer hidden layer model using the trained model weight parameters. The last row of the table displays the average of each final test result. The data in the table indicates that the present reform of the teaching of English literature has produced impressive outcomes for AI technology, and both students and instructors have better evaluations and are more in favor of the teaching model. The visualization's findings show that the outcomes of several tests are steady, which suggests that the model is in a stable state. The reform of integrating AI technology with English literature classroom instruction on environmental protection subjects in colleges and universities has generally produced positive outcomes, as can be observed from the model analysis scores, which are all over 80 points, for each of the several indices. The results show that the reformed teaching content has a relatively high score, mostly given 90 or more, while the reform reasonability is in the reformed teaching content item is relatively high, mostly given 90 or above, while the reform reason This is in line with what the model suggested in this paper's predictions[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

This paper uses the analytic hierarchy process and BP neural network to propose a classroom teaching evaluation model and applies it to the field of analyzing the effect of the current university teaching reform because English literature classroom teaching reform on the theme of environmental protection in colleges and universities. Establish the analysis and investigation database of teaching reform via campus research first, along with a number of impact analysis indicators. Second, the data is preprocessed using the rank sum operation and the analytic hierarchy procedure in accordance with expert scoring. However, the model will enter the back propagation step again and recalculate the error rate and weight parameters if the prediction result generated by the network structure does not satisfy the error rate established by the overall

model. The final analytical findings of the classroom teaching reform impact of English literature on environmental protection in colleges and universities based on AI technology are acquired using the survey data fitting model.

REFERENCES:

- N. T. Nguyen, Syllabus Negotiation: A Case Study in a Tertiary EFL Context in Vietnam, [1] Lang. Educ. Asia, 2011, doi: 10.5746/leia/11/v2/i1/a06/nguyen.
- [2] S. M. Plata, Assessment Education of Pre-Service English Teachers: A Review and Recommendations for a Growth Mindset, Adv. Sci. Lett., 2018, doi: 10.1166/asl.2018.12476.
- [3] M. Lewis, Innovation in Language Learning and Teaching: The Case of Thailand, ELT J., 2016, doi: 10.1093/elt/ccw006.
- [4] H. Q. Hama, A comparative analysis of Kurdish pre-service and in-service EFL teachers' beliefs about english language learning, Asian EFL J., 2016.
- H. Zheng et al., tellez_auth_assess.pdf, RELC J., 2013. [5]
- N. Barkhuizen et al., 2010 Creating a 21 Century Curriculum :, J. Student Aff. Africa, [6] 2014.
- J. B. Guest et al., 895 Making a difference: Measuring the effectiveness of Mississippi [7] Teacher Corps teachers as compared to non-Mississippi Teacher Corps teachers, 2013.
- [8] N. Aflah, The Patterns of Classroom Interaction in English Speaking Course, World Dev., 2018.
- [9] M. H. Barzoki et al., Book Reviews, J. Child Fam. Stud., 2015.
- J. A. Laub, Assessing the servant organization; Development of the Organizational Leadership Assessment (OLA) model. Dissertation Abstracts International, Procedia -Soc. Behav. Sci., 1999.

CHAPTER 10 ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION RESOURCES: ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE MAJORS

Anuradha Pawar, Assistant Professor Department of Pharmacy, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- anumayak@yahoo.co.in

ABSTRACT:

Online educational materials are now available in a wide variety of formats and locations, which annoys users and lowers resource utilization. In order to actualize the integration and recommendation of educational materials, a new strategy is needed. This study looks at how online learning materials are judiciously integrated and suggested for English language and literature students using CF. The creation of online resources for teaching English language and literature is now under discussion, and this essay looks at certain methodological faults. Some ideas and proposals include the development and implementation of a network education resource database. The cold start issue caused by the data scarcity of new users and new projects in CF is addressed using the information entropy technique. The similarity algorithm for the recommendation process is being improved while this is going on. After rigorous testing, the decision support accuracy of this method was determined to be 96.01%. Its precision is around 8% higher than standard CF's accuracy, which is about 8% lower. The results showed that the enhanced algorithm was rather accurate.

KEYWORDS:

Autonomous, Amassing, Globe, Recommendation.

INTRODUCTION

The online autonomous learning instructional mode has emerged as a fresh perspective on curriculum reform as information technology education has gained popularity. There are many different educational materials available on the Internet since it has overcome the constraints of time and location and reached every corner of the globe. Network resources are modern, digital, virtual, and Internet-based educational materials that are stored and disseminated. It combines network technology, contemporary digital technology, and academic discipline. Online resources for teaching English language and literature may generally be categorized into wide sense and narrow sense. Online English language and literature education resources can be broadly defined as all resources related to English language and literature education that can serve different types of English language and literature education. In a narrow sense, online English language and literature education resources refer to the resources dedicated to English language and literature teaching in schools at all levels.

Every aspect of societal development is influenced by media. With the aid of media platforms, education has been widening the route of media reform in recent years by gathering, amassing, sorting out, and integrating educational materials. The contemporary media sector is growing quickly, which is good news for students and teachers since it can optimize the growth of educational resources and offer engaging teaching and learning materials[1], [2]. However, from a different angle, the primary method of disseminating educational resources differs, and each

network educational resources site is mostly autonomous, which also contributes to the broad and dispersed dissemination of educational resources on the network. The development of the contemporary media sector has created new opportunities for high-quality education, which may considerably expand the pool of available educational resources and provide a variety of resources for teachers and educated individuals. At the same time, the new media also put-up greater criteria for educators' obligation towards literacy and professional skill, forcing them to swiftly select the most important resources out of the massive database and successfully assist students in the manner of utilizing network resources. The number of individuals using the Internet is growing, but because search engines are available to all users on the network and provide almost similar search results when users use the same term, it is hard to meet the specialized requirements of different users.

The accumulation of historical data resources and the continual archiving of new resources will increase the number of instructional resource banks, but since these contents are so extensive, users have trouble finding the precise resources they need. Even after searching, it still takes a considerable amount of work and time to go through a large number of resources to find the ones that are right for them. The personalization service first determines the interests of users, and then utilizes previous data analysis to determine user behavior characteristics. Once the interests of users have been determined, personalized resource material may actively be suggested to consumers. Currently, the most popular method of personalized suggestion is called CF. Based on the preferences of surrounding users and suggestions based on common interests or projects, this technology generally creates recommendation lists for target consumers. CF based on users and CF based on things are the two most used personalized recommendation algorithms with great recommendation efficiency among CF based on memory. To suggest to this user the intriguing preferences of this group of users, it is required to find a group of users who share their interests.

The goal of collaborative filtering suggestion is to help users identify intriguing preferences. Naturally, the same approach may be used to generate suggestions for material that a person detests. On the basis of a thorough discussion and evaluation of relevant research, this study suggests an intelligent integration model of online educational materials based on CF. The novelties of this work are as followsThis work employs the information entropy approach to address the cold start issue in standard CF that is brought on by scant data from new users and new projects. The experimental findings demonstrate that even with incredibly sparse data, the suggested approach may still provide satisfactory results. To identify similar users and find educational resources with high ratings to recommend to current users, the mixed recommendation method of users' characteristic attributes and the rating matrix is used in this study. This allows for the recommendation of individualized instructional resources for users. The similarity of users and projects is also thought to reduce the computation space and boost forecast precision. By suggesting resources based on many categories, the recommendation process' accuracy will be enhanced[3], [4].

Yuan will investigate CF, build an educational website with individualized recommendations, and combine CF with CF. It is envisaged that students would get tailored course suggestions so they may experience one-to-one service. Boost the degree of student learning satisfaction. Based on student interests and progress, Cowen et al. suggested a system for real-time suggestion of current and future learning materials. The three connections that make up the technique are suggestion of learning materials, data and processing, and mining of nearby learners. According

to Susan et al., the benefits of using online instructional materials rationally may increase students' drive to study and foster their enthusiasm in learning. Letendre begins by examining the justifications for teaching English linguistics online before examining the precise strategies for using the platform's resources. The need, viability, and concept of the instructional resource integration system were examined. The design plan for the computer network instructional resource integration system is then developed by comparing the existing resource integration system with the real scenario of a particular school and adhering to the integration system development methodology. A more thorough introduction to the use of CF in educational materials was provided by Lockhart et al. In order for the recommendation system to choose various customized methods for recommendation in accordance with various users, this work explains the implementation concept of recommendation technology in the recommendation system and enhances the conventional user-based CF.

It significantly resolves a number of issues brought on by information overload and information loss. It is still a highly effective method to increase user stickiness if the accuracy of the suggested resources is high enough. Garton et al. investigated how collaborative filtering technology may be used to provide customized recommendations for scientific publications and offered two collaborative recommendation strategies. The first collaborative recommendation method is based on user interests and ontology ideas, while the second one is based on weighted association rules. Based on the study, REKF Summers created a collaborative filtering model of a personalized recommendation system, and using the model as a framework, created a tutorial website that performs personalized recommendations. The benefit of this website is that it may provide students with tailored study advice based on their assessments of the courses or ratings of the courses. In their study of the basic education resource network's personalized resource suggestion service, Blanca et al. suggested a model for the service[5], [6].

This work proposes an intelligent integration model of online educational materials based on CF based on the in-depth discussion and analysis of relevant literature. The first part of this essay examines the state of the development of online resources for English language and literary instruction and identifies several flaws. For the creation and integration of a network education resource database, certain plans and ideas are put forward. Then, comparable users are determined using the mixed recommendation mode that incorporates users' distinctive traits and the scoring matrix in order to identify educational resources with high scores and suggest them to existing users, who may then get recommendations for individualized learning materials. The enhanced algorithm is then put into practice. The experimental data are evaluated once an experiment is planned, and the findings demonstrate the effectiveness of the algorithm.

DISCUSSION

Personalization is basically a procedure that involves sifting a lot of information and then identifying or anticipating the information that corresponds to people's actual circumstances. The most crucial component of customized service is taking customers' requirements and interests into consideration when making recommendations. Offer various services based on the requirements of various consumers. The typical approach to providing customized internet services involves user customization. By incorporating personalized suggestion technologies, the network instructional platform may increase access rates and assist users in identifying their prospective areas of interest in learning. Users may autonomously choose learning materials and learning strategies, uncover useful resources fast, and increase their commitment towards the network instructional platform. Currently, a wide variety of algorithms are used in recommendation systems, including content-based, association rule-based, knowledge-based, utility-based, collaborative filtering-based, model-based, and other types of recommendations. In contrast to suggestion search, search involves the target customers actively looking for the products they are interested in in accordance with their own demands, in order to discover the most appropriate one among the searched objects. Keyword descriptions are needed by search target consumers. Recommendation is the process of sorting through a lot of information and determining or forecasting the information that is consistent with people's real circumstances. Its goal is to make it easier for the target audience to get the goods or information they want. The intended audience is not required to actively express their desires.

The relational description model is first extracted from the data via a model-based collaborative filtering recommendation system, and the acquired model is then used to create accurate and timely recommendations. In general, establishing a model will take longer than developing a prediction, but once the model is built, forecasting will go more quickly. The collaborative filtering recommendation method looks for users who are similar to the target audience in a variety of user groups by analyzing the interests of the users. These users are then used to evaluate some information, and the quantified data is used to determine the target users' preference degree for some information. In general, there are four basic components to the process of creating customized recommendations. Information gathering. Define information categories and build an information model. Analyze the information that has been obtained and provide resources that may be suggested following the analysis. The first stage consists of two components: gathering user and network resource information.

Online education, particularly remote adult learning, has become an efficient method of lifelong learning because to the rapid development of computer network technology and multimedia information technology. Its primary function is to realize the sharing of online educational materials by overcoming the temporal and spatial constraints of the educational process. English language and literary resources on the Internet are more plentiful, widely available, and rich in content than those for other languages, and the majority of them are free to access. These sites provide a wealth of insightful data for the related study. The majority of websites on the Internet are written in English, and there are numerous English language learning websites of different sizes, demonstrating the variety and depth of their English learning offerings. In the course of learning, students might avoid studying the same subject. When compared to instructional materials, the information on the Internet is updated often, ensuring that the knowledge acquired via use of these resources remains current.

The goal of integrating educational resources is to give students the skills they need to gather, transmit, process, and apply information, to develop their information literacy, to use technology to support cooperative learning and lifelong learning, and to lay the groundwork for studying, working, and living in the information age. In order to assure the quality of online education, it is crucial to build, integrate, and use online education resources. When educational materials and English instruction are combined effectively, pupils' knowledge is considerably increased and their curiosity, inventiveness, and cooperative skills are stimulated. Each school is now developing its own cloud platform for sharing educational materials so that certain educational resources may be uploaded to the cloud platform[7], [8]. However, the platform's resource quality is inconsistent, retrieval accuracy is low, and the platform's resource openness is poor, which prevents the sharing of resources between platforms. As instructors and students stop

using the system's resources, they progressively become redundant historical data and outdated information.

The goal of network instructional resource integration, which makes use of the campus network, is to develop a resource pool with adaptable instructional resources, include excellent instructional resources, realize resource sharing, lessen repetitive work, and establish the ideal conditions for students to use the resource pool to gather information. In a classroom setting, the student is directed by a particular instructor for a specified period of time, which limits his or her learning environment and circumstances and makes the teacher's influence significantly affect how the learner learns and thinks. The variety and accessibility of online learning tools, which may also broaden students' intellectual horizons and improve their learning ability, can help overcome these shortcomings. Due to the growth of campus networks and the popularity of personal computers, students may now learn via self-discovery, consultation and collaboration, practicing, and creativity. This has significantly transformed the learning settings for students, increased and improved the quality of their learning materials, and most crucially, impacted how they learn. Even English majors find it difficult to grasp English linguistics since it is a difficult subject to master. For students to readily obtain professional information, online training is a highly successful instructional approach.

The best instructor is interest, which may boost both teacher efficacy and student enthusiasm in this course. An online learning environment, on the other hand, offers students access to a wide range of learning methods, sparking their interest in learning and promoting greater learning. The creation and integration of network education resources, as well as the sharing and instant availability of network education information resources, are all still hindered in various ways by a variety of challenges with the network's structure. Resources for learning that are actually helpful for students must be carefully crafted to fulfil their demands for independent learning. The design of network resources is highly significant and shouldn't be the electronic equivalent of conventional courses since they are a vital source for students, particularly those who study independently, to gain information and enhance their abilities. Therefore, in order to promote the creation and integration of network education resources, actions must be taken from the two perspectives of instructional content and network teaching supporting environment.

Intelligent Network Education Resource Integration Using CF

A web-based English language and literary education resource database is a resource system for the integrated arrangement and administration of web-based English language and literature education materials. Usually included are a question bank, a case database, an online courseware database, and a database of multimedia materials. Students may be stored in the information database using student basic information tables and student interest tables in line with the creation of student interest models and resource models. Some fundamental information about the students is included in the student basic information table among them, including name, gender, and major. The student interest table is used to record changes in students' interests when they visit the website. The platform's main goal is to provide local internet sharing for combining and exchanging educational content. Teachers at schools may readily access course materials, lesson plans, audio and video resources, as well as other important information, through the Internet. Resource management is the administration of the elements of the online English language and literature education resource base, while system management is the management of the security, authority, billing, and other aspects of the resource pool. Each of them is focused on

resource management. The system's primary interface provides an intelligent resource retrieval mechanism with both simple and complex retrieval options.

Retrieval often includes natural language, phrases, Boolean operators, position operators, word cutters, and wildcards. Advanced retrieval should include multi-field retrieval and a range of limitation choices. At the same time, the system performs perfect statistical operations. The recommendation system has a substantial and ever-increasing number of users and projects. Due to the overwhelming number of projects, it is difficult for each user to review each project. The user-item evaluation matrix is hence quite sparse. This drastically impairs the prediction and recommendation quality of the collaborative filtering recommendation system. The accuracy of the closest neighbor user or item set derived from sparse matrix data lowers the recommendation quality. The information entropy approach is used in this study to provide a solution to the cold start issue, which is caused by the scant data of new users and new projects in CF. In addition to incorporating and indexing the URLs of other online English language and literary education resources, the local online English language and literature education resource database may utilize XML language to consistently identify the distributed resources that are not standardized. We categories instructional materials into three categories: the most current, the best, and the ones that students will find interesting.

Due to the potential for such categorization to duplicate the outcomes of recommendations, a resource may concurrently appear in three classes. Here, promoting trustworthy sources should come first. The conventional calculation approach works by taking the timings of a user's first and latest visits to the keyword, subtracting them, figuring out the difference, and then figuring out how many times the user has visited the keyword overall. Now, instead of focusing on the time issue, this paper's adjustment technique converts the time into a user's session record. The user can pay attention to numerous resources within a single session; therefore, this time doesn't need to be an issue since they can concentrate on one resource at a time and another resource at another time. The provided operation methods allow for the addition, deletion, and modification of resources. Resource ID, keywords, semester, knowledge point ID, resource description, resource kind, resource format, resource sharing, score, resource author, and resource publisher are only a few of the features of resources. The conventional three similarity algorithms cannot properly detect how similar users are to one another when user rating data is very scarce. As a consequence, the recommendation system's closest neighbor of the computed target user is unreliable, which eventually affects the suggestion quality. In this study, the standard similarity computation approach is improved.

The enhanced technique presented in this research is able to successfully address both the cold start issue brought on by the same rating of all unrated items in both the cosine similarity algorithm and the similarity algorithm, which arises when users' common rating data is sparse in the similarity algorithm. As a result, the similarity set of the estimated target items is precise, thereby raising the algorithm's suggestion quality. Keywords are used to hold information that is connected to both the conventional storage mode and the enhanced table. In order to provide recommendations, it is necessary to store both user and resource information together. In the model setup of this work, keywords are utilized to integrate them in order to prevent them from becoming separate entities. The system's user roles include system administrator, instructor user, and student user. After registering, teacher users may upload, remove, search, download, and share materials. After registering, student accounts may search and download materials. The audit of users who have registered, the distribution of permissions, and the audit management of resources are all the administrator's responsibilities. It may substantially simplify operations and boost work productivity if the system's end users have an easy time using it.

When a system is being built, there are additional performance requirements in addition to the system's functional needs. Openness and universality, for instance. International standards and protocols should be broadly embraced throughout the system design and development process. securities. Design should take system safety into account in every detail. The issue of moving to other servers should be taken into account by the system. The integrated recommendation system interface suggested in this study is simple, user-friendly, and intuitive. This article makes use of the Movie Lens data collection. To quantify the differences between various approaches, the evaluation standard uses MAE and MAUE and decision support precision measuring method. 7,000 assessment data points for 1,000 instructional materials from 100 users were gathered during the study. The fraction of user-item scoring matrix items that are not scored is known as the sparse level of the data set, and it is taken into account in the experiment. The suggestion quality may be directly measured by MAE and MAUE, and the greater the recommendation quality, the smaller their value. We can observe from the experimental findings that the MAE and MAUE values achieved using this technique are modest. According to the suggested findings, the error continues to decrease as the number of neighbor's grows, demonstrating the method's relative correctness. The Root Mean Square Error of several algorithms is investigated in order to increase the validity of the experimental findings in this article. A table containing the test results from five different tests is created[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

Network resources are new educational materials that are disseminated and conserved, and they are built on the Internet and virtual digital technology, both of which they assisted in creating. The network's instructional materials are now difficult for users to access due to their diversity and dispersion, which results in a low rate of resource utilization. The idea that English language and literature majors should carefully incorporate online educational materials is covered in this study, which is based on CF. This article first presents a comprehensive review of collaborative filtering and recommendation systems, discusses the definition and categorization of these concepts, and then investigates a few personalized recommendation systems based on collaborative filtering. The forecasting of resource scores and the identification of materials of interest to students are also enhanced using an approach based on collaborative filtering suggestion.

REFERENCES:

- [1] R. Minhas And P. Benipal, Parenting Interventions For Refugee Families: A Systematic Scoping Review, *Paediatr. Child Health*, 2018, Doi: 10.1093/Pch/Pxy054.094.
- [2] J. J. E. Parkinson Et Al., Socratic Dialogue Gives Way To Powerpoint, Bus. Commun. Q.,
- [3] J. Lewis And B. J. Caldwell, Guidelines For Preparation Of Public School Financial Statements, Saica, 2016.
- J. A. Laub, Assessing The Servant Organization; Development Of The Organizational [4] Leadership Assessment (OLA) model. Dissertation Abstracts International, *Procedia* -Soc. Behav. Sci., 1999.

- E. Ahmed, Q. Alike, and A. Keselman, The Process of Creating Online Animated Videos [5] to Overcome Literacy Barriers in Health Information Outreach, J. Consum. Health Internet, 2015, doi: 10.1080/15398285.2015.1089395.
- [6] J. J. Delparte, B. A. Chau, S. Mills, and A. S. Burns, Spinal Cord Essentials: the development of an individualized, handout-based patient and family education initiative for people with spinal cord injury, Spinal Cord, 2014, doi: 10.1038/sc.2014.22.
- [7] Y. E. Ro and G. A. Cheatham, Biliteracy and bilingual development in a secondgeneration korean child: A case study, J. Res. Child. Educ., 2009, doi: 10.1080/02568540909594662.
- Y. Geng, B. Mitchell, and Q. Zhu, Teaching industrial ecology at Dalian University of [8] Technology: Toward improving overall eco-efficiency, J. Ind. Ecol., 2009, doi: 10.1111/j.1530-9290.2009.00184.x.
- [9] Y. Xie, P. A. Henry, D. Bydlowski, and J. Musial, Linking climate change education through the integration of a kite-borne remote sensing system, J. Technol. Sci. Educ., 2014, doi: 10.3926/jotse.113.
- [10] D. G. Shendell, A. E. M. Mapou, and S. W. Kelly, Younger cosmetology workers and environmental and occupational asthma triggers at training sites and in salons, J. Asthma Allergy Educ., 2013, doi: 10.1177/2150129712474820.

CHAPTER 11 THE IMPACT OF MENTAL HEALTH INTERVENTIONS BEFORE ENGLISH LANGUAGE TESTS ON COLLEGE STUDENTS' TEST **RESULTS**

Neha Anand, Assistant Professor College of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- nehaanand002@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

College students' physical and mental health growth needs to be observed and researched. This paper examines the effects of pre-test mental health interventions on college students' English test scores based on statistical analysis of the questionnaire, summarizes the issues and features of college students' mental health, and investigates the causes of psychological issues. This study holds the view that these causes are mostly connected to students' personal reasons, pressure from the school and social environment, and issues associated to a lack of family support, based on research findings and related survey data about the mental health state of college students by researchers. The data analysis demonstrates that the amount of mental health intervention students engages in outside of class has a stable and low negative correlation with the scores of each factor on the SCL-90 and is negatively correlated with the scores of each subscale in the relationship between English education and mental health in colleges and universities. The findings of the experiment demonstrate that there are very large disparities in academic achievement and that there is a linear link between students' mental health and their experience of English exercise. College students' mental health is successfully developed when their exhaustion score is low and their mental health level is high.

KEYWORDS:

Economic, Globalization, Professional Expertise, Psychological Issues.

INTRODUCTION

The development of diverse positions' professional expertise is accelerating as the trend of economic globalization grows more pronounced. Many workers' initial knowledge and abilities are no longer enough for the job. College education offers short-term training and further studies to boost self-competitiveness. As a result, there is a large market need for talented individuals who have received a college education. Theoretically speaking, despite the fact that people are increasingly paying attention to college students' mental health, there is still much room for improvement. They both share the psychological issues that modern college students face, but other psychological phenomena have also become more noticeable as a result of the nature of higher education. Because of this, study on the mental health state of college students is especially relevant. However, the majority of current research on this topic is largely theoretical in nature and very rarely is it supported by survey data. The outlook for college graduates' mental health, however, is not promising. We should focus on cultivating and developing college students' whole quality, particularly the healthy growth of their psychological quality, while building and increasing the quality of instruction. Therefore, it is important to monitor and research how college students' physical and mental health are developing[1], [2].

Practically speaking, college students' time at university marks a significant turning point in their lives. Desensitization approaches may help test takers withstand these impulses since many of the issues that cause exam anxiety are hypothetical. People will unavoidably experience a variety of stresses and discomforts throughout this time. Therefore, studies on college students' mental health may assist educators in understanding the psychological dynamics of students and in developing more rational and scientific related policies to support college students' mental health.In order to comprehend the present psychological state of college students, perform statistical analysis of the survey findings, and summaries the current issues and features of college students' mental health, this study conducts a questionnaire survey, supplemented by case interviews, etc. Boys and girls generally exhibit the same development characteristics, which is also consistent with the development characteristics of the student body as a whole, according to the analysis of the development characteristics of English test anxiety among middle school students of different genders.

However, whereas college ladies score much higher than boys in terms of self-esteem, capacity for independent learning, and independence, the analysis of variance and subsequent LSD multiple comparison findings demonstrate that there is no significant difference between the grades of college girls. In terms of external factors, family education, school education, and social environment are also significant causes of students' English test anxiety, with percentages of 39.5%, 33.4%, and 26.5%, respectively. Other factors also have a certain influence on students' English test anxiety and cannot be ignored. The majority of students choose this item as their primary reason for test anxiety. This is a chronic neurotic anxiety illness, which implies that the test-taker's mental health has been impacted. It demonstrates that the test-takers dread and concern about the exam have developed into a vicious conditioned reflex, and an unexplainable fear of the test's arrival has arisen. In order to give both theoretical and empirical support for the study on college students' mental health, this article begins with a questionnaire survey, moves through the actual survey, and then speaks with statistics. The appropriate intervention strategies are then proposed to assist college students with their mental health, in order to provide helpful direction and aid in improving their mental health[3], [4].

As society advances, both the state and the general public are paying increasing attention to higher education and the mental health of college students. Through the use of more survey tools, such as the Self-Esteem Scale, Psychological Symptom Self-Assessment Scale, and Mental Health Survey Scale, many educators have set up a research project on the mental health development of college students. They believe that the majority of college students in the area have healthy psychological development, and the overall psychological state is positive, but there are some exceptions. The findings of Fancourt and Tossup's study demonstrate that failure feedback will have a significant impact on the achievement in reality of people with low selfevaluation, and they will undervalue their future accomplishments. In contrast, subjects with high self-evaluation are less vulnerable to failure feedback, and they will overvalue their future accomplishments. While those with low self-esteem do the contrary, those with strong selfesteem credit their success to their own skills and external contextual circumstances are to blame for their failure. They believe that luck and chance had a role in their achievement. When examining the reasons offered by respondents of various genders for the accomplishment or failure of a task, Nahmias et al. found that male subjects consistently attribute their success to internal variables like talent and aptitude. The reasons given by the female respondents varied significantly depending on the nature of the assignment, and when they were successful, they did

not exhibit a clear inclination to be their own feature. Numerous research has shown that rational emotional therapy and rational system reconstruction are effective ways to reduce exam anxiety for English, but they have no appreciable impact on enhancing academic achievement. Maramba et al.'s proposal for cognitive-attention training is meant to help people concentrate on taskrelated stimuli, which will free up their attention from worrying about the English language exam.

In comparison research on the connection between psychology and mental health among international college students of various ethnic backgrounds. found that diverse ethnic groups and cultures, who ascribe luck to occurrences, had worse mental health levels. Techniques like rational system restructuring and rational emotion therapy are often used in cognitive therapy. According to Fritz et al.'s research, students who attributed their academic performance to stable variables like their own aptitude and persistence had lower levels of anxiety than those who attributed it to unstable elements like chance. The distribution of test anxiety for English is significantly different between boys and girls. Boys are more likely than girls to have low English test anxiety levels, whereas girls are more likely to have high English test anxiety levels. The percentage is higher than the percentage for boys. The percentages of male and female students who describe themselves as having a medium degree of anxiety are 66.5% and 67.8%, respectively. When compared to students with low stability factors, such as inadequate effort and poor luck, students with strong stability factors reported greater levels of worry [5], [6].

DISCUSSION

300 questionnaires in all were distributed, and 277 valid questionnaires—recovering at a rate of 92.3% were retrieved. 20 faulty questionnaires were eliminated, leaving 257 valid ones with an efficiency percentage of 85.7%. Ten components make up the scale and are rated in both positive and negative ways. Typically, a score falls between 10 and 40. The scale's Cronbach coefficient in this research was 0.7952 and indicated that it had excellent validity. Additional testing revealed that English majors substantially differed from students in liberal arts programmers on the aforementioned aspects, with the exception of feeling of aim and direction. In terms of the above dimensions of mental health, English majors perform better than liberal arts and science students; in terms of self-acceptance and identity, science students perform better than liberal arts students. There is a significant difference between science students and liberal arts students in the dimensions. When compared to the comprehensive sample of college students, the average of the nine SCL-90 college student factors is also higher than the indicators in the comprehensive sample of college students. The relatively pure university cultures of English-speaking colleges and universities, when compared to the majority of colleges and universities in the nation, increase students' closed limitations and developmental lag, leading to extreme cognitive biases and barriers to the emergence of self-awareness in college students. The vocally described content technology's analysis of positive and negative events yields Cronbach's alpha values of 0.8 and 0.89, respectively. The three aspects of self, wholeness, and persistence were duplicated using the example of the attribution analysis of negative event subscales. The corresponding coefficients are 0.93, 0.48, and 0.63.

Variables from the English Test Experiment Analyzed

Eight content measures and one validity scale make up the mental health test scale for college students. The Cronbach coefficients for each sub content scale in this survey ranged from 0.689 to 0.784, suggesting strong construct validity. The Cronbach coefficient for the validity scale was

0.921. There was no statistically significant difference in the scores of literatures, science, and physical education among the SCL-90 factors, with the exception of terrorist factors, in terms of autonomy, successful experience and sense of control, empathy, and cooperation, as well as in the dimensions of goal and sense of direction. As can be observed, there is a very substantial inverse relationship between anxiety over the English language exam and academic achievement and mental health and a considerable inverse relationship between mental health and academic achievement. This demonstrates that, generally speaking, students' academic performance and mental health are both negatively impacted by their degree of English exam anxiety, whereas the opposite is true for students with superior mental health.

In order to provide a foundation for the growth of school instruction and mental health work in middle schools, the features of the development of grades rise and the reasons of test anxiety are also explored. The fact that there is a significant association at the 0.5 level further supports the notion that psychology affects students' academic success. Students who do well academically tend to be more optimistic, while those who perform less academically tend to be more pessimistic. various college students in various classes have somewhat differing mental health conditions, although these variances are not very noticeable. Juniors in particular exhibit greater levels of psychological distress than freshmen. The lowest levels of anxiousness were seen among sophomores. First-year students and juniors experience psychological distress in various ways. Freshmen are transitioning from middle school to university learning modes as they begin their first year of classes. They have also been brought about by changes in the campus environment and social surroundings. There are three key middle schools and three regular middle schools among them, with each having six classes and three classes in each grade, for a total of 18 courses. Following the withdrawal of the questionnaire, 32 invalid questionnaires were eliminated, yielding 727 valid surveys. See the page for information on the subjects' distributional features[7], [8].

Data from the mental health evaluation were entered into the computer and processed using SPSS for Windows 10.0 statistical software. Based on Zinc's Perceived Social Support Scale, a revised version of the scale was employed in this research. The original scale's colleagues and leaders were changed to classmates and teachers to account for the test respondents' age. There are 12 self-assessment items on the scale; family support is scored by answering questions 3, 4, 8, and 11; friends' support is scored by answering questions 6, 7, 9, and 12; and others' support is scored by answering questions. The overall score for social support is the sum of all the individual question scores. If the student receives a social support score of fewer than 50 points overall, there is a social support issue; if the student receives a social support score of less than 32 points, there are major social resource and social support system deficiencies. Positive high arousal, positive low arousal, negative high arousal, and negative low arousal are the four dimensions. Positive high arousal consists of eight components, such as pride, joy, and hope; positive low arousal consists of six components, such as calmness and relaxation; negative high arousal consists of eight components, such as impatience, concern, hatred, and shame; negative low arousal consists of twelve components, such as boredom.

The scale has a good degree of criterion validity; the correlation coefficients with the SCL-90, the mental component of the CMI, and the 16PF psychological variables are all 0.72. For the sake of research convenience, these measures were not used in this study; nonetheless, based on the aforementioned scales and interviews with instructors and students, the study initially classified test anxiety symptoms into psychological symptoms and physical symptoms. The scale

has strong construct validity, which shows that the structural model fits the data well. The scale contains a standardized norm for the mental health level of middle school pupils and categorizes their mental health into five categories, ranging from extremely bad to outstanding, from low to high.In terms of the average SCL score and the scores for the other eight SCL factors, with the exception of the somatization factor, urban students scored lower than rural students, indicating that rural students are more likely to experience psychological issues than urban students. Urban students may adjust to university life more rapidly and have more self-confidence, which might be the cause. Girls' general mental health is a little worse than boys', and there are noticeable variations between boys and girls, particularly in terms of communication confusion tendency and depression tendency. The impulsive tendency, horror tendency, and sexual tendency differences between boys and girls are somewhat greater, although they are not very noticeable. In the same semester, several topics were tested two and a half months apart, one week before the midterm and one week before the final. The scale's test-retest reliability was 0.849. A reliability coefficient of 0.70 or above is acceptable by psychometric standards. This scale has strong test-retest repeatability, as can be observed.

The Level of Emotional Regulation

The emotional control of the teacher-student connection is the experiment's independent variable; the dependent variables are academic emotion and student accomplishment; and the unrelated factors are mostly under the control of the balancing method and the constant technique. The same instructor teaches both classes, and both classes get the same instruction in terms of subject matter, instructional time, instructional pace, instructional venue, and instructional environment. The intervention's content is based on communication analysis theory and positive psychology. Lectures and communication counselling are the teachers' primary intervention strategies; group and individual counselling for mental health are the students' primary strategies. The control class received instruction in accordance with the original lesson plan, whereas only the experimental class received intervention. A graduate student in psychology served as the primary tester for each course. The MHS test administration guidelines are available, as are the guidelines for delivering the English test anxiety. The exam took around 45 minutes to complete, and the questionnaires were collected immediately thereafter.

According to the results, there was no difference between the experimental class and the control class prior to the experiment in any of the four dimensions of academic mood. Positive academic emotion scores were higher than pretest values after the experiment, whereas negative academic emotion levels were lower than pretest scores for the students in the experimental class. The academic mood ratings on the pretest and posttest in the control class, however, did not significantly alter. However, it does not reflect the precise relationship between the three, such as how different test anxiety levels affect middle school students' academic performance and mental health, how test anxiety affects mental health, how different mental health levels relate to academic performance, etc. predisposition for communication misunderstanding. Students in college crave for friendship and anticipate that interpersonal interactions will lead to understanding and emotional support. They struggle to build strong connections with others since they also lack interpersonal skills and know-how to handle interpersonal problems. College students are more likely to have poor self-esteem, self-isolation, and a strong sensation of loneliness because of this stark contrast between high expectations and low performance. Possessing obsessive-compulsive traits. Compulsive behaviors and thoughts are the primary symptoms. Some students have a good understanding of why a certain thought is incorrect, but they can't stop thinking about it often. Other students have a strong understanding of why a particular action has been performed, but they still can't resist doing it constantly.

The data collected from the survey in this research were processed using SPSS 11.5 software, inputted, and aggregated for analysis. test: used to compare different family backgrounds, whether or not an only child, and other factors that have an impact on the psychological status of college students; analysis of variance: used to analyze and compare the factors that affect college students' psychological status; descriptive statistical analysis: primarily used to summaries the overall situation. Then it is separated into various dimensions, generally before the exam, during the test, and after the test, and the questions are put together depending on how well the students do in these two parts. In the comparison of each factor score of the SCL-90 and the average score of the SCL, the scores of numerous subscales of the scale and the overall score were greater than those of girls, with the exception of the three factors of hostility, paranoia, and psychosis. Men and women differed in the other six criteria and the average SCL score in addition to the fact that there was no difference between the sexes in the first component.

Menstrual cycles for women can have a variable impact on mental health. However, even when there is a lot of stress, the person may not always be aware of the symptoms, thus it is common that there are no differences in hostility, paranoia, and psychosis between men and women. The findings a substantial positive correlation between attachment and closeness in the teacherstudent relationship and positive high arousal and positive low arousal academic emotions as well as a significant negative correlation with negative low arousal academic emotions. Conflict and avoidance had a positive and negative correlation with negative high and low arousal academic emotions, respectively, and a positive and negative correlation with positive high and low arousal academic emotions. youngsters who are the lone kid have much higher mental health than other youngsters. The lone kid serves as the family's center of gravity and is entitled to more monetary and spiritual assistance than other children. Students who have unrealistic expectations may experience exam anxiety as a result of their stress and aggravation before and after the test. Conversely, students who have unrealistic expectations may lack the required drive and excitement for studying.

The academic performance of students with various degrees of mental health was subjected to an analysis of variance, and the findings revealed that there was a very significant difference in academic performance. The general pattern is that the higher the mental health grade, the better the academic performance score, even if the average score of the students in the excellent grade is lower than that of the students in the upper middle grade. This is in line with the outcome as well. Strong family support will enable them to efficiently manage their stress when they face challenges in their lives and in their studies. those studying literature and history experience the most anxiety and have the worst mental health, followed by those studying art and then science and engineering. According to a postmortem evaluation, students majoring in literature and history have psychological distress levels that are significantly greater than those of students majoring in science, engineering, and the visual arts. Therefore, while the difference is not great, a student's major has an impact on their mental health while in college[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

The findings of this research demonstrate a substantial favorable relationship between college students' overall academic achievement and mental health. Other aspects of mental health that are associated to academic success include perceived awareness, moderate enthusiasm,

wellbeing, extroversion, spiritual coherence, and interpersonal connections. The results of the correlation between academic performance and various content scales show that there is a positive correlation between academic performance and 21 content scales of mental health, with the exception of perceptual awareness. There is a significant positive correlation between academic performance and various subscales of mental health. By examining the various components of the mental health scale, it is clear that, in addition to the previously mentioned components that are not significantly related to academic performance, the primary intellectual components of the cognitive dimension of mental health, such as understanding, judgement, and reasoning, have a direct bearing on academic performance.

REFERENCES:

- [1] E. R. Pedersen et al., Elusive search for effective provider interventions: A systematic review of provider interventions to increase adherence to evidence-based treatment for depression, Implementation Science. 2018. doi: 10.1186/s13012-018-0788-8.
- P. P. Casey, A. M. Feyer, and I. D. Cameron, Associations with legal representation in a [2] compensation setting 12 months after injury, Injury, 2015, doi: 10.1016/j.injury.2015.01.003.
- A. Venning, J. Eliott, A. Wilson, and L. Kettler, Understanding young peoples' experience [3] of chronic illness: A systematic review, Int. J. Evid. Based. Healthc., 2008, doi: 10.1111/j.1744-1609.2008.00107.x.
- [4] J. Bonapace, G. P. Gagné, N. Chaillet, R. Gagnon, E. Hébert, and S. Buckley, No. 355-Physiologic Basis of Pain in Labour and Delivery: An Evidence-Based Approach to its Management, J. Obstet. Gynaecol. Canada, 2018, doi: 10.1016/j.jogc.2017.08.003.
- F. Ulrich and F. Petermann, Elterliche Emotionsdysregulation als Risikofaktor für die [5] Kindheit und Entwicklung. kindliche Entwicklung, 2017. doi: 10.1026/0942-5403/a000225.
- NCT, Treating Comorbid Depression During Care Transitions Using Relational Agents, [6] https://clinicaltrials.gov/show/NCT02845102.2016.
- P. Martin, L. K. Murray, D. Darnell, and S. Dorsey, Transdiagnostic treatment approaches [7] for greater public health impact: Implementing principles of evidence-based mental health interventions, Clinical Psychology: Science and Practice. 2018. doi: 10.1111/cpsp.12270.
- E. C. Flores, D. C. Fuhr, A. M. Bayer, A. G. Lescano, N. Thorogood, and V. Simms, [8] Mental health impact of social capital interventions: a systematic review, Soc. Psychiatry Psychiatr. Epidemiol., 2018, doi: 10.1007/s00127-017-1469-7.
- [9] H. Baumeister, L. Reichler, M. Munzinger, and J. Lin, The impact of guidance on Internet-based mental health interventions - A systematic review, Internet Interventions. 2014. doi: 10.1016/j.invent.2014.08.003.
- [10] T. M. Fleming et al., Serious games and gamification for mental health: Current status and promising directions, Front. Psychiatry, 2017, doi: 10.3389/fpsyt.2016.00215.

CHAPTER 12 HIGH-PERFORMANCE COMPUTING IN LINGUISTICS: FEATURES OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Jyoti Puri, Associate Professor College of Education, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id- puri20.j@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

High-performance computing clusters are often employed in the disciplines of meteorology, oceanography, environmental science, biological sciences, and computer-aided engineering in order to solve complicated computing issues. Humans communicate and interact with one another via language. The stylistic characteristics that set one language apart from others are called linguistic features. The purpose of this research is to investigate the use of highperformance computers to analyze English language aspects. This article deals with the highperformance computing-based issue of linguistic feature analysis. As a result, this article explains the relevant ideas and techniques, as well as develops and analyses the English language's features. According to the experimental findings, difficult sentences account for 34.38% of the 160 English sentences in the two separate journals, totaling 55 sentences. The second category is mixed sentence types, of which 47 are mixed sentence structures. The majority of these mixed sentences which occur 12 times and 8 times in ELT Journal and SSCI, respectively, accounting for 15.00% and 10.00% of their respective corporacombine simple sentences with coordinating complicated sentences and complex phrases.

KEYWORDS:

High-Performance, Linguistic, Meteorology, Multicompetent.

INTRODUCTION

The timeliness of data and user reaction cannot be genuinely enhanced under large data storage due to high concurrency, multicompetent models, and high-performance computing. Performance enhancement depends on how jobs are distributed and resources are called for highperformance clusters. English is the most extensively used of the more than 5,000 languages that are spoken worldwide. English has taken over as the common language during the last 50 years. It is predicted that there will be 2.1 billion English speakers worldwide by the end of the twentyfirst century. One may hear various types of English, indicating that there are several English dialects, from the Eastern to the Western Hemisphere. English has evolved into a multiethnic, multicultural, and multipurpose worldwide language in the twenty-first century. Many nonnative speakers also utilize it for internal and international communication in addition to native speakers. English has undergone substantial localization as a result of its globalization, and the ideas of English Variations and globe Englishers have spread around the globe.

The ability to connect with one another via language is essential to human civilization and serves as the bearer of human thought. The quantitative study of language characteristics may be used to determine the style and kind of text as well as to examine the relationship between language features and text quality. Linguistic features have been utilized extensively in article style analysis. The characteristics of the national language serve as emblems and markers of the

national spirit. The study and examination of English linguistic characteristics opens up a wide field for the formation and growth of English[1], [2].

This study presents the theory and associated techniques of high-performance algorithms in depth and blends language characteristics with high-performance algorithms. The parallel method and GPU-based parallel ant colony optimization technique are the major topics of this research. This article categorizes sentence structure by analyzing linguistic elements. This essay evaluates the linguistic elements used in various journals and comes to the conclusion that the mixed sentence form is the most common. More and more individuals are studying highperformance computing as civilization advances. When simulation results need to be visualized in real time, that is, during computation, interactive high-performance computing unquestionably helps many computational scientific and engineering applications. The issue of quick and effective data transmission between the simulation backend and the visualization frontend is only one of the new issues that interactive HPC brings to the table. because simulations using a hundred thousand cores or more often generate terabytes of data per second.

Utilizing HPC computers is greatly facilitated by the challenge of replicating microscale urban traffic in large-scale settings. It is not simple to perform such calculations in parallel. The model is not violated by the simulation suggested by Turek W, which is based on the idea of controlled desynchronization of computing. The Erlang distribution mechanism is used in the Erlang implementation to create and maintain computer clusters. Bridge building projects need simulation analysis and planning due to their complexity and unpredictability. The inverse link between project cost and time, on the other hand, may be addressed through optimization to discover the best balance between these two important aspects. Additionally, a huge search space is created by the substantial resources needed for massive bridge building projects[3], [4]. As a result, parallel computing is required to shorten the calculation time for simulation-based optimization tasks. Another issue in this field is that most optimization strategies must be combined with an integrated platform in order to use building simulation tools.

They use a master-slave parallel genetic algorithm to accelerate computation and effectively make use of the whole computing power available to them. Additionally, sensitivity analysis is used to identify the most efficient number of cores for parallel usage, identify interesting genetic algorithm configurations, and assess the effect of genetic algorithm parameters on the overall effectiveness of the simulation-based optimization model. The Neuroscience Initiative seeks to provide novel approaches and instruments for observing and modifying neural networks. Bouchard et al.'s plan to co-locate open data repositories in standard formats with highperformance computing infrastructure and open-source optimized analytic algorithms in order to manage the massive amounts of data produced by these instruments. Due to its capability to supplement private cloud capacity, when necessary, with extra public cloud capacity, hybrid cloud has grown in favor among several organizations in recent years. On hybrid cloud resources, scheduling tasks for remote apps poses additional difficulties. The possibility of private data and jobs being exposed on third-party public cloud infrastructure is a major worry.

Designing workflow scheduling algorithms to satisfy client deadlines without sacrificing data and task privacy standards is the issue that Sharif et al. are trying to tackle. The work of Sharif et al. varies from typical workflow scheduling studies in that it focuses on balancing desirable but conflicting criteria, such as achieving deadlines and/or minimizing execution time. The roadmap and open research issues for multiagent social simulation will be presented by Noda et al. to

show the direction of technical advancements in this area. The drawback of these research is that high-performance computing-related issues are not well addressed. High-Performance Computing Approaches 3.1. Theoretical Foundations of HPCA computer system and environment with multiple processors or several computers in a high-performance cluster are referred to as highperformance computing systems. For supercomputers that process and analyze enormous amounts of data, it may provide much more computational power than conventional PCs .In particular, in complex scientific computing, digital model analysis, simulation, engineering problems, and other application fields requiring large-scale data volume and complex computing, the improvement of current computer speed cannot keep up with the rise in computing speed requirements. It is necessary to finish all computations and processing in a reasonable amount of time. It can only further speed up the performance of a single CPU, however. As a result, the study of parallel computing techniques and software, as well as the creation of supercomputers, are the main areas of concentration in high-performance computing research. Both the cloud computing and high-performance computing paradigms have advantages and disadvantages[5], [6].

DISCUSSION

The classic high-performance computing approach processes computational tasks in a controlled and safe setting. However, processing power is fixed and seldom ever encourages resource sharing and virtualization. Many systems strive to enhance high-performance computing and cloud computing due to their unique benefits and drawbacks; the majority of these systems mix these two computing modes with grid computing. In order to expand the computational volume of high-performance computing by merging dispersed grid resources, many scientific procedures combine high-performance computing and grid computing models. This technique has been used extensively in several projects. This research suggests a scientific cloud, such as grid cloud, for computing workloads where computing speed is the bottleneck. It uses open-source technologies like Grid Nimbus to develop infrastructure-as-a-service cloud computing solutions tailored to the demands of scientific computing. The designs utilized by the high-performance computers on the rankings are mostly based on cluster technology and large-scale parallel processing technology, as can be observed from the worldwide TOP500 rankings for high-performance computers. The task is submitted, placed in a queue, and then given to the computing node for processing by the management node. Currently, high-performance computing often uses blade servers, which are low-cost, high-density, and high-availability server systems. A blade server is a numerous cardtype server unit-pluggable standard-height rack-type chassis. The server platform is inexpensive and achieves HAHD. It is a unique application sector. Furthermore, settings for high-density computing are specifically created. Blade servers resemble blades, however each blade is really a system motherboard.

Parallel computing

The development of high-performance machines, the study of parallel algorithms, and the creation of associated software are the major objectives of high-performance computing, a significant subfield of computer science. The speed of floating-point operations is the primary metric used to assess high-performance computing. Calculations in theoretical chemistry need a reliable and effective system environment. The pace and caliber of scientific research in theoretical chemical computing are directly impacted by the availability of a parallel computing environment and a job submission mechanism. Floating-point performance is available on

powerful computers. One of the key paths in the advancement of computer technology is parallel computing, which is associated with supercomputing and high-performance computing. A representation of the problem's parallel solution method. Parallel computing is broken down into time parallelism and space parallelism in comparison to serial computing. The technique used in instruction pipelines is time parallelism. It breaks down the execution of an instruction into numerous phases, and each step is carried out by a separate independent component.

This reduces the overall task's execution time by having independent components carry out several instructions at once. Although each instruction's execution time is not shortened by pipelining, performance is improved by raising the throughput at which the CPU executes instructions. The employment of several processors or multicore processors to do calculations simultaneously is referred to as spatial parallelism. The focus of this work is space-based parallelism. SMP, DSM, MPP, and cluster are examples of common parallel architectures. The contrasts between the four architects are shown in the following comparison table. Parallel programmed execution, or Execution time is the amount of time from the beginning of a parallel program's execution to the end of all processes. It may also be broken down into calculation time, communication time, synchronization overhead time, and synchronization-related process idle time. The term computation time refers to the amount of time required to carry out a set of instructions, which may be further broken down into the time required by the programmed itself and the time required by the operating system to sustain programmed execution, is the acceleration coefficient represented by formula, h represents the number of processor cores, and Effy represents the performance-cost ratio obtained by using h processors or cores for parallel processing, which is typically less than 1.

The value is a universally accepted metric for gauging the performance of high-performance computing systems in floating-point operations. It is used to assess the capacity of highperformance computers to solve linear algebraic equations in floating-point. High-performance computing's parallel GPU computing technology has recently been a research focus. Large-scale scientific computing and engineering computing challenges benefit from the GPU hardware's robust floating-point processing capabilities. The demand for emergent HPC applications is now rising in addition to that for classic HPC applications. The issues with user service that conventional high-performance computing had may be resolved by high-performance cloud computing. The GPU cluster's hardware design. The current processor design has a varied development trend as a result of the shared effect of several elements, including semiconductor technology, manufacturing technique, power consumption, etc. Among them, GPU has grown quickly and is now one of the crucial parts of modern high-performance computer systems. GPU is a kind of coprocessor.

In only 10 years, its capabilities have advanced from a single graphics display to high-speed parallel processing Ant colonies are a dispersed system, as are more broadly social insect colonies. Despite having relatively basic individuals, the system as a whole may exhibit a highly complex colony organization. According to observations, ants leave a secretion as they are moving, and ants behind them may choose a biased course depending on the secretion of the ants in front. Through this information exchange, which functions as a positive feedback mechanism for learning, ants seek the quickest route to food. This study initially categorizes the four forms of sentence surface structure based on the current literary reference standards[7], [8]. Simple sentences are sometimes referred to as having subject-predicate structure or subject-predicateobject structure.

A simple sentence typically consists of a subject and a predicate; however, it is possible for one to also have a number of subjects and predicates. A sentence made up of two or three subordinate clauses is referred to as a coordinating compound sentence. They typically consist of coordinating connectives that are connected. The following are the primary coordinating conjunctions: and, nor, but, or, yet, so, for, etc. Semicolons may be used to connect two parallel phrases in addition to conjunctions. A sentence is considered complicated if it has two or more subordinate clauses that are connected by subordinating conjunctions. After, although, as, as if, as long as, as much as, as soon as, as though, because, before, even if, even though, once, until, when, since, so that, that, though, unless, in case, in order, whenever, where, wherever, what, whatever, etc. are examples of common subordinating conjunctions. For instance: I want to go into bed since I'm exhausted. A compound sentence may include simple phrases, coordinated compound sentences, and complicated sentences. The subordinate clause is often described as a typical mixed sentence. As an example, the garage contains my father's automobile. Complex sentences are more linked and fluent because the top and lower sentences are more connected.

The second sentence in this research is the sentence of mixed sentence type, in addition to the complicated sentence outcome sentences already discussed. There are 160 sentences in all in the author's data collection, 47 of which are mixed sentences and make up 29.38% of the sample. Mixed sentences may be thought of as a reduced version of complicated phrases or as an extension of simple sentences in terms of structure and purpose. In general, it may capture or express more information with the use of a premodifier or postmodifier using fewer words and a straightforward structure. The prevalence of mixed sentence structure types in the two journals. Simple sentences and coordinating compound sentences are written as SS + CCS, simple sentences and complex sentences as SS + CS, and coordinating compound sentences and complex sentences as CCS + CS, respectively, for ease of expression. The expression SS + CCS + CS stands for simple sentences + coordinating compound sentences + complex sentences. The three sentence patterns combine the best, according to the analysis, and the general trend of ELT Journal and SSCI sentences is the same.

It appears 12 times in ELT Journal and 8 times in SSCI, making up 15.00% and 10.00% of each corpus, respectively. The statement of the compound sentence plus complex sentence type follows, with the maximum frequency being 8 and 5, or 10% and 25%, respectively. The continuity of conjunction collocation is particularly strong from a collocation perspective. Different combinations of subordinate words and phrases may be used to communicate various ideas, create various tense meanings, and carry various grammatical meanings. In order to present study information and research methodologies more correctly, academics may benefit from the structure of compound sentence plus compound sentence. In the world of highperformance computers, GPU parallel computing technology has recently gained popularity. Large-scale scientific computing and engineering are well supported by graphics hardware with strong floating-point speed. The need for high-performance computer applications is now rising in addition to the conventional high-performance computer applications. HPC confronts several difficulties when it comes to user services, including how to provide customers adaptable services that let them freely control data processing resources.

How to maximize the use of high-performance computers while conserving scalable dynamic computing resources .A high-performance computing cluster's storage, computation, node communication, task allocation, and resource scheduling needs rise exponentially as research becomes more in-depth and computing accuracy requirements rise. Blindly adding hardware to

boost computer performance causes a bottleneck in addition to enormous power consumption. The path of high-performance development and the subject of scientific inquiry has always been the study of resource scheduling techniques to maximize efficiency. The results of the experimental research show that there are four different sorts of structures that make up a sentence's surface structure: simple sentences, coordinating complicated sentences, complex sentences, and mixed sentences. This study discusses the structure and linguistic characteristics of English sentences using examples from the ELT Journal and SSCI, which are based on the relevant corpus research. According to the statistical findings, English sentences in the ELT Journal and SSCI have essentially the same structure and linguistic characteristics. The bulk of them—the mainstream sentences—are mixed sentences, which incorporate the three different sentence patterns. Mixed sentences are the most common of them[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

Language difficulties are always strongly related to social problems since language is a component of social culture, and language usage is constrained by all social, cultural, and psychological aspects. The findings of this study demonstrate that, despite the large variety of research topics covered by ELT Journal and SSCI, English sentences from the two publications have some similarities in their grammatical structure and linguistic feature use. The widespread usage of mixed sentence patterns mostly illustrates this. Future academic study and more indepth comparative analysis are required due to the variations in academic paper writing between Chinese experts' spoken and written English. It is intended that this article would aid Chinese readers in understanding how phrases from the worldwide Frontier magazine are used in English linguistics and serve as a helpful resource for students. High-Performance Computing in Linguistics: Features of the English Language highlights the importance of sophisticated computing in linguistics study. High-performance computing allows in-depth analysis of massive linguistic datasets, providing vital insights into the complexities of the English language. This technique makes it easier to identify complicated linguistic patterns, which helps with language processing, translation, and natural language comprehension. It also allows for cross-disciplinary cooperation, which broadens our grasp of language in the digital age. The use of highperformance computers in linguistics study has the potential to increase our understanding and applications of the English language.

REFERENCES:

- R. Corrigan, E. A. Moravcsik, H. Ouali, and K. M. Wheatley, Formulaic Language. [1] *Volume 2. Acquisition, loss, psychological reality, and functional explanations.* 2009.
- Khaled Barkaoui, Teaching Writing to Second Language Learners: Insights from Theory [2] and Research, English Lang. Teach., 2013.
- [3] J. J. E. Parkinson et al., Socratic Dialogue Gives Way to PowerPoint, Bus. Commun. Q., 2009.
- [4] J. A. Laub, Assessing the servant organization; Development of the Organizational Leadership Assessment (OLA) model. Dissertation Abstracts International, Procedia -Soc. Behav. Sci., 1999.
- F. . Fanni et al., Distance learning across continents: What is a 'Traditional Learner' [5] anyway?, Int. J. Educ. Dev. using Inf. Commun. Technol., 2005.

- N. Barkhuizen et al., 2010 Creating a 21 Century Curriculum :, J. Student Aff. Africa, [6] 2014.
- Y. Te Lin, S. C. Wang, W. L. Shih, B. K. Y. Hsieh, and J. K. Lee, Enable OpenCL [7] compiler with Open64 infrastructures, in Proc.- 2011 IEEE International Conference on HPCC 2011 - 2011 IEEE International Workshop on FTDCS 2011 -Workshops of the 2011 Int. Conf. on UIC 2011- Workshops of the 2011 Int. Conf. ATC 2011, 2011. doi: 10.1109/HPCC.2011.123.
- [8] R. Turknett, B. Westing, and S. Moore, 1000 words: Advanced visualization for the humanities, in ACM International Conference Proceeding Series, 2013. doi: 10.1145/2484762.2484835.
- I. Atanassova et al., A Survey of Machine Translation Work in the Philippines: From [9] 1998 to 2018, Scientometrics, 2018.
- C. Cheng, Relationship extraction tactics of chinese entity based on formal concept connectivity distance, in *Proceedings - 2013 International Conference on Asian Language* Processing, IALP 2013, 2013. doi: 10.1109/IALP.2013.12.

CHAPTER 13 ANALYSIS OF COLLEGE ENGLISH 020: TEACHING ASSISTANT MODE IN A MOOC ENVIRONMENT

Kanchan Gupta, Assistant Professor Department of Paramedical Sciences, Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India Email Id-kanchanricha63@gmail.com

ABSTRACT:

Teaching assistants used to just be concerned with the physical world and their own activities, which produced a lot of carbon emissions and material waste. In order to highlight the value of conserving energy and cutting carbon emissions in the higher education setting, this study explores the online and offline integration of the college English teaching assistance model. Education Informa ionization has been given significant weight in our nation. The need for higher education informatization has grown in recent years, necessitating a change in the way that students are taught in college classrooms. O2O teaching mode is a teaching approach that combines online and offline instruction. It does so by using network media, computer information network technologies, and an online MOOC platform to conduct online network learning and offline face-to-face classroom instruction. The O2O teaching mode is characterized by openness, interaction, individuality, convenience, and generation, which is helpful for altering both instructors' and students' learning styles, realizing resource sharing, and raising the quality of instruction.

KEYWORDS:

Constructivism, Informatization, Incorporate, Internalize, Pandemic.

INTRODUCTION

The advancement of technology has necessitated ongoing innovation in the field of education, and the benefits of the Internet plus teaching paradigm are abundantly apparent in the effects of the pandemic. I think you're no longer surprised by terms like opposite classroom, Internet +MOOC and O2O. The author attempts to incorporate O2O teaching mode into the teaching mode of the opposite classroom in order to reach the ideal teaching state in order to stay up with the times and the speed of educational reform as well as to better increase the teaching impact. The concept was developed by Professor Zhang Xue Xin and is based on psychological and educational psychology ideas. Classes are generally split in half, with lecturers taking up half of the time and students taking up the other half for discussion. In order to allow students to plan their own learning outside of class and engage in individualized internalization and absorption, teaching time and discussion time are separated. It is important to note that the split-mode debate is taking place in the second class. According to the timetable, this indicates that the material covered in the previous session will be reviewed in this one. Only when students are wellprepared can they participate actively in debate, have something to say, and increase their excitement and initiative in learning, which is the goal of classroom discussion. Students may be better prepared for teaching English thanks to the Online to Offline teaching approach, which is based on Massive Open Online Resources. It can also be used to run independent classrooms successfully[1], [2].

During this time, a variety of teaching platforms exploded, offering students more top-notch courseware, micro videos, open courses, demonstration class videos, and online live broadcasts of all types of renowned professors' classes to address the unique condition of the pandemic. Unquestionably, this has improved student learning and made education more convenient. By drawing on some commercial experience and closely aligning with the real requirements of students and parents, Qingdao Learning Bar introduced the O2O teaching model as a new approach to education. The adoption of this paradigm in an adjunct classroom may increase learning efficiency and make good use of available educational resources. According to constructivism philosophy, students actively choose and analyze knowledge rather than passively taking it in. Under the unified direction of instructors, students do not perform the same processing tasks; instead, with the help of teachers and others, they create their own meanings to the actual world via particular information processing tasks.

According to the Ministry of Education's Basic Requirements of English Teaching for Higher Vocational Education, vigorously introducing and implementing all types of cutting-edge teaching methodologies can foster students' interest and zeal for learning English, strengthening their capacity to consciously learn the language. By adopting a combination of online teaching methods to a full range of English learning and, at the same time, giving full play to the guidance of teachers in the classroom, guiding and aiding learners fully participate in the entire learning process and the initiative to build knowledge learning, O2O MOOC points to the classroom environment, and the theoretical basis of the auxiliary teaching mode primarily follows the built socialism theory. A large-scale web development course known as a MOOC is distinguished by its variety, broad audience, and simplicity of use. By using online technology and statistical analysis of background data, the English MOOC teaching system may evaluate the teaching tasks and examine the overall educational impact. The O2O teaching assistant mode of teaching English in higher vocational colleges makes use of MOOC network resources under the MOOC environment to allow students to further consolidate and learn the material taught by teachers and then internalize it into their own, so that they are well-prepared to participate in the discussion. As a result, in a sense, the purpose of the split class is to provide an internalized psychological connection between teaching and debate and to realize the unity of opposites between teaching method and learning method via the natural fusion of teaching and discussion[3], [4].

It can integrate students' learning knowledge of English, and refining and summarizing, with corresponding strategies, to help students' learning ability play itself to the best condition and, at the same time, stimulate students' learning enthusiasm and set up the higher consciousness of autonomous learning. O2O MOOC environment auxiliary teaching mode can be twice the result with half the effort. This study creates an O2O teaching platform for non-English majors in higher vocational institutions, focused on the creation of learning databases, under the supervision of constructivism and based on MOOC. Second, the O2O teaching model for vocational English is developed and its viability and efficacy are confirmed using the O2O teaching platform and flipped classroom paradigm. The platform is divided into three roles from the perspective of the users: teachers, learners, and learners. The platform prioritizes the learning and learners' online autonomous learning functions, and the partition may be further divided into independent learning platform systems, resource management systems, teaching management systems, evaluation feedback systems, certification systems, etc., depending on the functions of the system.

To increase learners' passion for self-learning, all of the platform's self-learning material is presented as assignments. Finally, this study conducts teaching experiment research using the O2O teaching approach. In order to compare the teaching impacts of the O2O teaching mode based on MOOC and the 3P teaching mode in vocational English, this research used students from two classes of foreign-related nursing major students at a vocational and technical college in Fujian as the experimental subjects. The experimental findings reveal a considerable difference in scores between the experimental class and the control class, demonstrating the efficacy and viability of the O2O teaching method for higher vocational English. The method will assist boost higher vocational students' motivation to study and increase their ability to apply English practically if it is applied appropriately in English education. On the one hand, the study presented in this article contributes to and has theoretical relevance for the theory of English education. On the other hand, it may also serve as a resource for real-world instruction and has relevance in the real world. The behaviorist learning theory, which saw students as the object of knowledge indoctrination, has been supplanted by the cognitive learning theory during the previous two decades.

The cognitive learning theory promotes students as the subject of information processing. Constructivism learning theory, a significant subset of cognitive learning theory, has gained ground in recent years as a result of psychologists' ongoing in-depth study of the cognitive law governing human learning. Although the establishment of the constructivist theoretical system cannot be completed in the near future, its fundamental ideas and guiding principles can offer useful direction for the design of a constructivist learning environment based on Internet and multimedia technology. These are its guiding principles: Being student-centered is not only the fundamental tenet and foundation of online autonomous learning, but it is also the central theme of both teaching and learning theory for this kind of instruction. These three fundamental componentsinitiative, externalization of information, and self-feedbackare what it takes to accomplish student-centered growth[5], [6].

The learning environment must support the creation of meaning for the core of the learning material and be able to finish the construction of meaning for new information via assimilation and adaptation. As a result, scenario creation should be considered as one of the primary components of teaching design in addition to teaching goals analysis since it helps students generate meaning. However, since vivid and real-world events cannot be presented to students in the usual classroom setting, it will be challenging for them to create the meaning of the information they are learning. Collaborative learning, whether between teachers and students or between students, plays an important role in the collection and analysis of learning materials, the proposal and verification of teaching hypotheses, the evaluation of learning outcomes, and the ultimate construction of meaning. Constructivist teaching design prioritizes the design of the learning environment above the design of the teaching environment.

The formation of knowledge meaning depends heavily on the interaction between the learner and the learning environment. The term learning environment describes the location where students may study and explore on their own. To further their education in this setting, students may make use of a variety of information sources and teaching aids, including books, text materials, audiovisual materials, network information, CAI, and multimedia courseware. Instead of being rigorously regulated, education should be encouraged and promoted. The learning environment is a setting that encourages and supports independent learning. Learners must be given a variety of information resources, including different teaching materials and teaching media, in order to

encourage them to actively explore and achieve meaning construction; however, these materials and media are not used to support teachers' lecture and demonstrations, but to aid learners' autonomous learning and collaborative exploration. Teachers urgently need to provide advice and support on the acquisition techniques, acquisition approaches, and efficient processing and utilization of all types of information resources when students are engaged in active investigation.

DISCUSSION

According to constructivism philosophy, the meaning to be constructed refers to the law and nature of things as well as the internal connection between things. Understanding the rules, nature, and internal connections of the objects included in the present learning topic deeply is a goal of the learning process that aids in meaning formation. The realization of meaning construction of knowledge by learners is the ultimate goal of the entire learning process, and the entire teaching design must be subordinate to the center of meaning construction. This is because learners are emphasized in constructivism learning environments as cognitive subjects and active constructors of meaning. The key to advancing teaching reform at home and abroad is whether we can break free from the restrictions of conventional teaching modes.

It is challenging to take on the burden of fostering high-quality talents with practical ability and inventive spirit while using the conventional teacher-led teaching method, which stifles student initiative as cognitive subjects. Over the years, professionals and academics both domestically and internationally have conducted a great deal of in-depth study and research from both theoretical and practical levels, and constructivism theory is one of the significant accomplishments. The impact of constructivism theory is growing daily around the globe as a result of the extensive use of the Internet and multimedia technologies in the area of education. However, it is still important to consider how to integrate the theory into demonstration-based instruction and how to utilize the demonstration to demonstrate the theory's viability, both of which are covered in this work. Online autonomous learning has been the subject of several indepth investigations both domestically and overseas. Statistics of research articles and websites or web pages on online autonomous learning that were discovered by keywords in the three major international search engines and CNKI [7], [8].

The study of educational approaches has stalled since the 1950s as a result of several drawbacks of the conventional educational paradigm. Many learning theories have been produced as a consequence of certain educational professionals progressively shifting their research emphasis from the study of educational goals, educational methods, and educational material to the study of learning processes for learners. Since the 1970s, a variety of psychology schools have examined autonomous learning from various angles, and students have been given significant weight. The concept and use of autonomous learning have grown in popularity in educational psychology and research. In the 1990s, psychologists under the direction of Zimmerman B. J. proposed a number of ground-breaking autonomous learning theories. From six perspectives on learning motivation, technique, behavior, time, social environment, and material environment, Zimmerman B. J. outlined the essence of autonomous learning. Scholars have also conducted applied research on teaching strategies that support students' capacity for autonomous learning, such as Manning's cognitive self-guidance model, Johnson's cooperative learning model, Meichenbaum's speech self-guidance training programmed, and the educational reform of Okawa Gakken in Japan under the direction of Kohara's Whole Person Education Theory.

In addition, the study on online autonomous learning systems and its development are both driven by the quick growth of online education in other nations. Here is the major performance: The paper A Hybrid Lecture/Self-study System for Large Engineering Classes by Lindela John focuses primarily on the examination of the learning environment in the autonomous learning System as well as the autonomous learning techniques and features. Lindela John made the observation that the independent learning environment has some bearing on the independent learning method and that the independent learning method in the independent learning system is more adaptable than the traditional learning method by contrasting the traditional course arrangement and materials with those in the independent learning system.

An individual self-study approach for sophomore engineering courses is described by Wilder in A Numerical Mathematics Course Based on Educational Software as being based on educational software. The creation of independent learning resources, the modification of assessment procedures, and the creation of learning instruments are the three areas from which the author examines the effect of the independent learning system on learners' learning. In comparison to offline autonomous learning, learners' online independent learning is more scheduled and regular as a result of the effect of these three factors. The phrase O2O teaching mode has several different connotations. The author provides the following summary of the meaning of O2O teaching mode based on the opinions of other scholars: O2O teaching mode primarily refers to the utilization of network media and computer information technology. The teaching approach heavily integrates online network learning with offline face-to-face classroom learning, relying on online MOOC platforms. With the help of this hybrid teaching approach, students may complete their individual learning objectives via online study while still attending face-to-face sessions on campus.

In a typical O2O teaching mode is shown. These are this style of learning's characteristics: Online MOOCs employ videos to introduce the course's fundamental concepts and to carry out voice, video, forum Q&A, and other types of engagement. Students must complete online courses, tests, etc. in order to pass the test. Each course group's professors will provide specific instruction offline depending on the students' majors and the course materials. They will also direct students in online small-group discussions following class and arrange for them to take part in pertinent social practice exercises. Characteristics of Assessment in the O2O Teaching Mode, paragraph 2.2A typical O2O teaching model's activity flow. Online exams are primarily composed of teachers and teaching assistants to complete, but have the qualities of peer mutual links, namely, between learners and learners, can also be mutual comparison, meaning that all students who complete online learning tasks, such as watching videos, completing assignments online, and taking all types of tests, taking part in the BBS and mutual teaching, etc., and through online and offline tests with qualified scores, and confirmed by the curriculum group, The main direction of higher education in China is towards hybrid learning models, which provide a significant support for both teaching and learning while also enhancing students' innate abilities.

Advanced network technology is not simply being used as a basic teaching aid; it is also being integrated into the core of instruction. According to the O2O teaching mode's assessment policy, students who receive more than the passing score overall on the online evaluation system evaluation and peer-to-peer evaluation will receive half of the course's credits, and students who receive more than the passing score overall on the course's offline final assessment and practice report will receive the other half. Students who successfully complete both the online and offline exams will get full credit. This makes the two together a natural and comprehensive teaching

method. Blended learning and graded change were given as examples by the Christensen Institute. Students must acquire time management skills and have the capacity to choose a course of study or pace of learning, which is a major component in most definitions of blended learning. With the arrival of the Internet + mobile Internet era, mobile client education APP classes will provide the future of the hybrid education mode application to add more support to students' fragmented and online learning time and support their personalized learning habits, and the system will default to support learners' learning rhythm to remind the time to study at regular times, or the complete practice work. Teachers may also use this effective feature, at the same time.

The development of MOOCs in China is still in its embryonic and experimental stages . 2013 has been dubbed the first year of Chinese MOOC. The growth of MOOCs in China and the rest of the globe is practically simultaneous. The MOOC movement heralds the beginning of a new age in education. Six institutions in Asia, including Peking University and Tsinghua University, will now offer online courses, according to EdX, one of the so-called MOOC troika, which also includes the other two members of the trio. Contracts with Coursera were struck in July 2013 by Shanghai Jiao tong University and Fudan University. In a short amount of time, MOOC, a new education paradigm, has had a significant influence on China's higher education, as seen by the frequent contact between well-known Chinese institutions and MOOC providers. Through the collaboration, Chinese university courses will be made available on MOOC platforms for the first time in the US.

In accordance with the agreement, Coursera must subtitle a course if 10,000 individuals have registered for it within seven business days. In addition to Harvard, MIT, and Stanford, Fudan University, Shanghai Jiao tong University, and other institutions will provide online courses to the global community. According to the firm, 130,000 Chinese users signed up for Coursera in 2013, placing them tenth globally. The number increased significantly in more than in any other nation. According to Wikipedia, the traditional 3P English Teaching model is a CLcommunicative Language Teaching developed in the 1970s on the basis of behavioral psychology and structuralist linguistics; the so-called 3P stands for the three phases of language teaching: Presentation, Practice, and Production. When teaching English, the instructor initially imparts language information via instruction before letting the pupils practice what they have learned. In order to finish the educational process, let the pupils continue communicating their hypotheses under controlled or semi-controlled conditions.

The pattern of students in the classroom teaching target required to master the English language form, the students by the English teacher in a language independent project explained and classroom practice, can in one pace reach the designated position to master the content of classroom teaching and use, with teaching and promoted learning, but in reality, it is difficult to achieve this goal. Its classroom-based education method emphasizes linguistic input while downplaying the mechanical repetition and acquisition of language skills. The learning interest and enthusiasm of students can easily be negatively impacted by this kind of simplistic and crude knowledge indoctrination combined with monotonous and boring language practice; for teaching evaluation, teachers typically use summative evaluation, typically focusing only on learning outcomes. First and foremost, this method secures teachers' control, makes it easier for instructors to organize and administer their classrooms, and enhances the efficacy of classroom instruction. Second, it highlights how teaching may be controlled, successfully ensuring the methodical instruction of language structure and form.

Last but not least, instructors meticulously plan students' practice in order to maximize instructional effectiveness while also paying attention to student engagement. However, this mode is also accompanied by self-evident flaws: first, the 3P mode is a teaching strategy focused on teaching before learning, which overlooks the actual demands and academic standing of pupils. Second, the 3P mode is a one-way knowledge transfer method. Second, because of the time and physical constraints of the 3P method, it is difficult to plan individualized teacherstudent contact and a teaching timetable. Thirdly, there is an imbalance between the two since 3P mode places more emphasis on English language form than language substance. Fourthly, because of the focus on language forms, the composition of teaching curricula is primarily based on grammar, making it challenging to take into account the rules of grammar acquisition of second language learners and preventing them from internalizing the development system of interlanguage grammar[9], [10].

CONCLUSION

This paper developed a new O2O higher vocational English teaching model, focusing on the construction of O2O teaching platform based on contains and improving the conventional 3 P English teaching model, in order to improve the quality and effect of higher vocational English teaching and better design of higher vocational English courses. And the empirical testing of the two teaching techniques is continued in this piece. Two classes of foreign-related nursing major students at a vocational and technical college in Fujian were randomly separated into the experimental class and the control group for this study's experimental samples. While the control class uses the conventional 3P teaching method, the experimental class uses the vocational English O2O teaching method. The only variation between the two courses is the use of various teaching modalities; everything else, including the teaching materials, lecturers, class times, and other elements, are identical.

REFERENCES:

- [1] Y. Zheng, On Needs Analysis and College English Teaching in China, J. Lang. Teach. Res., 2010, doi: 10.4304/jltr.1.4.477-479.
- W. Yu, An Analysis of College English Classroom Questioning, J. Lang. Teach. Res., [2] 2010, doi: 10.4304/jltr.1.2.136-144.
- Q. L. Xiong, College english MOOC teaching on SWOT analysis, Kuram ve Uygulamada [3] Egit. Bilim., 2018, doi: 10.12738/estp.2018.6.263.
- [4] J. Yin and Y. Na, Path analysis of college English teaching ability improvement based on MOOC and multimedia systems, Bol. Tec. Bull., 2017.
- Y. Wu, Reading for Writing—The Application of Genre Analysis in College English [5] Writing in China, Theory Pract. Lang. Stud., 2017, doi: 10.17507/tpls.0710.09.
- Y. Liu, Spelling Errors Analysis in College English Writing, Theory Pract. Lang. Stud., [6] 2015, doi: 10.17507/tpls.0508.12.
- N. A. Bowman, Promoting participation in a diverse democracy: A meta-analysis of [7] college diversity experiences and civic engagement, Rev. Educ. Res., 2011, doi: 10.3102/0034654310383047.

- H. P. Widodo, Textbook Analysis On College Academic Writing, Teflin J. A Publ. [8] Teach. Learn. English, 2015, doi: 10.15639/teflinjournal.v18i2/109-122.
- A. Aimé, A. Villatte, C. Cyr, and D. Marcotte, Can weight predict academic performance [9] in college students? An analysis of college women's self-efficacy, absenteeism, and mediators, J. depressive symptoms as Am. Coll. Heal., 2017, doi: 10.1080/07448481.2016.1266639.
- K. A. Duggan, E. A. McDevitt, L. N. Whitehurst, and S. C. Mednick, To Nap, Perchance to DREAM: A Factor Analysis of College Students' Self-Reported Reasons for Napping, Behav. Sleep Med., 2018, doi: 10.1080/15402002.2016.1178115.